REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, October 22, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a.  Minutes September 24, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

e Expenses By Vendor

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
a.  Administrative Committee Meeting, October 4, 2012

REPORT/DISCUSSION ON UNACCOUNTED FOR WATER AND
TWO PERCENT SYSTEM LOSS

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT

a. Contingency Plans for SCC Shutdowns

b.  MURRP Expenditures

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 7 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

CONVEYANCE SYSTEM OPERATIONS PROGRAM REPORT
FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER
a.  Cachuma Water Repotts
b.  Cachuma Resetrvoir Current Conditions
c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
d.  Follow-up on COMB Activities
1. Prop 84 Update
2. Progtess on Glen Anne Reservoir

SEPTIC SYSTEM REPORT
REPORT ON CLAY PIPE INSTALLED BY RECLAMATION
UPDATE ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

(@) INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (c): One case

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION -
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957

TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

MEETING SCHEDULE
e November 19, 2012 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.
[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, September 24, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District
Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
John Mclnnes Tim Robinson
Rebecca Bjork Chatles Hamilton
Phil Walker Janet Gingras
Ruth Snodgrass Sonia Fernandez
David Baum Adelle Capponi

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on the dry winter, Gibraltar Bathymetric Survey, MURRP,
and Baldwin Hills Reservoir.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
August 27, 2012 Regular Board Meetings

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the consent agenda, Director Morgan seconded
the motion.



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 24, 2012

Director Beebe requested that Item 10 of the minutes be clarified with regard to the
Notice to Proceed for the Quiota Creek 7 project. The clarification was that the
appropriate approval (a letter to proceed) for the design and project had been
received from NMFS and CDFG and that COMB will sign and issue a construction
form, “Notice to Proceed” for the contractor, Peter Lapidus Construction.

Director Francisco amended the motion to include the modification to Item 10 of the
minutes; Director Morgan amended the second to include the modification, passed
7/0/0.

4. Consider Approval of Letter to Governor Jerry Brown Regarding AB 2443

President Hanson announced that Governor Brown had signed AB 2443 this
morning. The Directors decided that it would be a good idea to send a thank you
letter to Governor Brown for signing this important bill regarding the prevention of
quagga and zebra mussels.

President Hanson moved to send a thank you letter to the Governor for signing AB
2443, seconded by Director Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

Phil Walker commented on this item.

5. Report From General Counsel
a. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Request for Telephonic Access to Board
Meetings
General Counsel Tony Trembley reported that Nick Zaninovich, U. S. Bureau of
Reclamation Chief of Operations, Fresno, has requested that the Bureau staff be able
to participate in COMB Board meetings via telephonic access from the Fresno office.

Director Morgan moved that the Board authorize and provide a teleconferencing
location to be established at the office of the Bureau of Reclamation in Fresno and
that location would be listed on the agenda according to the provisions of the Brown
Act, seconded by Director Francisco.

The Board had some concerns and directed staff to prepare a report and submit it to
the Administrative Committee for review prior to Board approval. Staff would need
to address Reclamations’ participation or monitoring procedures at their location,
and procedures for COMB agenda’s and meetings.

Director Morgan moved to table the motion and have staff prepare a report and send
to the Board Committee, seconded by Director Beebe, passed 7/0/0.

6. Report From Board Committees
a. Administrative Committee Meeting, September 14,2012
President Hanson reported on the Administrative Committee meeting, September 14,
2012. The agenda was included in the board packet. The next meeting will be held
October 4, 2012. Director Morgan is the other member of the Committee.

7. Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program TR 3&



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 24, 2012

The progress report was included in the board packet. Director Beebe questioned the
timing of the presentation on the Oak Tree Program by Consultant Ken Knight.
President Hanson informed the Board that Mr. Knight would be scheduled for the
November Board meeting. Director Beebe also requested that the Oak Tree Report
remain a separate agenda item, that the hours spent and the source of those hours be
included in the report, the YTD expenses for the program be added, and also the
water used for watering the trees should be tracked and reported monthly.

8. Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the project is moving along well. The
first shutdown occurred during the week of September 17" and that the work
required 12 hours. Staff is working on streamlining the next shutdown scheduled for
October 30™. David Baum, COMB’s Engineer, included his report on the MURRP
in the board packet.

President Hanson directed Mr. Mowry to provide in writing to the Member Units the
contingency plans prior to the next shutdown.

Phil Walker commented on this item.
9. Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Improvement Project

The monthly report on the Quiota Creek Crossing 7 by David Baum and Tim
Robinson was included in the board packet. Mr. Robinson reported that the project is
ahead of schedule by a week. The installation of the prefabricated bridge has been
moved up to October 4, 2012. He also reported that in order to save four mature
trees, one wing wall was shifted 15 degrees which will generate a change order for a
slight increase of cost; the details will be presented to the Board next month.

Director Beebe requested clarification on the inconsistency between the financial
report table and the status table. Tim Robinson and David Baum will work on a
solution for the reporting.

10. Conveyance System Operations Program Report
The monthly report prepared by Shane King was included in the board packet.
Phil Walker commented on this item.

11. Fisheries Program Report
Tim Robinson highlighted his monthly report that was included in the board packet.
Mr. Robinson announced that the Agricultural Commissioner’s Office will be

conducting an Arundo Donax weed eradication project in October along the Santa
Ynez River.



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 24, 2012

12.

13.

14.

After reviewing the Surcharge Accounting table in the report and the amount of
project yield used for target flows, the Board suggested that Mr. Robinson contact
Reclamation to call an Adaptive Management Committee (AMC) meeting to discuss
target flows and possibly using the 500 acre-feet of water in the AMC account.

Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through September 19, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
August 2012 was included in the board packet.

d. Reclamation’s Twelfth Annual Operations Coordination Meeting
The agenda for the meeting was included in the board packet.

e. ADA Specification Requirements for Lauro Yard
Bruce Mowry reported that staff has been working to make Lauro Yard ADA
compliant. The ramp to the Boardroom has almost been completed and the
restroom in that building will be started soon.

f. COMB Activities
Bruce Mowry reported that the meter at Toro Canyon stopped working and a
new meter has been ordered. COMB staff has been working with Montecito
Water District and Carpinteria Valley Water District on this replacement
project.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Beebe requested that at a future meeting a report on unaccounted water be
included.

President Hanson requested Mr. Mowry provide at the October meeting a written
report on the septic system, a report on the clay pipes installed by Reclamation, a
CIP update, a Prop 84 update and the status report on the Glen Annie Reservoir.

[Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
(1)  Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9 (c): One case

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Government Code Section
54957



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 24, 2012

Title: General Manager

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would enter into a closed session
conference with legal counsel to discuss Items 14a and 14b.

The Board entered into closed session at 3:57 p.m. and adjourned out of closed
session at 4:54 p.m. There was no action to report out of closed session.

15. Meeting Schedule
* The next regular Board meeting will be held October 22, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.
= The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved L




10/17/2012

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

61,781.25
150,239.60

Total TRUST FUNDS 212,020.85

1050 - GENERAL FUND 1,335,430.39

1100 - REVOLVING FUND 6,712.91

Total Checking/Savings 1,554,164.15

Other Current Assets

1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00

1200 - LAIF 3,872.06

1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 70,212.00

1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 12,640.00

1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 68.44

1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable 810,988.42

1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,192.72

Total Other Current Assets 913,373.64

Total Current Assets 2,467,5637.79
Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES 444.890.47

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 384,565.63

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 493,184.33

1525 - PAVING 22,350.00

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,199,075.89

Total Fixed Assets 243,717.88
Other Assets

1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,487,041.07

1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 981,853.00

1930 - OPEB L.T Assessments Rec 63,080.00

Total Other Assets 6,531,974.07

TOTAL ASSETS 9,243,229.74

- 3L
“Page1of2



10/17/2012 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,806,236.90
Total Accounts Payable 2,806,236.90
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 82.31
Payroll-DepPrm FD 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 49.24
2550 - VACATION/SICK 92,114.03
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT -773,367.80
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 10,447.36
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT -4,019.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 212,020.85
Total Other Current Liabilities -375,660.39
Total Current Liabilities 2,430,576.51
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,487,041.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 979,878.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 254,623.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,721,542.07
Total Liabilities 9,152,118.58
NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets -111,861.02
Net Income 202,972.18
Total Net Assets 91,111.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 9,243,229.74

o 3b

Page 2 of 2

2



| abed

%0004 62'2€T 000 6C2€2 62'2€2 000
%0004 ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 v0'89 000
%0°004 0.'065 000 02°065 0.'08S 000
%0°004 £4'80€ 000 £1'80¢ £5°80€ 000
%0°00} ZZ'r9'T 000 2w zZTIv9'T 000
%0°001 2T IWe'T 000 T I9'T ZTLw9T 000
%0°001 60 LEQ'E 000 6'1E8'E BV'LES'E 000
%0°00L ferA:18 000 9z'e6l oT'E6l 000
%000} 9z'e6l 000 9z€6t [T 18 000
%000} vZyrL'Z 000 veyrL'e veppL'e 000
%0004 856.1 000 85641 89°6L1 000
%0°00+ zL08 000 zL'06 zL08 000
%0004 v6'€.8't 000 y6'EL8'L y6'€L8'L 000
%0004 66°€6p'L 000 66°€67'L 66'€67'L 000
%0°004 86°08Y 000 86°08Y 86°08% 000
%000} 167061 000 16061 16061 000
%0°00L y0'2Z8 000 y0'228 yo'zes 000
%0001 6588 000 65'8LE'T 65'8LE'T 000
%0004 8968104 00°0 89'€81L'0L 89'E8L'0L 000
%0001 [A PV A 000 (A VA I3 ¥4 000
%0004 16'8EV'SE 000 L6'8EY'SE 16'8E'SE 000
%0°00} £2°025 000 £2°025 £2°025 000
%0°001 9L'2/8' 000 L'118'y 9.L'1.8'y 000
%0°004 98'2v9'Z 000 98'2ve'T 98'2r9'2 000
%0004 JAN: I/ 000 L4'¥58' L1'¥$8' 000
%0001 £0'022'92 000 £0'922'82 £0'922'82 000
%0004 89462 000 89262 89°/62 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%l vZ £LIEL'62Y's- 00GZ6'YSL'L  L8'E6L'SELL %542 9E'SPE'0EL'E-  00'0SYIVE'S  pOPOS'OLY'L %b'gl 20'681'869'-  00'SLYL00'T  £2'682'60€
%L ¥Z SL'LEL'6ZY'S- 00'GZ6'PSLL  IBEBL'STLL %G'LT 9CSYE'0EL'E- 000SY'LPL'S  v9'pOS'OLYL %b'Sh L0681'869'L-  00'S.P'2007  €268Z'60¢
%LvZ cLieL'ezy's- 00'see'vsl'L  /8'€6L'STL'L %S'LC 9E'SHE'0EL'E-  00'0SY'LPL'S  POPOS'9LY'L %p'Sh 10°681'869'L-  00'S/¥L00T  €2'682'60€
%00 00°000'06 00°000'06 000 000 %00 00°000'06- 00°000'06 000
%00 00°000'000'2-  00°000'000'C 000 %00 00'000'000°2-  00°000°000°Z 000 000
%00 00'6Ly'0v8- 00'6LY'0p8 000 000 %00 00'6L5'0p8- 00'6LY'0P8 000
%0004 08'809't 000 08'809'L 08'809't 000
%0°004 ¥8'90} 000 y8'90L ¥8'904 000
%00 00'0LL'642- 00°02L'8Y2 000 000 %00 00'0LL'612- 000LL'8Y2 000
%00 00'64S 'SP 00'655'cY 000 000 %00 00'655'€r 00'655'eY 000
%SG EY 10°860°/€2'2-  Q0'LLL'I96'E  €2'8L0WTL %0'SY 00'199'ZeL'V-  Q00SY'LPL'E  00'6BL'YLY'L %0'8€ LLIEY'YOS- 00°22L'€L8 £2'682'60€
yobpng o 9, 38Bpng 49aQ § 1ebpng ZL dag - Inr 1bpngjoy  19bpng sea0 § 19png Zy deg - Inp 18Bpng 0%  188png ieaQ § 196png Zy deg - e
IVLOL suonessdo sapeysly

Z10zZ 3dag - Ainp - sfenjoy 'sA 3aBpng

sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAdy JO Juswajels
pieog asueusjulely ' uoperadQ ewnyoe)

suofesadQ - JZ-804€ ! o0 :
Buideospue - 9z-80i€ ). W
wawabeuey Pasm - PZ-80LE ; !
ddurUIUIEY - BZ-80LE

UIOAYISTY VO - 7-801E
TLYOd HINOS VO - 1-80LE (8101

peoy - 6i-gole
VLHOd HINOS VO - 1-80LE ¢ - -
3NNV NI -80Le "

IVLHOd HLMON - LOLE lejos =

TTINNNL 31070034 dN - €-201€ (BJO)L

uonepiiqeysy - fe-201€
TINNNL FLOT0DAL dN - €-L01E

NOILYLS TOHLINOD dN - Z-L0LE [e1o )

uopoadsul - Yz-L0LE

suogiesadQ - J2-L01L€

aoueuduiLy - 0Z-L0iE
NOILYLS TOHLINOD dN - Z-20L€

YIMOL IAVLNI dN - 1-L04E [E1OL

uopsadsuj - y-L0LE
suoneradQ - §1-L0LE
Bujueats - qi-L04¢
HIMOL INVLNI &N - -L0iE
IVLYOd HLNON - L01€
jeg Juapoy - goLe
vavos - §0i¢
aoly dinb3 B YoA - bOLE
sdQ 008 - £01€
Bujpeay 19181 - Z01LE
QAR UCHEIBA - A-LOLE
3ARD H2IS - §-10LE
aaea AeplOH - H-10LE
seutbul - 3-10bE
DARIT] JuUdWiISARALSY - 81-101E
SNOILYYHIJO - HO8YT - 00t€
TI0HAVd 12104
g4-ssoi)
S80I
TIOUAVd
asuadxg

Jijold SS0I9
awoouyy jejo]

ANNIAIY 000€ 1oL

puny juawuajieg josford pwnyses - §£0¢
awoau) Jueis) g dold - £20¢

StosU] JUBIS) - 1Z0E

JWosU| ISIN - 020

awoou] 3SaIa3UY - 0LOE

pung [emauay - L00€

19V UslBM - 900E

(s)uawssassy Ao) 196pngd W30 - 100E

INNIASY 000€
awoau)

siseq |enioay
ZLiLLIOL
Wd 912



Z abed

%0°001 Praik:} 000 ITEL8 ITEL8 000
%0004 5z'994 000 sz99L 5Z'994 000
%000} 20°Lv9 000 z0'LY9 20°Lv9 000

%0001 ¥0'89 000 v0'89 ¥0'89 000
%000} ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 v0'89 000
%0°00} 1219 000 Lo9LL 1994 000
%0°00} 1991 000 1oLl L99LL 000
%0001 19911 000 L9911 1991t 000
%0004 91’9zl 000 91'922'cL 91'922'cl 000
%0001 51822t 000 5.8} §.'822'L 000
%0001 $1'822'L 000 5.822't SL82Z'L 000
%0'00L 0z's92'e 000 02'592'Z 02'592'2 000
%0°00L z1'e8e 000 (48115 zLg8g 000
%0°00L Lyg 000 Lrve T3] 000
%0°001 65°€0L 000 83°€0L 65°€0L 000
%0°00} 2285 000 v.288 v.288 000
%0°001 9/'9v¢ 000 9/'9v¢ 9L'9vE 000
%0001 85641 000 85641 89641 000
%0°004 06°€2€ 000 06°€2E 06'€2E 000
%0°001 vLLS 000 vLLG vl 000
%0004 ZL06 000 zL08 2106 000
%0°004 vr L8l 00°0 vp L8l vy igl 000
%0°00} LE'80Y'6 000 LE'80Y'6 LE'80r's 000
%0°00} slesy 000 SLESY SLE8Y 000
%0°004 ZE'86E 000 ze'86€ ze'86¢ 000
%000} ogzyL 000 0s'zZvl 052yt 000
%0°004 96'085'C 000 96'055'Z 96'055'C 000
%000} BE'EEB'S 000 8E'€E8'S 8E'EER'S 000
%0001 £8'Y0p'9 000 £8'401'0 £9'v0p'9 000
%0°00} L1867’ 000 L196Y'Z L1967 000
%0004 zL06 000 zL06 zL06 000
%0°00} 15602 000 15602 15'60T 000
%0°001 88'G61°Z 000 895642 88'G64'C 000
%0°004 v0'89 000 v0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0°001 v0'89 000 v0'89 $0'89 000
%0°004 96611 000 avesh'L ore6l'l 000
196png o % 18Bpng sea0 § 1e6png Zy deg - Inp 196png Jo % 196png 10A0 § yebpng ZL deg - inp 190png J0 % 38Bpng 49A0 § 196png zL dag-nr
WLOL suofjesedQ sauaysiy

2102 1dag - Anp - sjen)oy 'sa j9Bpng

sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAay jo Jusawalels
pieog adueudjuiep g uoneladQ ewnysen

-5 u
™~ |
UIOAYISIY - Z-€LiC 0L ;
uonoadsul - Yz-gLig
juawabeuey paap « PZ-ELLE
HIOANASY - 2-ELiE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD - -£iig 18j0)L
Buideospue - 94-ELLE
NOILYLS TO¥INOD - b-€ite
Vo310 - gig..

A13i443HS - Ziie (ejoL

NOILVLS TOYLNQD - 1-ZLi€ (€10l

Buiues}s - qu-ziie
NOILVLS TO¥LNOD - L-ZLLE
QT3I44THS - ZLIE

Q¥AVY1 - 01i€ 1ej0L

SNISYE SRIg3q - p-0LLE [BlOL

saUBUBIUIRN - BH-0LLE
SNISVE Sgad - v-0LLE

HIOAYISIY - £-0L i€ 1204

uonoadsu) - yg-0LLE
suonessdo - Jg-obLe
Butdesspue . ag-QLLE
JuoweBeuep poap - PE-0LLE
Bujouad . 9g-0L1¢
asueuajuiel - e¢-0LLE
HIOAYIS3Y - €01 18

NOILYLS TOYLNOD - Z-0LLE [BIOL

uopoadsuj - Yz-011¢

Huideospue . az-041g

juawoabeuey Ppoop - PZ-0LLE
NOILVLS TOULNOD - Z-0L1E

QYVA - L-0LLE IejoL

peoy - 61-011€
Huideosspue} - aj-0Lig
juawabeue pasp - PL-0LLE
Bujuesid - q1-01 1€
asueuajUe) - BL-011€
QYVA - 1-0LLE
adnvl-otie

3NNV N3O - g0L€ 2101

ANONANL VO - #-801€ 12301

suonesado - 1p-goLe
Guideaspue - ap-goie

oueuduley - ey-goLe
LNONANL VO - ¥-80LE

NOILVLS dWNd VO - £-801€ lejoL

suoneiadQ - 4£-801LE
NOILYLS dWind VO - £-80LE

YIOANISTY VO - Z-801L€ IPI0L

siseg [enidoy
ZLiLLioL
Wd 942



¢ abey
%5'ST 08°9L0'€le 006228 0Z'L98'60Z %5'SC 08'9:0'E}9" 00'vP6'2e8 0Z'£98'602 000
%00 00°'9¥2'805- 00°9vZ'80S 000 %00 00'9pZ'80G- 00'9pZ'80S 000 000
%8'9Z 8y ¥6E'S- 000482 25°6L6'L %8'9Z 8p'vee's- 00°048'2 25°6L6°L 000
%897 89'€90'€Z 00'LIS'LE zLLvb's %8'9Z §8°€90'62- 00'Lis'1e [AWia] 000
%IV 99°0£9' 29" 00°016'68 ve'6.0'2Z %9YT 99'0£8'/9- 00016'68 vE620'2T 000
%067 09'9¥6'LEL- 00°206'58L 0v'096'€S %067 09'9v6'LEL- 00°£06'58L 0b"096'€S 000
%0004 09'09%'Z 000 09°09v'Z 09°09v'2 000
%0°004 6.'829'C 000 6.'829'C 62'829'c 000
%0004 »0'89 000 ¥0'89 y0'89 000
%0001 $0'89 000 v0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0°004 95°€96'C 000 85'€96'Z 85'€96'C 000
%0°00+ 95°€96'2 000 95°€96'2 85°€96'2 000
%0°004 247165 000 L1268 217265 000
%000k Z6'0EY 000 Z6°0Ey Z608Y 000
%000k 52994 000 SZ'99} fera="°1h 000
%0°004 5o 000 5vop Z5v0p 000
%0004 15602 000 15602 16602 000
%0001 15602 000 15602 15602 000
%0004 L0°S6L 000 L0661 10564 000
%000+ 9esy 000 9g'sy 9E'sY 000
%000+ SoBYL 000 SO6YL SoEYL 000
%0°001 9z'029'c 000 9z0z9'c 92°029'c 000
%0'00L 15°85L'L 000 158614 15851} 000
%0004 5Z'994 000 SZ'99L 52991 000
%0°00} 09'€5Y 000 09'€5Y 09'€5h 000
%0°004 Y6ECE 000 ¥B'ECE v6'EZE 000
%0'00b ziviz 000 zLviz AR 4¥4 000
%0004 SLI9v'T 000 SLL9Y'T SLL9Y'T 000
%0°00} 05°/€2 000 052€2 09'2€2 000
%0001 9.'851 000 9L'851 9,854 000
%0°001 676902 000 6v'590'Z 60'590'C 000
%0°004 T6TLLL 000 Z6TLLL Z6TLLL 000
%0°004 ZBZLL'L 000 z62LL'L Z6ZLLL 000
%0004 Z62LLL 000 z6TLLL Z6TLLL 000
%0001 LE188 000 1£'188 LE188 000
19bpng jo %, 188png 1eAQ § 380png ) des - np 1bpng Jo o, 186png 1eaQ § 1ebpng zL deg - inr 196png jo % 186png JeAQ § 196png Zy deg - Inr
ILOL suoyjesadQ saliaysty

Z10Z 1das - Ainr - sjenjoy "sajabpng
sainjipuadxy pue sanuaAay jo juswalelsg

pieog asueudjuiey @ uoneladp ewnysen

ININDINDI ' HAA 002¢E
SNOILYHIJO - HO8VT - 004€ lejol |

18410 - SNOILYNILO - HOEV1-00LE
aieoipaiy 09 sdO - §91E |
void 00 sdO - 091

SU3Ad - SSIE
diwog SI9NIOM B UNEIH - OSLE
weiboid sa1f e - gLLE -

HOVAY VINIALINIJYYD - LLiE _m«o.h

LINANOD - v-L1 1€ [B10L

suonesado - -LLLE
1INANOD - v-LLiE

SYUILIAN TYHIALY] - 2-LLLg fBj0L
ouRUBUIRY - BZ-LLLE

SHILINW TVH3ILYT - 2-LL1E

SIUNLONYLS - 1-LL1E [BIOL

uonoadsuf . Yi-L11E
aoueuajulel - el-LL1E

SAAUNLINYLS - L-LLIE
HOVIY VIMALNIJYVYD - LLLE

HOV3Y V13709 - 9L L€ (Bl0L

LINANOD - 9L LE (BI0L

uonoadsy] - Yy-9iie
LINANOD - pr8Lig

SIUNLONYLS - -9 L€ |BJOL

uopoadsu] - yi-gLLE
juswebeuey pasps - PL-gLLE
STUNLONYLS - 1-9L1E
HOVAY V13709 - 9iie

VIM3LINIJUYD - GLiE (B0t

HIOAYISTY - Z-SHlE [BoL

uonoadsu - yz-giig
suopnesadQ - J2-g118
juawabeuey paam - PZ-SLiE
asueuIUIBY - €Z-GL1E
HIOAH3SIY - 2-611€

NOILYLS TOYLNQD - i-§lig (B0t

uoneyjiqeyay - fL-gLiE
suofjesadQ - J1-§LLE
|adueuUduUielN - eL-GLLE
NOILVLS TOYLNOD - b-SiiE
VIMILNIAHYD - §11E

HALIN AMVYANNOY - vLLIE [BI0L
L1I0VA - 1-pLig Bjo]
asueudUIeW - BL-PLLE

LINVA - b-viie
Y3LIW AYVYANNOT - PLLE

VOILAO - €11E BIOL

siseg {eruooy
ZHLLioL
Wd 912



q

¢ abed
JAILVHLSININGY 7 TYHINTD mmawd
%6°L 99'€0€'2" 00'005'2 vE'961 000 %6°L 99'€0€'2- 00005 yE'96L SIAUIAHSIH - STSNIAIXT HIHLO - 005P jeto)
%6'L 99'€0E'2- 00005'Z yeE'961L 000 %64 99'€0E'2- 00°00§'Z pe'86l suwuoun - Zosy
SAIYIHSL - STSNIIXT HIHLO - 005P
%0} 9L°0v6's- 00°000'9 ¥2'6g 000 %0'L 9L 0v6's" 00°000'9 vZ'65 SAYAHSIA - SITIJNS/STVIHILYW - 00¢V teloL
%01 9L'0v6's" 00°000'9 ¥Z'65 000 %01 9L°0v8's- 00'000'9 Y285 SNOSUE|IAISIN - 06SY
SAIHSIH - SIHTIANS/STVINILYA - 00EY
%00 00°000°94- 00°000'9L 000 000 %00 00'000'94- 00°000°91 000 SIIHSIL - HOAYT LOVHLINOD - 02Z¥ [e10L.
%00 00'000°€L- 00'000'E} 000 000 %00 00°000'€t- 00°000°€L 000 aoueuadjuey s)oafold ystd - ZZZY
%00 00°000'e- 00°000'€ 000 000 %0°0 00°000'e- 00°000'e 000 SOAIRA B SIOIOI - LZZY
SIRYIHSIA - HOAY1 LOVHINOD - 0228
%60} 66'€2L'CT 00°005's2 L0922 000 %60k 66'€2L'22 00°005'SZ 109442 SAUIHSI - dINDI 8 SATOIHIA - 00ZY {210)
%66 §2'€52'e- 00°005'2 SL'9vT 00°0 %6'6 §2€52'T 00'005'T sLove SNOsSUR([ISIN - 06ZY
%00 00°000°04~ 00°000°04 000 000 %00 00°000°0b~ 00°000°04 000 fendeg poxid - 082y
%GB vL0Ly'0L- 00°000'€l 92'625'C 00'0 %S'61 v2'0Lb'0L- 00'000°€} 9zT'628'T @01 dinbareoyap - 0221
SINIHSI - dIND3I 7 ST1DIHIA - 002Z¥
%0'9Z 1£208'€EE- 0026115y £9'68E'LL1 000 %092 L€'208'€€€- 00264 ISP €968 411 S3IHSIH - HOBV - 004y {BIoL
%G'8Z 9Z2'1L0'¢- 00'G0E'y vL122'L 000 %582 9Z'LL0'E- 00'S0E'y [ZWEA! 3JedIpa 00 Q4 - £5LY
%G8 ST LSL'EL- 00°L0P'8L SL'6YZ'S 000 %S'8T SZT'LSL'EL- 00°20v'8L SLBYT'S voIid 09 ad - 25LY
%L L2 £8'206'vE- 00'8.8'LY L4016°2) 000 %'L2 £8°L06'VE- 00'8.8'LY 104621 SH3d Q4 - LSLY
%EPZ €5 L0F'ES- 00'80L'€8 L¥'00E'02 000 %EVE £5°L0V'€9- 00'80L'E8 Lb'00€'0Z OM 2 Ull23H Q4 - 051y
%9'E £6'7SP'pL- 00°000'5L L0°5Y5 000 %9 £6'7SY'vi- 00°000°GL L0'SYS Q- 9ply [euoseag - gLLy
%0t LEYOPrL- 00°000'GL 69665 000 %0y LEYOPYL- 00°000'GH 69'G65 MY - 9piy |euoseas - GLLY
%00 00°000'G4- 00°000'SL 000 000 %00 00°000°5L- 00°000's4 000 9f - oply [euosess - pLLY
%0004 z5'918'51L 000 75'018'G1 000 991851 wesbold 2211 YeQ - pOLY
%0'vE Ob'v0.'2s- 00'8pE'69 09'E¥9'9L 000 %0'¥2 OY'70L'28- 00'8¥€'69 09'EP9'9Y isifojoig - oLy
%¥'ST 68'62Z'99- 00'62.2'88 SL'€08'2Z 000 %b'SZ 68'622'99- 00'6Z.'e8 SLE0S'2Z 1s1Bojoig 1v9foud - 2oLy
%0'EZ £6'612'2L- 00°L18'e6 yi€5'12 000 %0'€T £6'6/22L 00°/18'€6 1¥'285'12 1SHUBIDS 82IN0SaY OIS - LOLY
SANIHSA - HOAY1 - 004y
%902 1E025'9¢8" 00°000°9y €OBLY'E %902 1€025'9€~ 00°000'9¥ €96.Y'6 000 SASNIAXT HAHLO - 00S¢€ 12301
%E 0L 2L 069 00°000°€ 82°60€ %EOL 2,069 00°000'€ 82°60€ 000 Bujutes} - 905¢
%Z'LZ $8'208's 00°000'8 S1°269'L %L $8'20E'0- 000008 G1'/69't 000 Snoaue(laosIy - 505¢
%LL 00'v69'e- 00000 00'90¢ %L 00'¥69'e- 00'000'y 00'90€ 000 S9DJAIBS JIYIO 7 VSN - POSE
%942 Y& 0E0'EL- 00°000'84 906967 %9'JC YEOE0'EL- 00°000°8} 90'696'y 000 SUOHEDUNWWIOY - £0§E
%8’} 92'2Z68'G- 00°000'9 ¥L L0 %8} 92'268's- 00°000'9 vL'L0L 000 SuMOu(Y - Z0SE
%6'6C 09'608'r~ 00°000'L 0r'060'2 %6'6Z 09'608'~ 00°000°L 0’0602 000 SanHN - L0SE
S$ISNIJXA HIAHLO - 00SE
%E 8L 66'158'07~ 00°000'05 L0'8rL'6 %E '8 66'158'07 00°000'0S 108716 000 S3INddNS '® STYIIALY - 00VE lejoL
%01 Z0°006'6 00'000°04 86'66 %0} Z0'006'6 00°000'CL 86'66 000 SHOAIOS3Y - £0VE
%E'GL 8L0LL2L- 00°000°G 126822 %E'SH 6L0LLTL- 00°000'GL 126822 000 speoy g sbuipiing - Zope
%0°L2 8L ive'sl- 00'000'52 78'85.'9 %0°LT 8 'LpZ'8l- 00°000's2 28'86L'9 000 ISIW 7 BA{BA ‘JBjOW ‘UNPUOD - LObE
SANddNS ' SIVINALYI - 00vE
%lb €EPIg'LS- 00°000°09 195852 %LY £EYLS IS 00°000°09 19'58v' 000 HOaV1 LOVHLNOD - 00S¢ [e104
%0°0 00'000'04- 00°000'04 000 %00 0000004~ 00°000°04 000 000 s301AIag astly ‘Buuassuibug . yoge
%0°0 00°000°04~ 0000004 000 %00 00°000°0L- 00°000°04 000 000 SJOAIDSIY - £OEE
%ZTLL £E66L L1 00000'02 L90¥2'2 %2 L1 £€'66L L1 00°000'02 19'0p2'2 000 speoy ¥ sbutpiing - 20eg
%Z'L 00'55L'64- 00°000'02 00'ste %24 00'652'61- 00°000°02 00'sv2 000 ISIY g SA[BA UBIBW MUNPUOD - LOEE
HOHYT LOVHINOD - 00£E
%y LL 8y LEY'Sh- 00°000'SS 75'295'6 %bLL 8y LEV'SY- 00°000'5S 25'295'6 000 AINIWJINDI 2 HIA 002Z€ [E10L
%Z'9T 8p'269'c- 00°000's zsL08't %29 8y'269'c- 00°000'S 25°L08's 000 snosue|ISIA - 0ZE
%9'ZL LLBOEY- 00°000's 62°0£9 %9'Zt 11698 00°000'S 62'0€9 000 {ejuay juswdinb3 . £0zg
%00 00°000°GL- 00°000'54 000 %00 00°000°G4- 00°000'G} 000 000 lendeg paxtd - 2oZe
%Y'GZ 62'5.€'2C 00°000°0¢ LLv2e'L %b'SC 62'6L8'2C 00°000°0€ LLY29'L 000 aoy dinb3aeioman - L0ZE
186png jo 9, jebpngieag § yeBpng Zy dag - Inp 1ebpng o % 19Bpng seag § 1eBpng Zi deg-Inp jebpng j0 %  19bpng Jenp ¢ 12Bpng 2y dag - inp
101 suopeiadQ sauaysyy

z10Z 1dag - £inf - sjenjoy “sa 3abpng
sainjipuadxg pue SaNUaAIY JO JudWIA)R]IS
pieog asueudjulely @ uoijesad ewnysen

siseg |enJooy
cLiLiion
Wdetiz



g sbied i
%00 90'G16'} 90'G16'4- 000 000 %00 90'S16'L 90'GLE'L- 000 0/ - NO asuadx3 UOHBIOBY - L-ECYS 70 ; 7”
WO - om:vaxm HONEI018Y - CEPS
%00 000 000 000 000 000 uopepodsueiy - Zebs
%E9 EL'EL8 L 000002 18'92) 000 %E'Q ELELS L~ 00000 18'9Z1 uoneusio] qnd « LEVS |
%00 00°00§'2" 00°005'2 000 000 %00 00°00§°2- 000082 000 foARIL - OEVS .
%ZEL 99°€S- 00002 veEovl 000 %Z'EL 99'es- 00002 veovlL aBeayi J030021Q - LZVS
%9'€E 00'959'2- 00°000'% 00'bYE'L 000 %9'EE 00'959'2 00°000'% 00'pre'L sS04 10300111 - 9ZYS::
%00 00°005'2- 00°00§'2 000 000 %00 00°005'2- 00°005'2 000 uonduasqngjuoneonpy sehojdw3 « §Zps
%bvE 16°629'p- 005242 8L'BYP'Z 000 %b've 15'629'p- 00'sZh'L 8b'6VP'Z yueynsuod Jaindwod - gLps
%00 00'000'~ 00°000'F 000 000 %00 00'000'v- 00000 000 S}9SSY Paxid LIWPY - 9Lpg ..
%00 00°006'2- 00°006'C 000 000 %00 00°006'2- 00°006'2 000 sanq diyssequialy - SLvg
%8'82 9g'6zL'e- 00°EvZ's rLELS'L 000 %682 9B'6TL'E- 00°EPZ'S PLELS L SIIMINN - PLYS
%E 62 L0°6v0'e- 00'S0E'Y £6'652'} 000 %E'62 20°sv0'e- 00'60€'Y €6'652'} SUOREDIUNWIWOD - E41S
%ol zZ'L58'y- 00°018's 81256 000 %9l 288 00°018'S 81266 asuadx3 unupy ‘osi - Zivs
%E'9T Lisya'e- 00'812'S £8°2LE'} 000 %E 9T LL°Sv8'e- 00'812'S £€8'2.€'L saseaT /juawdinb3 a0 - Lips
%681 oT'TL6'E 00°006'% vLLT6 000 %68l 92'eL6'E" 00°006' vL 126 salddng 82140 / 9Beisod - OLYS
%112 82 LYS'S1L- 00°LIE'LZ Z9'69L's 000 %122 8E°LPS'SL- 00°L1E'1Z 29'69.'S JuRISISSY dANRNSILIIPY - §0VS
%6'92 §5°612'5¢- 00'HLS'PE Sb'162'6 000 %6'9C §5'612'ST- 00°L1S'vE S L62'6 1aBeueyy aAnRNSILIIDY - 8OPS
%6'SZ 0o'vis'8l- 00°000's2 00'98%'9 000 %6'SZ 00'bL5'8L- 0000052 00'98%'9 ad - 12697 - Lovs
%1°0€ 69vPG - 00012'Z L€'699 000 %108 B9bPG L~ 000L2'2 L£'699 aseo Auedwo) - 90bS
%692 S0'€26'0p- 00°000'95 S6'9L0'GL 000 %6'92 SO'EZ6'0p- 00°000'95 S6'9L0'SL Kiejeg N9 - S0V
%ELT S5°60V'7i- 00°/08'61 Gb°I6E'S 000 %E LT G560V VL~ 00°208'64 Sb'L6E'S Kiejaanog urupy - yovs
%l'L2 9/'888'9- 00'2Zsh's vZ'€98°'C 000 %L'L2 9.'888'9- 00°2ZsY'6 YZ'E9S'T 2013 Auedwo) - £obs
%L'92 20'6v2'12- 00'6.6'82 86'52L'L 000 %£'92 20'6vZ'LE- 00'6.6'82 86'62L'L sy3dieo - zovs
%L'ST Zhpriiie- 00'206'ty 88'25.'01 000 %L'G2 Zhppi'ie- 00208'ty 88'25L'01 ‘dwio? S1IOM B UMERH - LOVS
SAAIHSIL - NINAY 8 TYHINITD - 00vS
%0'8Z 9L'€5G'2Ys- 00°900'pSL yZ'ZSr'Liz %082 9L°€55'2p5- 00'900'v5L yz'esr'iie 000 FNLVHLSININGY B TVHINIO - 666 (2101
%0°001 ve'9s8 000 ¥2'958 %0°004 ¥Z'958 000 ¥Z'9s8 000 asuadx3 uoneso|ay - ££€5 (BI0L
%Z 61 ozzig'e: vy'89p'y ¥2'958 %Z'6L ozzLe'e- p8gY'y ¥2'958 000 1830 - 8suadxy uonesoiay - £E£5
%00 laa: a4 py'88h'p- 000 %00 [4a:ciad Pb'agy'p- 000 000 Q9 - WO asuadxy uonesody - L-¢es
) asuadx3 uoieso|ay - ££L5
%00 000 000 000 000 000 uonepodsuel) . Zges
%9'EZ 8E'9L- 00°000'4 29'6eT %9'ET 8E¥9L- 00°000't 79'66T 000 uofjewou] algnd « LEES
%162 890V}~ 00°000'2 ZZ'E6S %L'6Z 8.'90v'L- 00°000' 22'E68 000 $93UAIAJUOD/[AARI L UILPY - OEES
%0'L2 €L'6S5K'L- 000002 L20vS %0°LZ €L'65F'}- 00°000' LZ°0vS 000 suondussang/Bujues |, dwg - 6z
%Y LT 16'5L0°TL- 00'629'9L £0'6Y5'Y %Yy LT 16'SL0'Ch 00'529'9L £0'6YS'y 000 jueynsuod Jeyndwoy - gLes
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 000 %00 00°000'~ 00°000's 000 000 S}OSSY paxid UIWPY - 9LES
%0'0 0052’9 00's2r'9 000 %00 0052’9 00'$2¥'9 000 000 sang diysaquiay - §1€5
%8'82 68'926'9" 00°LEL'6 Lole'e %682 68'926'9 00'EL'6 L'o18'z 000 SONNNN - PLES
%6'L2 SLv9L's- 00'666'L G80EZ'T %6°LZ SLv9L's- 00°G66'L S8'0£2' 000 SUORRUNWWOD - £1EG
%l'LL zLove's 00°06.'04 82'EV8'L %L zL9ve's 00°062'0L 8zZ'eve’L 000 sesuadxy uipy osIW - Z1ES
%E'9T 8E'LbL 'L 00'169'6 T96YS'T %E 92 8Lyl L 00°'169'6 29°6Y5°T 000 saseay/dinby aa10 - LLES
%6 LE 2604y L 00'004'6 80'629't %6 LL Z60LY L 00004'6 80'629'L 000 dx3 eayyojebeisod - 0LE€g
%S'9Z 06'6Ly'82- 00°2v9'8e oi'zzz'ol %S'92 06'644'82Z- 00°2p9'8e 01'2zZ'oL 000 Isuuejd S82INOS3Y JOJEM - LOES
%lLT 86'v/8'8C- 00°065'6€ 20°6LL'0L %122 86'v.8'82- 00°085'6€ 20'SLL'0L 000 JUBISISSY dARASIUILIPY - 90€S
%e LT 81°19.'9Z 0068498 Z8'€20'01 %T'LT 81°19.'9Z- 00'68.'9¢ Z8'€20'0L 000 Kuejaioag sapesSULILIPY - YOES
%6°9 15°9€8'0p- 0026079 BY'SSZ'LL %6'92 1G°9E8 O 00'260'v9 Bb'SSZ'LL 000 1aBeuRy aANRNSILIIPY « LOES
%6'9C 00°000'9.- 00°000'04 00°000'82 %6'92 00°000'94- 00°000'701 00°000'82 000 fiejeg seBeuey - 00cS
%1 0€ L7'698'C 00'S04'y 65°GET'} %1°0E Lr'698'C 00504y 6556} 000 wwpy IYVOW Auedwo) - 592§
%1'L2 $B'Z6L'TL- 00'ESS'LL SL09L'y %l L2 GB8'Z6LCL" 00'ESS L1 SL09L'Y 000 uiwpy void Auedwo) - 0925
%L'92 £0°Zov'68" 00°0L8'ES 18'LyE'rL %L'92 €0'Z9v'6€" 00°0L8'ES 16°LYE'rL 000 S¥3d - 052§
%LLT 19°05.'22)- 00'995'65 1+ £E'G18°2E %142 £9°062'22i- 00'995'6S 1 £€'618'2E 000 dwio) siaxIoM 2 UNeRH - 1025
%.'06 09'90L'e- 00°000'0 O'€62'9€ %L'06 09'904'e- 00°000°0y Ov'€62'9€ 000 saueansuj Atiqer] - 00Zs
%00 0000214~ 00°00L'LL 000 %00 00°00L'L1- 0000441 000 000 upny - L1018
%Z'G2 0li28'vs- 00°000°00% 0e'8L1'sZ %Z'SZ 0.'128'pL- 00°000'004 0£'8LL'ST 000 te6on - gots
%G 'GE SZ'TEO'S- 00°008°L SL19L'C %S 'SE §TTE0'S" 00°008°L §1191'C 000 5934 J0393.( - 000§ {2301
%8'6€ 00'vLLE- 00'0£2'9 00'96¥'7 %8'6E 00'pLL'E- 00042'9 00'96¢'2 000 J3YI0 - s894 10)92.1Q - 000§
%821 $Z'852'L- 00°0€S'} SL4L2 %8'LL $T'8se - 00°0€5'L SLLLZ 000 aBeajiiy 10192110 - 1LO0S
$834 1030311q - 000G
18bpngjoy,  jebpng seag § y86png ZL dsg-np 180pngjoy,  1ebBpng Jaa0 § 186png ZL deg - inp 18bpng jo % 1eBpng 1a0 § 196png Zy dag - Inp
VLol suopesado sapaysly

Zi0z 1dag - Aing - sjenjoy ‘s Jabpng siseg jeniaoy

sainjipuadxgy pue SaNUdA3Y JO Juawalelg
pieog asueudjuiel g uopesadp ewnyosen

ZLiLHoL
Wd 9z



g abeq

%0°001 61°105'602 000 61'105'602 %0°001 LiyzLiasy 00'0 LpzL'esY %0°001 26°222'sv2- 00°0 26'222'6¥Z- auwoouf JoN
%Z 12 ZeZe9'8E0's- 00'SZ6'WSL'L  89ZEZ'OLSL %981 19'699'68L'y- 000GV LVL'S  €5°08.'256 %8'LT S8ZoE'8PY'L-  00'GLY'L00Z  SGLZLS'8SS asuadxy [ejoL
%00 000002 000002 000 %00 00°000'2- 00'000'2 000 000 ASNIXT LSTUILNI - 900L
%0°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 FOVWVG WHOLS - 00v3 (e10L
%00 000 000 000 000 000 afieweg ail4 eseZ - ZOY9
ADVAVA WHOLS - 009
%6'EE 85'Z65'EL9- 00°000'826 (ALt 000 %B'EE 8G'Z65'ELY- 00'000'826 v L0v'PLE ANIWIDNYHNI LYLIGVH - 009 lejol
%E'GE 85'265'G.5" 00°000'068 2y Lov'pie 000 %E'GE 85266'G.5" 00'000°068 Y LOv'YIE L# Buissou ea1D eI0IND - 80EY
%0'0 00'000'Ge- 00°000'6€ 000 000 %00 00°000'GE- 00°000'G€ 000 oD - suBisaq Buussuibiug - 409
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ 000 yoddng sjoefoid Aseinguy - £0£9
AINIWIONVHNI LYLISYH - 00£9
%Z 0L 9Z'/85'v12- 00°000'6E2 yLEvr've 000 %#Z0L oz’ L58'vie- 00'000°6£2 vL2YY've SIILIALLOY SIRITHSIH - 0029 BI0L
%00 000002k 00°000'24 000 000 %00 00'000'TL- 00'000'ZL 000 9S[) [9POI SIBMIFAIY YAS - 1129
%00 00'000°G- 00°000's 000 000 %00 00°000'S- 00'000's 000 Buipung peayjaaig g sapelsiban - gozg
%897 S6'289'vL- 00°000'02 S0'LLE'S 000 %992 G6'Z89'%1- 00°000°02 G0'/1ES wesBoid uoneloisay aa1) ¥eQ - L0Z9
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'G- 00'000°S 000 Buipung wea] ysid Aunog uj - 9029
WLYT 05'29%'95- 00'000'5L 05°265'84 000 %LYE 05'29r'95- 00°000°6L 052€5°84 weiboid abneg wesng SOSN - 509
%00 00°000°0L~ 00°000°04 000 000 %00 00°000'0L- 00°000'0L 000 uoddng [eoluyss ) ABojoIpAH YAS - ¥0Z9
%0°0 00°000'04- 00°000°04 000 00°0 %00 00°000°0L- 0000004 000 Hoddng [eojuysa) sjueIY - £0Z9
%6'G LgLib'e 00°000°04 61885 000 %6'G 18'LLb'6" 00°000°0L 61885 Buiddey pue gio - 2029
%00 00'000'26- 00°000'26 000 000 %00 0000026~ 00°000'26 000 uoneuowsidui] dWd - 1029
SAILINILOY STINIHSIL - 0029
%L 'GL yLVLLEYR'S-  D0'00S'BPE'E  92'$8L'G0S %iGh YLVLLEYR'Z-  00'00S'BPE'E  92'68.'G0S 000 $123royd WI03dS - 0009 18101
%00 00°000'L2- 00°000'4C 000 %00 00°000°L2- 00'000'22 000 000 1 9sBUd 13m0 3)BIU| 94eY/dN - 9019
%E'L9 76'968' L 00'005'2Z 8 EPL'GL %E'L9 26°96¢ L 00'006'22 8yrErL'Sl 000 Jajay Mepunog yoeay JomoT - p0L9
%061 §Z'//6'8LL'2- 00000'002'€ 222018y %0'Gh §Z'./6'81LL'2- 00000'00Z'€  §L2Z0°L8y 000 JUUNNDDS - €019
%Lve €706, 00°000°0% 19'60¥'Z %L vT £1'065'L 00°000'0L 15°60V'2 000 Buiddey pue §19 - L609
%00 00°000'52- 0000062 000 %00 00°000'62" 00'000'62 000 000 uBisaq 3 ueld Aosdw| 9IS - 2609
%8 LL ZTEL9VT 00°000°0€ 8L'9ZE'S %8 LY LT 00°000°0€ 8.'928's 000 Buipiing 22140 SINOD - 0609
%00 000 000 000 000 000 Nieday spunoi9/Bpig GWOD - 1-0609
%Y'G zeLLb'ee- 00°000'sE 89788'L %y'S zeLLLee 00°000'sE 89288'L 000 vavos - 2909
$123roYd TVID3dS - 0009
%00 00'000'¢- 00°000'c 000 %00 00'000'¢- 00°000'S 000 000 [eleMOY 8340 - ZV5S
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 ueid 16 Ja3em Boy pajesbajul - 0LGS
%E 6T £ZZv0'0vZ- 00°€8Z'6€E 1L0vZ'66 000 %E'BE £2'2v0'0vZ- 00'€8Z'6EE 2L°0v2'66 SINIHSIA - NINAY 2 TYHINIO - 00p§ (BJOL
%S'9Z BL'E0E'G1- 00'808'02 LTSS 000 %592 6L'€0E'GL- 00'808'0Z 12'v0S'S 1suueld S20N0S3Y 191BM - 0SVS
%00 000001~ 00°000'tL 000 000 %00 00°000'L- 00°000't 000 asuadx3 ysasaju syoeford ysid - 06vs
%LLE b LSL'L- 00°00E' LS 09'2ys'6l 000 %L'L6 ob'L5L°L- 00'00€'12 09'2rs'sl su| Auedoid g qery - gpvs
%0°0 00°00€'9- 00°00€'9 000 000 %0°0 00°00€'9 00°00€'9 000 PNV - LpYS
%0001 96'99€ 000 96'99€ 000 %0°004 96'99€ 000 96'99¢ WO - asuadx3 uonesojay - £5vyg leioy
%61 oL'eys’L- 90516t 96'99€ 000 %64 0L'8pS Y- 90'GLE'L 96'09¢ 1810 - WO - asuadxy uonesoiay - £Lvs
1bpng jo ¢y,  1ebpng sea0 § ja6png gL deg-inp 196png j0 o, 186png 1940 § 186png Z) deg - Inp 19Bpng 0 % 38bpng seag ¢ 3aBpng ZL deg - nr
vioL suogesadQ sauaysyy
Z10z yoag - A|nr - sjenjay “sa 19Bpng siseg |eniooy
wm._za_vcmaxm_ pue sanuaAay jJo juswajels gLLLOL

pleog aoueuajulel g uopesadQ eumnysen Wd 91z



_AIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 . .
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-faif
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 October 01, 2012

(916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions September 2012 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,872.06
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,872.06

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of M, 2012, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. T hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

- Y
H L AL l//////o’y/«/yf/
Secretary T 7

e
// A
A




SAIITA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement

Statement Period: 09/01/2012 to 09/30/2012

5969

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Interest Checking

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If interest Paid YTD 60.52
you have any guestions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 47 .87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of
September 1, 2012 10,135.06

3 Deposits (Plus) 140,104.54

Ending Balance as of
September 30, 2012 150,239.60
Interest Paid 1.54

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of m, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.
3b

{////)?///{/é _,VW{/‘?Z//MJ/ e
Secretary /,//,// /o

e




%,

QAL DIINDAHADNDA

BANK & TRUST

P.0. Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement

Statement Period: 09/01/2012 to 09/30/2012

5970

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA »

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 130.71
you have any questions regarding your accourit, please Interest Paid Last Year 333.60

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

E{g:j

September 1, 2012 61,766.02
1 Deposits (Plus) 15.23

Ending Balance as of
September 30, 2012 61,781.25
Interest Paid 15.23

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month ofm, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

2h

period indicated.

f

L g E / / / P
; —=
Secretary

o
=



8:20 AM
10/15/12

Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of September 30, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/05/2012 21204 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -294.23
09/06/2012 21205 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -260.77
09/06/2012 21206  All Around Landscape Supply Couplings/bushings/slips/sealant/adapters -120.97
09/06/2012 21207 Aqua-Flo Supply Carp Res line wash materials/supplies -135.66
09/06/2012 21208 ATA&T Aug statement -389.41
09/06/2012 21209 Business Card GM-Notary fee-Brown property easement/fuel/fleet mtce/ -1,190.17

airfare/parking (Mowry)/Water Dist class (IVatankhah)/

Water Treatment Plant class (BMowry)/staff refreshments/

lunch-dam tender training

AM-Oak trees book/checks & envelopes (accounting)/ -832.94

satellite monthly fee/webhost
09/06/2012 21210 Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. Heavy canvas bags-PPE PO#9148 -131.93
09/06/2012 21211  Cashier, DPR QAC renewal-SKing #126761 -60.00
09/06/2012 21212 Central Machine & Welding Labor-modify pipe spools-NP bypass -1,219.73
09/06/2012 21213 Channel City Lumber Treated stakes/tree snippers (oak trees) -288.69
09/06/2012 21214 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain IT-Sep/Postini-Sep -1,845.00
09/06/2012 21215 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 7/30-8/28/12 -182.14
09/06/2012 21216 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Flag/gloves/ear plugs/masks -337.66
09/06/2012 21217 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts KM-C4035/TASKalfa copiers -116.38
09/06/2012 21218 COMB - Revolving Fund Sep payrolls/taxes -122,855.37
09/06/2012 21219 Culligan Water RO system Sep -24.95
09/06/2012 21220 Dale Francisco Aug mtg fees -265.20
09/06/2012 21221 Dennis E. Beebe Aug mig fees -318.95
09/06/2012 21222 ECHO Communications Answering service -64.40
09/06/2012 21223 GE Capital Lease agmt KM-C4035 Billing ID#90133933786 -494 .57
00/06/2012 21224 Goleta Building Materials, Inc. Siit fence with stakes-Quiota Crk/crushed blend gravel -417.77
09/06/2012 21225 Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Insulated cable & coil/headlight (tool) -63.25
09/06/2012 21226 Home Depot Credit Services Rebar/stakes-Oak Tree/misc tools-supplies/saw/concrete -499.86
09/06/2012 21227 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -108.00
09/06/2012 21228 J&C Services Cleaning services 7/27, 8/3,10,17 -600.00
09/06/2012 21229 Kenneth A, Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Aug -1,710.00
09/06/2012 21230 Laser Cartridge Co. Cartridge recharge 64A -154.07
09/06/2012 21231 Lauren W. Hanson Aug mtg fees -267.10
09/06/2012 21232 MarVac Electronics USB's/misc parts -28.76
09/06/2012 21233 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP-Jul -5,402.70

Brown/Salentine-Jul -6,808.00

General/Fournier/Oak tree-Jul (Fisheries Dept) -1,449.00

Quiota Crk-Jul (Fisheries Dept) -3,657.00
09/06/2012 21234 Nextel Communications Cellular -517.37
09/06/2012 21235 Permacolor, Inc. Paint-spools/pipe -578.00
09/06/2012 21236 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -292.62
09/06/2012 21237 Powell Garage Battery/diagnosed charged system-'01 Silverado -178.18
09/06/2012 21238 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -60.45
09/06/2012 21239 Prudential Overall Supply Mats (all offices) -141.82
09/06/2012 21240 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
09/06/2012 21241 RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. Furnish cut pipe -114.19
09/06/2012 21242 Robert R. Lieberknecht Aug mtg fees -287.42
09/06/2012 21243 Smarden-Hatcher Co. Galvanized nipple/union -109.15
09/06/2012 21244 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,576.52
09/06/2012 21245 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -275.71
09/06/2012 21246 Sun Coast Rentals Trencher rental -185.44
09/06/2012 21247 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-51 -76.50
09/06/2012 21248 W. Douglas Morgan Aug mig fees -278.20
09/06/2012 21249 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Tools for Oak Tree prog/sealing tap/brush/weldable steel -312.56
09/06/2012 21250 Wright Express Fleet Services Fuel (fleet) -2,797.37
09/12/2012 21251 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 10/1-11/1/12 coverage -21,099.24
09/12/2012 21252 County of Santa--Barbara Clean rubble/mulch (oak trees) -213.25
09/12/2012 21253 Cox Communications Business internet Sep -195.00
09/12/2012 21254 Famcon Pipe & Supply Adjustable pipe support/gaskel PO#9151 -185.33
09/12/2012 21255 Goleta Building Materials, Inc. Crushed blend gravel -129.30
09/12/2012 21256 Paychex, Inc. 8/3,17,31 payrolisi/taxes -431.40
09/12/2012 21257 Scott Volan Aug reimb-snorkel gloves/aluminum labels-tags -72.53
09/12/2012 21258 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate/Corona-Glen Anne Rd -51.87
09/12/2012 21259 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -472.57
09/12/2012 21260 Verizon Wireless Cellular -501.59
09/12/2012 21261 GE Capital Lease agmt TASKaifa Billing ID#90136047559 -133.61
09/12/2012 21262 Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Aug -637.00

TR # 3 Peget of2

1



8:20 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of September 30, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/12/2012 21263 Megan Emami Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking -82.62
09/12/2012 21264 RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp Res line wash project -25.40
09/12/2012 21265 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -36.67
09/17/2012 21266 Verizon California SCADA -502.50
09/20/2012 21267 Joe Gonzalez Welding Weld flange to pipe -95.00
09/26/2012 21268 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -304.34
09/26/2012 21269 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -338.22
09/26/2012 21270 Bureau of Reclamation 5th Annual Lauro SOD Act Contract#05-WC-20-2923 -32,088.00
09/26/2012 21271 Bureau of Reclamation 11th Annual Bradbury Dam SOD Act Contract#01-WC-20-2 -164,869.70

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -383,119.39

-383,119.39

C 3 pagezof2

=



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit

Acorn Landscape Management Co.

07/25/2012  Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77

08/25/2012  Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77

09/25/2012  Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77
Total Acorn Landscape Management Co. * 782.31
ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority

09/30/2012  Ops/FD/Admin 7/1-9/30/12 workers comp 7,397.34
Total ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority 7,397.34
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority

07/31/2012  Auto/Gen Liab Prog 10/1/12-9/30/13 policy year 55,836.00
Total ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 55,836.00
ACWA/JPIA-EAP

07/01/2012  Jul EAP 53.10

07/09/2012  Aug EAP 53.10
Total ACWA/JPIA-EAP 106.20
All Around Landscape Supply

07/02/2012  PVC pipe 9.84

07/03/2012  Slip/adapters 26.06

08/14/2012  Couplings/bushings/slips/sealant 25.92

08/156/2012  Adapters/couplings/slips 14.72

08/16/2012  Couplings/adapters 80.33
Total All Around Landscape Supply 156.87
Aqua-Flo Supply

07/03/2012 Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue 100.74

08/10/2012  Materials for Carp Res line wash project 107.50

08/24/2012 PVCl/slip cap/reducer bushing 28.16

09/25/2012  Slip caps 8.44

09/25/2012  Hose 96.50
Total Aqua-Flo Supply 341.34
Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA

07/01/2012  7/1-8/1/12 coverage 21,258.76

07/09/2012  8/1-9/1/12 coverage 21,328.06

08/02/2012 9/1-10/1/12 coverage 21,056.32

09/05/2012  10/1-11/1/12 coverage 21,044.97
Total Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 84,688.11
ATS&T

07/27/2012  Jul statement 715.45

08/27/2012  Aug statement 389.41

09/27/2012 Sep statement 267.74
Total AT&T 1,372.60
Big Brand Tire Company

08/09/2012  Oil changeffilter-Highlander 43.82
Total Big Brand Tire Company 43.82
Blois Construction, Inc.

08/01/2012 Retention-Pay Req#7-Construction portion-MURRP 28,121.43

08/01/2012 Pay Reqg#7-Construction portion-MURRP 253,092.82

09/01/2012 Pay Req#8-Construction portion-MURRP 112,897.44

09/01/2012  Retention-Pay Reqg#8-Construction portion-MURRP 12,544.16

09/30/2012 Pay Req#9-Construction portion-MURRP 64,958.35

09/30/2012  Retention-Pay Reqg#9-Construction portion-MURRP 7,217.60
Total Blois Construction, inc. 478,831.80

3

Pagetof 12



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit
Business Card
07/18/2012  GM-Parking-Mtg at County 3.00
07/18/2012  GM-Gas treatment for S-10 11.62
07/18/2012  AM-Satellite set-up/1st monthly fee 345.89
07/18/2012  AM-Webhost 14.95
07/18/2012  AM-APWA Int'| Public Works Expo-Anaheim (MEmami) 435.00
08/18/2012  AM-Boock (on Oak trees) 58.99
08/18/2012  AM-Checks/envelopes 481.07
08/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
08/18/2012  AM-Webhost 242.89
08/18/2012  GM-Notary fee-Brown property easement 30.00
08/18/2012  GM-Fuel/Fleet mtce/mtce supplies 46.29
08/18/2012  GM-Fleet mtce 3.85
08/18/2012  GM-GM airfare/parking 776.20
08/18/2012 GM-Water Dist class-(IVatankhah)/Water Treatment Plant class-(BMowry) 184.55
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments/lunch-dam tender training 140.48
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 8.80
09/18/2012  GM-Replacement parts for water truck 113.12
09/18/2012  GM-Meal-mtg expense/staff refreshments 62.70
09/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 22.58
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 312.90
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 134.10
09/18/2012  GM-Hayward lumber-ADA ramp materials 2,325.87
09/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
09/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 104.65
Total Business Card 5,959.48
Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.
08/15/2012  Heavy canvas bags-PPE PO#9148 131.93
Total Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. 131.93
Cardno ENTRIX
09/18/2012  Permit Support-MURRP-Jut 54.08
Total Cardno ENTRIX 54.08
Cashier, DPR
09/05/2012  QAC renewal-SKing#126761 60.00
Total Cashier, DPR 60.00
CDPH-OCP
07/03/2012  Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator Cert-SKing 70.00
08/08/2012  Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BMowry 100.00
Total CDPH-OCP 170.00
Central Machine & Welding
08/15/2012  Labor-modify pipe spoois-NP bypass 1,219.73
Total Central Machine & Welding 1,219.73
Channel City Lumber
08/03/2012  Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program 150.31
08/08/2012  Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program 150.31
08/13/2012  Tree stakes/util knife/ppe (hats)-Oak Tree Program 170.75
08/21/2012  Treated round stakes 8' 138.29
08/21/2012  Tree snippers 30.15
08/22/2012  Treated round stakes 8' 120.25
Total Channel City Lumber 760.06
ClO Solutions, LP
07/01/2012 JCare/Essential supp 7/24/12-7/23/13 649.82

i 3‘« Page 2 of 12



9:12 AM comb?2
10/15/12

Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012
Date Memo Debit
07/05/2012  Maintain IT-Jul 1,800.00
07/05/2012  Postini-Jul 45.00
08/01/2012  Maintain IT-Aug 1,800.00
08/07/2012 Postini-Aug 45.00
09/04/2012  Postini-Sep 45.00
09/04/2012  Maintain IT-Sep 1,800.00
09/18/2012  Endpoint antivirus 1 yr-all computers 577.73
09/26/2012  Internal hard drive (for 'scott’) 235.97
Total CIO Solutions, LP 6,998.52
City of Santa-Barbara
07/31/2012  Refuse/recycle 6/26-7/30/12 182.14
08/29/2012 Refuselrecycle 7/30-8/28/12 182.14
09/27/2012  Refuse/recycle 8/28-9/27/12 182.14
Total City of Santa-Barbara 546.42
City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores
08/31/2012  Gloves/ear plugs/masks 273.72
08/31/2012  Flag 63.94
Total City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores 337.66
Coastal Copy, LP
08/02/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalfa 250ci 6/20-7/19/12 26.18
08/02/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035E 6/9-7/8/12 393.66
08/28/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035E 7/9-8/8/12 107.91
08/28/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalpha 7/20-8/19/12 8.47
09/27/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalpha 8/20-9/19/12 11.54
09/27/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035 8/9-9/8/12 266.93
Total Coastal Copy, LP 814.69
COMB-Petty Cash
07/05/2012 Mounting for satellite 80.00
07/31/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce/water for pump/fuel for truck 162.00
07/31/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce 73.00
07/31/2012 Refreshments-Damtenders training 24.76
08/31/2012 Fleet vehicle mtce 235.00
08/31/2012 Sunscreen 9.69
08/31/2012  Fencing 49.54
00/25/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce 200.00
09/25/2012  Bolt cutter 19.92
09/25/2012 Bug spray/poison oak medicine 59.24
09/25/2012 Tree tags for oaks 25.18
Total COMB-Petty Cash 938.33
CONTECH Engineered Solutions
08/09/2012 1/3 Deposit on bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 53,684.76
Total CONTECH Engineered Solutions 53,684.76
County of Santa--Barbara
09/05/2012  Clean rubble 33.25
09/05/2012  Muich 180.00
09/06/2012  Mulch 203.10
09/20/2012  Green waste 17.16
Total County of Santa--Barbara 433.51
County of SB
08/09/2012 Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroachment Permit Fee 20,744.76
Total County of SB 20,744.76

- 3 < Page3of12



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit
Cox Communications
07/01/2012 Business Internet Jul 185.25
08/02/2012  Business Internet Aug 204.75
09/01/2012  Business Internet Sep 195.00
Total Cox Communications 585.00
Culligan Water
07/01/2012 RO System Jul 24.95
07/31/2012 RO System Aug 24.95
08/31/2012 RO System Sep 24.95
09/30/2012 RO System Oct 24.95
Total Culligan Water 99.80
Dale Francisco
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 83.20
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 2.99
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 44.80
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 1.61
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 5.98
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 3.22
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 2.99
09/30/2012 Sep Fees 44 .80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 1.61
Total Dale Francisco 530.40
David Baum
09/30/2012  Reimb-travel/mileage 728.16
Total David Baum 728.16
David Flora
07/01/2012  Reimb steel toe boots 107.74
Total David Flora 107.74
Dennis E. Beebe
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 61.37
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 33.05
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 40.92
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 22.03
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 20.46
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 44.80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 11.02
Total Dennis E. Beebe 956.85
Draganchuk Alarm Systems
07/01/2012  Alarm monitoring 7/1-9/30/12 82.50
Total Draganchuk Alarm Systems 82.50
ECHO Communications
08/01/2012  Answering service 63.20
09/01/2012  Answering service 64.40
Total ECHO Communications 3 c 127.60

T page 4 of 12



10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012
Date Memo Debit
Famcon Pipe & Supply
07/26/2012  Clamps/couplers-SP Rd repair PO#9141 703.61
08/03/2012  Steel blind flanges PO#9138 4,434.99
08/09/2012  Flange, companion 4" PO#9138 23.71
08/09/2012 2" thread o-let PO#9146 16.11
08/10/2012 2 1/2" thread o-let PO#9145 45.26
09/01/2012 10" 501 gaskets PO#9147 207.48
09/06/2012  Adjustable pipe support/gasket PO#9151 185.33
09/18/2012  Flanges PO#9155 31.25
09/27/2012 Flange steel spool PO#9156 447.16
Total Famcon Pipe & Supply 6,094.90
Federal Express
07/20/2012  Mailing-ACWA docs 59.65
Total Federal Express 59.65
GE Capital
07/01/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61
07/22/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035E Billing ID#980133933786 494 57
08/01/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61
08/22/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035 Billing 1D#90133933786 494.57
09/02/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61
09/23/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035 Billing ID#90133933786 494.57
09/23/2012  Property tax KM-C4035 Billing ID#90133933786 76.15
09/30/2012  Copier lease TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61
Total GE Capital 2,094.30
Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC
08/01/2012 Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Jut 637.00
09/01/2012  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Aug 637.00
09/30/2012  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Sep 637.00
Total Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC 1,911.00
Goleta Building Materials, Inc.
07/06/2012 Legend wall cap 51.36
08/23/2012  Crushed blend grave! 64.65
08/23/2012  Crushed blend gravel 129.30
09/04/2012  Silt fence wistakes 353.12
Total Goleta Building Materials, inc. 598.43
Graybar Electric Company, Inc.
07/16/2012  Conduit/couplings/elbow/sealant 47.09
07/17/2012 Electrical cable 18.94
08/14/2012  Insulated cable 13.08
08/14/2012  Headlight (tool) 36.69
08/16/2012  Insulated cable/coil 13.48
09/13/2012  Screwdriver set/fluke acv detector (sml tools) 68.09
Total Graybar Electric Company, Inc. 197.37
Home Depot Credit Services
07/30/2012  Misc sml tools 220.30
07/30/2012  Gaskets 35.67
07/30/2012 Misc materials 23.87
08/30/2012  Rebar/stakes 51.66
08/30/2012  Misc tools-supplies/saw 419.98
08/30/2012  Concrete 28.22
09/28/2012  Paint-GATO 93.56

-

7



9:12 AM comb?2

10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012
Date Memo Debit

09/28/2012  ADA ramp & door materials-supplies 837.32
Total Home Depot Credit Services 1,710.58
Hydrex Pest Control Co.

07/24/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00

08/24/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00

09/19/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00
Total Hydrex Pest Controf Co. 324.00
Iraj Vatankhah

07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego) 260.85

07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI hotel/parking/meals 445.24

07/31/2012  Reimb-misc exp 25.00
Total Iraj Vatankhah 731.09
J&C Services

07/26/2012  Cleaning services 6/29, 7/6,13,20 600.00

08/27/2012  Cleaning services 7/27, 8/3,10,17 600.00

09/21/2012 Cleaning services 8/24, 31, 9/7, 14 600.00
Total J&C Services 1,800.00
Joe Gonzalez Welding

09/17/2012  Weld flange to pipe 95.00
Total Joe Gonzalez Welding 95.00
Kenneth A. Knight, Consuiting

07/31/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Jul 720.00

08/31/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Aug 1,710.00

09/30/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Sep 720.00
Total Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting 3,150.00
Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts

07/10/2012  Ballftrailer mounts 107.72
Total Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts 107.72
Laser Cartridge Co.

08/22/2012  Cartridge recharge 64A 154.07

09/12/2012  Cartridge recharge 4600 139.75
Total Laser Cartridge Co. 293.82
Lash Construction, Inc.

07/31/2012 Base-Lauro yard 147.00

09/05/2012 Base-Lauro yard 64.65
Total Lash Construction, Inc. 211.65
Lauren W. Hanson

07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60

07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 10.82

07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40

07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 5.83

08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40

08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 7.22

08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60

08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 3.88

09/30/2012  Sep Fees 166.40

09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 7.22

09/30/2012  Sep Fees 89.60

09/30/2012 Sep Mileage 3.88
Total Lauren W. Hanson 934.85

Sc

~"Page 6 of 12



9:12 AM comb?2
10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012
Date Memo Debit
MapLogic Corporation
09/30/2012  MaplLogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 250.00
Total MapLogic Corporation 250.00
MarBorg Industries
07/01/2012 Casitas Pass 97.68
07/01/2012  Ortega 141.63
07/01/2012  Glen Anne 88.99
07/29/2012  Glen Anne 7/2-29/12 88.99
07/29/2012  Casitas Pass 7/2-29/12 97.68
07/29/2012  Ortega 7/2-29/12 141.63
09/23/2012  Glen Anne 8/27-9/23/12 88.99
09/23/2012 Casitas Pass 8/27-9/23/12 97.68
09/23/2012  Ortega 8/27-9/23/12 141.63
09/23/2012  ADA portable toilet 8/27-9/23/12 147.60
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609392 20.00
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609422 20.00
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609592 2091
Total MarBorg Industries 1,193.41
MarVac Electronics
08/14/2012  USB's 18.21
08/14/2012 Misc parts 10.55
Total MarVac Electronics 28.76
Megan Emami
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego) 246.75
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI hotel/parking/meals 1,839.33
08/31/2012  Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking 82.62
Total Megan Emami 2,168.70
Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP
08/15/2012 General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP-Jul 5,402.70
08/15/2012 Brown/Salentine-Jul 6,808.00
08/15/2012 General/Fournier/Qak tree-Jul 1,449.00
08/15/2012  Quiota Creek-Jul 3,657.00
09/13/2012  General/Elevator/MURRP-Aug 8,045.60
09/13/2012  Brown/Salentine-Aug 4,922.00
09/13/2012 General/Oak tree-Aug 391.00
09/13/2012  Quiota Creek-Aug 989.00
Total Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLLP 31,664.30
Nextel Communications
07/22/2012  Cellular 517.44
08/22/2012  Cellular 517.37
09/22/2012  Cellular 636.39
Total Nextel Communications 1,671.20
Northern Safety Co. Inc.
09/19/2012  Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown PO#9153 186.42
Total Northern Safety Co. Inc. 186.42
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
08/01/2012  Wiper blades/floor mats 112.95
09/07/2012  Oil 36.14
Total O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 149.09

’ “;'Page Tof12



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit

OS Systems, Inc.

07/03/2012  Stream count dry suit repair PO#9139 196.34
Total OS Systems, Inc. 196.34
Pacific Materials Laboratory

07/12/2012  Geotechnical Engineer site visit-Jul 172.00
Total Pacific Materials Laboratory 172.00
Paychex, Inc.

07/26/2012  7/6,20 payrolls/taxes/qgtr end delivery 202.74

08/30/2012  8/3,17,31 payrolis/taxes 431.40

09/27/2012  9/14, 28 payrolis/taxes 287.60
Total Paychex, Inc. 1,011.74
Permacolor, Inc.

08/29/2012  Paint-spools/pipe 578.00

09/17/2012 Paint-spools 150.00
Total Permacolor, Inc. 728.00
Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

09/26/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress invi#1 226,848.60

09/26/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#1 11,939.40
Total Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. 238,788.00
PG&E

07/19/2012 NP 282.56

07/19/2012  Tecolote tunnel 20.74

08/17/2012  Tecolote tunnel 19.06

08/17/2012 NP 273.56

09/18/2012 NP 316.58

09/18/2012  Tecolote tunnel 21.64
Total PG&E 934.14
Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL

07/01/2012  Postage meter lease 7/10-10/10/12 44286

09/23/2012 Postage meter property tax 27.94

09/23/2012  Postage meter lease 10/10/12-1/10/13 442.86
Total Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL 913.66
Powell Garage

08/01/2012  Service-'06 Ranger #124 398.55

08/06/2012  Service-'06 Ranger #123 341.27

08/10/2012  Service-'03 Ford F150 318.05

08/28/2012  Battery/diagnosed charged system-'01 Silverado 178.18
Total Powell Garage 1,236.05
Praxair Distribution, Inc

07/20/2012 Cylinder rental 58.50

07/27/2012  Cylinder rental 61.45

08/20/2012  Cylinder rental 60.45

09/20/2012  Cylinder rental 60.45
Total Praxair Distribution, Inc 240.85
Premiere Global Services

07/31/2012  Conf. calls Jul 128.41

09/30/2012 Conf. calls Sep 227.13
Total Premiere Global Services 355.54
Prudential Overall Supply

07/12/2012  Mats 70.91

- 3cC
- Page-8of 12

ey



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit
07/26/2012  Mats 70.91
08/09/2012  Mats 70.91
08/23/2012  Mats 70.91
09/06/2012  Mats 70.91
09/20/2012  Mats 49.74
Total Prudential Overall Supply 404.29
Republic Elevator Co.
07/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
08/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
09/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
Total Republic Elevator Co. 834.36
Reserve Account
07/31/2012  Postage refill 400.00
Total Reserve Account 400.00
RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc.
08/17/2012  Furnish cut pipe-Carp Res line wash project 114.19
09/05/2012 Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp res wash line project 25.40
Total RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. 139.59
Robert R. Lieberknecht
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 30.63
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Mul Mileage 16.50
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 20.42
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 11.00
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 10.22
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 44.80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 5.51
Total Robert R. Lieberknecht 862.28
S8 Home Improvement Center
07/16/2012  Hardware for handrail-Lauro yard 14.35
09/18/2012  Clamps 47.85
09/25/2012 Lumber/pipe wrap 32.27
09/27/2012  Lumber 53.59
Total SB Home Improvement Center 148.06
Scott Engblom
08/20/2012 Brass hose w/shutoff for water trailer 8.40
08/20/2012  Brass hose w/shutoff for water trailer 4.52
08/20/2012  Oak Tree prog supp-stakes/fence/hoses/poles/deer netting 619.31
Total Scott Engblom 632.23
Scott Volan
08/31/2012  Snorkel gloves 40.41
08/31/2012  Aluminum labels/tags 32.12
Total Scott Volan 72.53
Smarden-Hatcher Co.
08/09/2012  Gavl nipple/elbow 183.02
08/16/2012 Gavl nipple/union 109.15
Total Smarden-Hatcher Co. 292.17
Page 9 of 12

i1



9:12 AM comb?

10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012
Date Memo Debit

Smitty's Towing

09/19/2012  Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev 50.00
Total Smitty's Towing 50.00
Southern California Edison

07/05/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 20.52

07/05/2012  Glen Anne gate 21.28

07/10/2012  Foothili Rd 37.86

07/28/2012  Outlying stations 133.71

07/28/2012  Main ofc 1,413.92

08/04/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 22.39

08/04/2012  Glen Anne gate 26.37

08/08/2012  Foothill Rd 34.76

08/28/2012  Outlying stations 132.96

08/28/2012  Main ofc 1,443.56

09/05/2012  Glen Anne gate 27.15

09/05/2012 Corona-Glen Anne Rd 2472

09/07/2012  Foothill Rd 36.67

09/27/2012  Outlying stations 637.87

09/27/2012  Main ofc 1,464.01
Total Southern California Edison 5,477.75
Specialty Tool, LTD

09/14/2012  Nuts/bolts 32.11

09/14/2012 Hand cleaner 16.64

09/21/2012  Bolts 38.70
Total Specialty Tool, LTD 87.45
Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.

07/25/2012 Office supplies 517.03

08/23/2012  Office supplies 275.71

09/12/2012  Office supplies PO#9154 258.63

09/25/2012  Office supplies PO#9158 129.38
Total Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. 1,180.75
Staples Credit Plan

09/27/2012  Ofc supp-ops crew 23.68
Total Staples Credit Plan 23.68
Sun Coast Rentals

08/15/2012  Trencher rental 185.44

09/25/2012  Chipper 204.00
Total Sun Coast Rentals 389.44
TechnoFlo Systems

09/06/2012 27" FPI 3941 Mult-mag meter (Boundary meter) PO#9143 15,143.48
Total TechnoFlo Systems 15,143.48
The Gas Company

07/25/2012  Gas-main office 1.76
Total The Gas Company 1.76
Tierra Contracting, Inc.

09/26/2012  Asphalt repair-ADA ramp PO#12-13-04 2,000.00
Total Tierra Contracting, Inc. 2,000.00

...Page 10 of 12

R



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

Tim Robinson

Total Tim Robinson

Tri-Co Reprographics

Total Tri-Co Reprographics

comb?

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through September 2012

Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.

Total Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.
United States Geological Survey

Total United States Geological Survey

UPSs

Total UPS
Verizon California

Total Verizon California
Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless
W. Douglas Morgan

Date Memo Debit
07/31/2012  Reimb-Hotel/meals/parking-ESRI conf-San Diego 463.19
463.19
08/03/2012  Copies-Quiota Crk xng#7 108.62
108.62
07/01/2012  New ticket charges-49 73.50
08/01/2012  New ticket charges-49 73.50
09/01/2012  New ticket charges-51 76.50
223.50
07/13/2012  Agmi#12WSCA44600 3rd Qrtly billing Agmt 9/25/11 18,537.50
18,5637.50
09/29/2012  Shipping 33.68
33.68
07/04/2012  SCADA 492.28
07/28/2012  Main ofc 353.51
07/28/2012 NP 41.75
07/28/2012  Ortega 45.37
07/28/2012  Carp 45.33
08/04/2012  SCADA 502.50
08/28/2012  Main ofc 336.22
08/28/2012  Oriega 4517
08/28/2012 NP 46.01
08/28/2012  Carp 45.17
09/04/2012  SCADA 502.50
09/28/2012  Main ofc 339.00
09/28/2012  Carp 4434
09/28/2012  Ortega 44.34
09/28/2012 NP 44.53
2,928.02
08/01/2012  Cellular-Ops 266.70
08/01/2012  Cellular-GM 174.45
08/01/2012  Cellular-GM/Field 97.09
09/01/2012  Cellular-Ops 268.92
09/01/2012  Cellular-GM 149.18
09/01/2012  Cellular-GM/Field 83.49
1,039.83
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 21.65
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 11.66
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 14.43
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60

_Page 11 of 12



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through September 2012

Date Memo Debit
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 7.77
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 166.40
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 14.43
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 89.60
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 7.77
Total W. Douglas Morgan 973.71
WFCB-OSH Commercial Services
07/05/2012  Conduit for Lauro yard PLC 10.10
07/05/2012  Misc mat-supp 49.52
08/24/2012  Tools for Oak Tree program 246.08
08/24/2012  Sealing tap/brushes/pipe joint compound 43.67
08/24/2012  Weldable steel 22.81
Total WFCB-OSH Commercial Services 372.18
Wright Express Fleet Services
07/31/2012  Fleet fuelicards 1,729.79
08/31/2012  Fleet fuel/cards 2,797.37
09/30/2012  Fleet fuel/icards 2,977.69
Total Wright Express Fleet Services 7,504.85
TOTAL 1,088,155.83
o3
‘pagéu 12

LY



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Administrative Committee Meeting

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Thursday, October 4, 2012
10:00 A.M.

AGENDA

1. Structure of Salaties / Benefits for: (for discussion)
a. Current Employees
b. Current Retirees
c. Current Employees who retire

Structure of Benefits for:  (for discussion)
d. Future Employees
e. Future Employees who retire

2. US Bureau of Reclamation Request for Telephonic Access to Board Meetings

3. Report on Oak Tree Removal authorized by the General Manager including the
associated remediation plan

4. Purchase Order tracking worksheet

5. Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the
Government Code.]




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012
Submitted by:  Janet Gingras
Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Unaccounted Water and Two Percent System Loss

SUMMARY:

The unaccounted water identified each month on the Water Production and Use Report is the difference
between total water production from Lake Cachuma and total water deliveries recorded for the month.
The water production numbers include the amount of water released from the lake to the South Coast
through the tunnel, the Tecolote Tunnel infiltration water, and in addition the water used at the Cachuma
Lake Park.

The total water deliveries number includes the amount of State Water delivered to the South Coast, the
Cachuma Lake demand delivered to the Member Units as calculated from the COMB meter reads, and
the South Coast storage gain or loss from all reservoirs. The difference between the production number
and the deliveries number is the unaccounted water. It is reasonable to assume a + / - 6% system loss.

| have attached a schedule of unaccounted water outlining the water year ending September 2012 which
calculates the percentage of unaccounted water within the Upper Reach and the Lower Reach of the
system. This approach is slightly different than the approach utilized in the water production and use
report. As the table reflects, with exception of a couple of outliers, the unaccounted water is fairly
consistent with a discrepancy of less than 6%.

Conditions in the system that will cause unaccounted water are as follows: natural distribution system
losses, normal treatment plant losses, Lauro Reservoir evaporation losses, Ortega Reservoir losses and
timing on meter reads. It should also be recognized that replacing worn meters with more accurate,
newer technology meters will provide COMB with consistent readings which will provide greater accuracy
in recording the demand in the system. The upper reach Glen Anne Turnout meter along with the lower
reach Boundary meter have recently been replaced which will affect future readings affiliated with these
meters and should show a marked improvement in accuracy over time.

The two percent system losses credited each month to Carpinteria Valley Water District (CVWD) stems
from a discussion and arrangement in 2008 between the Member Unit Managers from CVWD and MWD,
their Engineers and COMB. It was discovered in 2008 that there was a large discrepancy between the
total metered water used for CYWD and CVWD actual customer sales of Cachuma Project Water. This
led to several meetings and discussions on how to resolve the dilemma. A letter summarizing the agreed
upon corrective actions to resolve the water accounting discrepancies is attached.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A



LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Information Only

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. Schedule of Unaccounted Water - Upper Reach and Lower Reach - WY 2012
2. Letter from COMB to CYWD and MWD regarding CVWD Cachuma Project Metering



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Unaccounted Water
Water Year 2012 October 22, 2012

Upper Reach unaccounted water

Cater Influent Total Cater Unaccounted
less Gibralter GWD Usage plus GWD South Portal Water Percentage

Oct-11 1359.07 1011.11 2370.18 2440.65 70.47 2.89%
Nov-11 1160.88 757.32 1918.20 1970.63 52.43 2.66%
Dec-11 1056.05 712.33 1768.38 1788.59 20.21 1.13%
Jan-12 1468.64 888.80 2357.44 2455.08 97.64 3.98%
Feb-12 1307.03 735.53 2042.56 2217.47 174.91 7.89%
Mar-12 1359.78 913.44 2273.22 2363.90 90.68 3.84%
Apr-12 651.12 793.66 1444.78 1475.75 30.97 2.10%
May-12 1264.59 1141.91 2406.50 2481.18 74.68 3.01%
Jun-12 1500.76 1194.54 2695.30 2925.41 230.11 7.87%
Jul-12 1910.71 1364.64 3275.35 3384.68 109.33 3.23%
Aug-12 2000.17 1315.19 3315.36 3692.72 377.36 10.22%
Sep-12 2211.98 1193.31 3405.29 3577.05 171.76 4.80%

1500.55

Lower Reach unaccounted water

Cater South Flow Total Unaccounted
less Sheffield lift MWD Usage CVWD Usage MWD & CVWD Water Percentage

Oct-11 492.65 262.38 22969 492.07 0.58 0.12%
Nov-11 334.88 124.44 201.65 326.09 8.79 2.62%
Dec-11 445.06 179.67 248.19 427.86 17.20 3.86%
Jan-12 539.96 222.02 291.36 513.38 26.58 4.92%
Feb-12 446.82 255.63 185.63 441.26 5.56 1.24%
Mar-12 490.80 235.94 229.96 465.90 24.90 5.07%
Apr-12 277.65 117.54 151.69 269.23 8.42 3.03%
May-12 675.59 335.46 274.82 610.28 65.31 9.67%
Jun-12 863.46 408.32 420.78 829.10 34.36 3.98%
Jul-12 1035.15 512.44 487.22 999.66 35.49 3.43%
Aug-12 904.90 493.18 371.49 864.67 40.23 4.45%
Sep-12 833.85 460.86 355.04 815.90 17.95 2.15%

285.37

1785.92

Note: Methodology used in this calculation is not the same as the COMB monthly
water production and use report.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORHNIA 93105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

August 13, 2008

Mr. Charles Hamilton, General Manager
Carpinteria Valley Water District

P.O. Box 578

Carpinteria, CA 93104

Mr. Thomas Mosby, General Manager
Montecito Water District

583 San Ysidro Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93108

RE:  Carpinteria Valley Water District Cachuma Project Water Metering
Dear Charles and Tom:

As accurately summarized in Mr. Mosby’s August 1, 2008 letter, it has recently been discovered that
several of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board’s (COMB) turnout meters in the lower reach
of the South Coast Conduit (SCC) have been malfunctioning. This resulted in discrepancies between
COMB’s total metered water use for the Carpinteria Valley Water District (CVWD) and CVWD’s actual
customer sales of Cachuma Project water between March and June 2008. Consequently, COMB
undercharged CVWD for the amount of Cachuma water actually used.

Two meetings have been held with staff from COMB, CVWD and MWD to evaluate the extent of the
problem, and to come to a mutual decision on how best to resolve the accounting discrepancy between
March and June 2008, and how to more accurately account for CVWD Cachuma water use from July
2008 on. This letter is to document the corrective actions agreed to among the three agencies at the
meeting of August 7, 2008.

COMB has historically read 40+ lateral meters in the Carpinteria reach of the SCC each month, and
totaled the meter reads to ascertain total metered water use for the CVWD. These are mostly original
meters installed in the mid 1950s when the Cachuma Project was originally constructed. Over time, five
of the meters began malfunctioning or became non-functioning. With agreement from CVWD, COMB
abandoned reading the faulty meters, and used CVWD water sales for those parts of their system in lieu
of COMB?’s meter reads. Recently, at least three or four additional meters have also malfunctioned,
which resulted in COMB undercharging CVWD for its total Cachuma water use for the last four months.
This was discovered when COMB’s total metered water use was compared with CVWD total water sales
for that period.

A “boundary” meter, installed in 2001, is located on the SCC between MWD and CVWD. Although it is
read by COMB each month, it has never been used to calculate CVWD’s or MWD’s Cachuma water use.
To further evaluate the water use discrepancy, COMB staff recalculated CYWD’s Cachuma water use
using the boundary meter reads. A comparison with CVWD water sales, less well production, from
November 2004 to June 2008 showed only a 1.13% averaged difference (not adjusted for system losses),
thereby confirming that the some of the lateral meter reads were under-registering water deliveries. It
also demonstrated that the boundary meter may be a viable alternative to using the lateral meters in
calculating CVWD’s Cachuma water use.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District

Montecito Water District BREVE N 5

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees

<



At the August 7™ meeting, the COMB, CVWD and MWD managers agreed to the following corrective

actions.

1.

7.

CVWD water sales, less well production, and adjusted by 5% for CVWD unaccounted for
system losses, will be used as the basis to calculate the amount of water undercharged by
COMB from March through June 2008. The total adjustment for this period will be 700 acre
feet.

CVWD sales well prod CVWD usase COMB meters difference w/5% loss
1538af - 64 = 1474 - 807.89 =  666.11 ~700 acre feet

COMB will provide CVWD with revised metered use reports from March through June 2008
using the adjustment amount of 700 af, and recalculate CVWD Cachuma water use for each
month of that period.

CVWD will recalculate MWD’s Cater water treatment costs for March 2008 using COMB’s
revised metered water use report, and issue a credit to MWD on the next quarterly bill.

CVWD will use COMB’s revised metered use reports for April-May-June 2008 to calculate
CVWD and MWD water treatment costs for that quarter.

Beginning July 2008, COMB boundary meter reads will be used to calculate CVWD
Cachuma water use, and will be adjusted by 2% for SCC system losses.

Each month, COMB and CV WD will closely monitor and compare COMB’s metered water
use for CVWD using the boundary meter reads, adjusted by 2% for SCC system losses, to
CVWD’s actual water sales, less well production, and adjusted by 5% for CVWD
unaccounted for system losses. If discrepancies continue to occur, the parties will reevaluate
the water accounting for CVWD.

COMB staff will develop a proposal to rehabilitate the laterals in the lower reach of the SCC.

I appreciate everyone’s effort and cooperation in resolving this issue. Please call me if you have any
additional questions or concerns.

Very besyregards,

S

Kate Rees
General Manager

cc: Janet Gingras, COMB

Brett Gray, COMB
Norma Rosales, CYWD
Bob McDonald, CVWD
Toni Bailey, MWD
Karl Meiser, MWD



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Tim Robinson and Scott

Submitted by: Volan

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program — Update

SUMMARY:

COMB staff has completed the watering as prescribed by our consulting arborist. Weeding, mulching and
deer protection caging have been completed for Year 6 trees (planted in 2011). Those tasks are ongoing
for Years 5, 4 and 3 (planted in 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively). Staff is in the process of conducting
the inventory of all the oak trees planted (Years 3-6 completed, Years 1-2 remain). The Lake Cachuma
Oak Tree Restoration Program Plan (Plan) continues to evolve as suggestions and observations are
made. A table with a status report of completed tasks is provided (Table 1). The total amount of water
used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees is also provided (Table 2). Table 3 illustrates the number of
staff hours and cost, and Table 4 shows material, supplies, and fuel expenses incurred to date.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.
Completed Tasks

Oak Year Class

July 2012 August 2012 September 2012 October 2012
'Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) . Site inspection Mulched Irrigated Irrigated
Irrigated _Irrigated Tag replacement
Weed whacked - Cage maintenance ‘
Hand weeded
Inventoried
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) Site inspection Mulched Irrigated Irrigated
Irrigated Irrigated Inventoried
, Weed whacked Hand weeded
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) = Site inspection  Mulch delivered Irrigated Inventoried
Irrigated* Irrigated™ _Inventoried ~ Muiched
~ Weed whacked , N .
Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008)  Site inspection  Mulch delivered Irrigated Inventoried
-~ Irrigated*® Irrigated™ Inventoried Mulched
Weed whacked :

Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007)

Site inspection
Weed whacked

Cage maintenance = Cage maintenance

Irrigated™

Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006)

Site inspection
Weed whacked

Cage maintenance
Irrigated™®

Cage maintenance

*Valley Oaks watered




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program water use.

Number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering
7/13  7/16  7/17 7/30 7/31 8/1 8/2 8/3 8/28 8/29 8/30 10/2 10/3 10/10 10/11

(900 gallon tank) 2 2 2.75 3 4 325 4 225 3 2.5 4 25 25 4 3
(400 gallon tank) 3 3.5 4
Gallons/day 2,700 2,850 3,675 2,700 3,600 2,925 3,600 2,025 2,700 2,250 3,600 2,250 2,250 3,600 2,700

Acre-feet/day 0.008 0.009 0.011 0.008 0.011 0.009 0.011 0.006 0.008 0.007 0.011 0.007 0.007 0.011 0.008

Gallons Acre-feet 1 acre-foot = 325,851 gallons
July Total = 15,525 0.048
August Total = 17,100 0.052
October Total = 10,800 0.033
Total Water Used to Date = 43,425 0.13

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost to date.

July August September October
(through 10/12) Total
COMB Staff (hours):
Seasonal Biologist Aide A 177.75 96.5 274.25
Seasonal Biologist Aide B 335 170.5 88.5 292.5
Water Service Worker | 8 8
Water Service Worker Il 3 48 16 95
Water Service Worker lil 16 16
Engineer Technician | 18 18
Project Biologist A 17 17 16 50
Project Biologist B 25.25 60 0.5 20 105.75
Senior Resource Scientist 18 52.5 12 8 90.5
Total Staff Hours: 124.75 549.75 197.5 78 950
Cost - Labor plus burden $5,549.22 $16,505.46 $3,676.53 $4,178.44 $29,909.65
Consultant Service Hours (Ken Knight): 12 28.5 12 52.5
Consultant Cost $720.00 $1,710.00 $720.00 $0.00 $3,150.00

Total Personnel /Consultant Cost $6,269.22 $18,215.46 $4,396.53 $4,178.44 $33,059.65




Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date.

| October
luly August September (through 10/12)  Total

Materials and Supplies:
Tree stakes $759.16 $759.16
Hand tools $176.23 $176.23
Protective deer netting $458.08 $458.08
Tree tags $32.12 $25.18 $57.30
Mulch $383.10 $383.10
Rebar $51.66 $51.66
Hoses $210.77 $210.77
PPE $70.75 $70.75
Vehicle Fuel Cost $222.00 $555.00 $88.80 $111.00 $976.80
Equipment Fuel Cost $58.35 $70.02 $46.68 $175.05

Total Materials and Supplies $280.35 $2,383.79 $497.08 $157.68 $3,318.90
TOTAL EXPENSES (labor, materials + supplies) $6,549.57 $20,599.25 $4,893.61 $4,336.12 $36,378.55

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

October 22, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum

Environmental Mitigation By: Bruce Mowry
PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 2,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded steel
pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing pipeline at the
Glen Anne Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch magnetic flowmeter and
reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Anne Road. Project begins
at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Anne Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit between the
South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plan. The increase in
operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak demand levels and

to allow maintenance of the pipeline.
CONTRACTOR: Blois Construction, Inc.
DESIGN ENGINEER: Perliter & Ingalsbe

Contract Status - Time
Notice to Proceed:
Contract Time (complete all work):
Completion Date:
Elapsed Time

Remaining Time (complete all work):

Time Elapsed to Date

Contract Status — Financial
Original Contract Sum:

Approved Change Orders:
Adjusted Contract Sum:

Total Work Completed to Date:
10% Retention

Total Paid to Date

Balance to Finish, Plus Retention
% of Work Completed to Date

December 22, 2011
360 Calendar Days
December 16, 2012
306 days

68 days

69%

$3,948,997
$0
$3,948,997
$3,631,039
$363,104
$3,267,935
$681,062
92%



SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

Blois connected the new 48" pipe to the existing waste pipe, and connected the new 48” pipe to the
existing 48” South Coast Conduit and demolished portions of the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal
Junction Structure. The top portion of the south end of the Junction Structure was removed in
preparation for the shutdown at the end of the month. Prior to the October 30, 2012 shutdown
detailed below, Blois will have installed two slide gates; one in the Junction Structure East Chamber
and one in the West Chamber and, although all of the joints on the new 48" pipe have been air tested,
the pipeline will be filled with water as a final

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

On October 30, 2012, COMB will shut down the Tecolote Tunnel, cutting off all flow into the South
Coast Conduit. Blois Construction will accomplish three major Items of work: 1) Break out the existing
48" SCC pipe wall through the point of connection to the new 48” SCC line at station 21+95.08. 2) Cut
out the wall between the tunnel and Junction Structure East Chamber. 3) Install a temporary plug to
block water from flowing into the existing 48” SCC. Upon completion of all work, water to the Tecolote
Tunne! will be turned back on, allowing water to flow through to new 48" pipe. After the new pipeline
is in service, the existing pipeline will be connected to the Junction Structure East Chamber and a
new 84” tunnel access will be constructed where the south end of the Junction was demolished. A
second shutdown will tentatively occur on November 14, 2012 to remove the plug that was installed
on October 30, 2012.

MITIGATION EFFORTS

The Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP) removed five trees within the construction
corridor that were covered by the permits issued on this project. COMB has planted 125 oak trees at
Lauro Reservoir. The only permit for the MURRP which requires revegetation is the “Streambed
Alteration Agreement”, which requires a 2:1 replacement ratio of trees removed within the “sensitive
resource zone” 1:1 (five trees) onsite and 1:1 (five trees) offsite. It also requires planting seeds within
the disturbed construction corridor with a native seed mix for erosion control. COMB will be
hydroseeding all of the disturbed with native seeds, except for the privately owned land. The native
seed mix can be rejected by the land owner, and has been. The private land within the project site is
an avocado orchard and COMB will be planting low growing legumes to prevent erosion and not
disturb the orchard. COMB plans on beginning revegetation on the project site this October.

IR Ve S ooy oW N o ST



PHOTOGRAPHS

Saw cutting South oaI Junction Structure walls with diamond blae




Water flowing from Jucti Structure into 48 odui




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
SOUTH COAST CONDUIT SHUTDOWN
OCTOBER 30, 2012

The objective of this shutdown is to be able to transfer flows from the existing SCC to the new SCC so
work can be completed at the South Portal Junction Structure and connect the existing SCC to the
Junction Structure West Chamber.

Prior to October 30, 2012, Blois Construction (Blois) will install slide gates in South Portal Junction
Structure East and West Chambers. If gates are not installed and operable by October 25", the
shutdown will be cancelled.

All pipeline joints on the new 48” pipeline have been tested. However, prior to October 30, 2012, Blois
will load the new pipeline with water to test for any leakage and to verify that the new pipeline will
convey water.

Point of contact during this shutdown will be Dave Baum (cell number 805-680-3621) and if at any time
on October 30", Dave cannot continue to be the point person, Bruce Mowry (cell number 805-698-
8840) will assume the duties as the point of contact. Richard Macias, superintendent with Blois, will be
onsite the entire time to supervise all work and keep COMB informed of progress being made and any
problems which may arise. Dave Baum will be the only authorized person to talk with Blois’s
superintendent during this shutdown.

Updates will be given to the COMB Board of Directors and all member agencies General Managers at
8:00 am that shutdown was successful and work is progressing as scheduled, 12 noon on status of work,
4:00 pm on status of work and 8:00 pm that work has been successfully completed and water is flowing
in Tecolote Tunnel,

Activities on October 30, 2012

4:10 am — COMB will close the flow contro! valve at the North Portal remotely through COMB’s SCADA
system. The ten inch bypass pipe at the North Portal will have been closed on October 29", Two COMB
staff members will arrive at the North Portal by 6:30 am to start the tunnel ventilation fan and lock out
the flow control valve. They will remain there all day and will turn the valve back on at 4:00 pm. This
valve is COMB’s modulating valve that is used every day, and therefore constantly being exercised, so no
problems are expected. This was the same shutdown procedure that COMB successfully used for the
dive inspection on August 22, 2012 at the Intake tower. Flows are expected to be reduced to 2.0 MGD
(tunnel infiltration water) at the South Portal by 6:40+ am. The overflow drains at the South Portal
Junction Structure and the waste line at Glen Annie Turnout (GATO) will be opened by Blois
Construction (Blois) to discharge the 2.0+ MGD flow to Glen Annie Reservoir. If flows cannot be reduced
to 2.0+ MGD by 8:00 am, shutdown will be aborted and North Portal flow control valve will be opened
to allow water to flow at the current rate. Goleta West Conduit (GWC) flows will be reduced to 0.0 and
will remain at that level for the length of the shutdown.

6:40+ am — The slide gate allowing water to flow from the GATO to GWC will be closed by COMB Staff.




COMB
SCC Shutdown
October 30, 2012

6:50+ am — The blow off valve downstream of GATO (station 23+97) will be opened for approximately
ten minutes to drain water in the existing 48" pipe leaving the Glen Annie Turn Out to allow Blois staff to
enter the pipe to begin construction activities. Valve will be operated by COMB Staff.

7:10+ am — The blow off (station 12+62) valve on the existing 48” pipeline in the West Fork of the Glen
Annie Creek by COMB Staff.

6:40+ am — Flows to Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plant (CDMWTP) will drop to 0.0 and will remain
at that level for the length of the shutdown. Flows to Laurel Reservoir will drop to 0.0 at 7:00+ am.
Flows from Laurel Reservoir into Cater WTP will remain the same. Elevation of Laurel Reservoir will be
raised 2’t on October 29". Water flows to The City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District and
Carpinteria Valley Water District will not be affected by the shutdown.

The adjustable weir in the Corona Del Mar Turn Out will be lowered to the lowest position by COMB
Staff during this shutdown and will be raised once flow is returned to the system at the end of the day.

In order to successfully transfer the flows to the new pipeline the following work must be completed in
the following three areas. Area 1: Break out the existing 48” SCC pipe wall through the point of
connection to the new 48” SCC line at station 21+95.08. Area 2: Cut out the tunnel wall through the east
junction structure box. Area 3: Install a temporary plug to block water from flowing into the existing 48"
SCC. None of the work scheduled will need to be completed in order to turn the water back on.

Area 1: Blois Construction will begin work at 7:00% am. Area 1 work is at the GATO. A workman will
enter the new above ground 48” SCC and crawl through the 48” pipe to the point of connection to the
existing 48” SCC at station 21+95.08. Once through to that point he will begin the removal of the existing
48” pipe wall. This will be achieved by use of a diamond blade saw for the majority of the area to be
removed. Wedge anchors will be fastened to this section prior to cutting in order to extract the majority
of the concrete. A second workman will be available to relieve the first workman if necessary and
second saw will be available if the first one breaks. Fabric will be installed prior to beginning the cutting
in order to contain the cuttings and slurry from this operation. Access through the turn out will be made
prior to the start of this work in order to place the fabric. Once cut through, the edges will be chipped
out and filled with fast drying hydraulic cement to provide a smooth transition. All personnel entering
the pipes will have a personal oxygen sensor and ventilation fans and will employ the buddy system,
where a team member will wait for them out side of the pipe. Blois will implement a confined space
procedure in accordance with their safety plan. This work is scheduled to be complete by 2:00.

If this work is not completed by 4:00 pm for any reason, the workman will exit the pipe, the new 48"
butterfly valve closed allowing water to flow through the existing 48” SCC. Water can be turned back on
with the work partially complete.

Area 2: Blois will use Penhall Inc. to complete saw cutting the concrete window between the Tecolote
Tunnel and Junction Structure East Chamber. Work will be performed by one operator with one
concrete saw, assisted as necessary by Blois. The access and scaffolding will be set up and provided for
on the day prior to the shutdown. After Penhall completes cutting the window, Blois will remove the

2




COMB
SCC Shutdown
October 30, 2012

concrete plug through the tunnel and the south end of the existing Junction Structure which has already
been modified to accommodate access and the removal. Blois will use hydraulic rams to move the
approximately 1.5 ton concrete blocks from their position after cutting to a skid waiting in the tunnel.
They will then use the Hitachi 450 excavator to pull the skid and block down to the South Portal
structure and lift them out of the opening. A second excavator is onsite as a backup. As part of the
contingency plan for Area 2 work, Blois will schedule a second man and saw with Penhall to perform the
cut through of the tunne! window on the West chamber. Therefore, another saw and operator will be
onsite if something happens to the primary operation of extracting the window from the east chamber.
Removing the window from the tunnel to the west chamber is scheduled for the November 7, 2012
shutdown. However, if everything goes smoothly, it might be completed during this shutdown.

Once the plug has been removed, Blois will begin the work in Area 3. If this work is not completed by
4:00 pm for any reason, the workmen will exit the structure and the water will be turned back on.

Area 3: Blois will install an 84” temporary plug in the tunnel just southerly of the Junction Structure East
and West Chambers. This plug will prevent water from the tunnel from flowing into the existing 48” SCC.

If installation of this plug cannot be completed by 4:00, workers will clear the area and the water will be
turned back on as scheduled.

After all three areas of work have been completed, the water will be turned back on at the North Portal,
the slide gate from the Junction Structure East Chamber will be opened and water will flow through the
new 48" SCC to the GATO where it will flow into the existing 33” GWC and the existing 48” SCC.

4:00 pm — By this time on October 30™ all workers will be clear of any part of the pipeline system and
the North Portal flow control valve will be opened to allow 55 MGD for a period of two hours. The new
gate valve at the South Portal Junction Structure will be fully open, the drain valve at the Junction
Structure will be open, the 24” butterfly that can discharge to the waste way at the Glen Annie Turn Out
will be open, the 24” butterfly connected to GWC will be closed, the 48” butterfly on the new
connection to the existing 48” pipeline will be open, all blow offs will be closed and the weir at the
Corona Del Mar Turn Out will be at its lowest position. After these first two hours the flow will be
reduced to 7-10 MGD until the next day or if Goleta Water District anticipates greater demand the night
after this shutdown period on October 30™ the flow will be set at the estimated demand of GWD. The
following day the flows will be adjusted up to normal operating practices to fill Lauro Reservoir.

Once flow has been established at the South Portal Junction Structure, the drain valve will be closed.
When turbidity levels acceptable to GWD have been reached and they are ready to start their
chlorination system at the GATO, the 24” butterfly valve to the GWC will be opened and the 24"
butterfly valve to the waste way will be closed. When water levels are stable at GATO, the adjustable
weir at the Corona Del Mar Turn Out will be raised, and flow conditions at the GATO will be monitored.

When water levels have been achieved at the Corona Del Mar Turn Out to acceptable levels to Goleta
Water District, they will be able to start their water treatment plant.




COMB
SCC Shutdown
October 30, 2012

If the new pipeline fails to convey water through the new intertie to the existing 33” GWC or the existing
48" SCC at GATO, the new 24” drain in the Junction Structure East Chamber will be opened, Blois will cut
through the upper part of the plug that was just installed with a chain saw, the 24” drain from the East
Chamber will be closed and water will flow through the existing conduit to GATO as it did before
October 30, 2012 shutdown. If we have to rely on the existing 48” conduit, Goleta needs to switch the
chlorination system before GW slide gate is opened at GATO.

Valve Operation

COMB will be operating the following valves on October 30, 2012:

1. North Portal Flow Control Valve will be closed at 4:10 am and opened at 4:00 pm. This valve is
COMB’s modulating valve that is used every day, and therefore constantly being exercised, so
no problems are expected. This was the same shutdown procedure that we successfully used
for the dive inspection August 22, 2012 at the Intake tower.

The slide gate at GATO, regulating flow to GWC will be closed at 6:40% and will remain closed.

The existing drain valve at the South Portal Junction Structure will be opened at 6:40+ am.

The new gate valve at the South Portal Junction Structure East Chamber will be fully open.

The new drain valve at South Portal Junction Structure will be open when the water is turned

back on. It will be closed once flow has been established at the South Portal Junction Structure.

6. The new 24” butterfly that delivers water from the new 48” pipe at GATO to GWC will be closed
and then opened when turbidity levels acceptable to GWD have been reached and they are
ready to start their chlorination system.

7. The 24” butterfly valve that can discharge to the waste way at the Glen Annie Turn Out will be
opened at 4:00 pm and closed when turbidity levels acceptable to GWD have been reached and
they are ready to start their chlorination system.

8. The existing drain valve at the GATO will be opened at 6:40+ am and closed at 4:00 pm.

9. The blow off valve on the existing 48” pipeline in the West Fork of the Glen Annie Creek (station
23+97) will be opened at 6:50% am) for approximately ten minutes to drain water in the existing
48" pipe leaving the GATO to allow Blois Construction staff to enter the pipe to begin
construction activities. If valve does not close, COMB has a valve at their yard and will replace it.

10. New 48” valve at the GATO will be closed at 4:00 pm.

CANE L

Release of Information

Any questions concerning COMB’s operations will be referred to Bruce Mowry.

All COMB employees have been instructed to refer all inquires to GWD (964-6761).




2 jodoafiy

unp-dHHNIN-0G doid 1o soueldwio) Joge 0771 'eoueldwo) Joqe 2jels uspion vY0'ZL0Z .  ZL0Z/0E/90
00°8€9 Aely-dy{NIN-0§ dold 1oy sousidwo) Joge 071 ‘soueldwod Joge 8jels uspio ¥0'ZL0Z'90  Z1L0Z/L0/90
00°8€9 Jdy-dMHNIN-0G doud Joj soueldwod Joge] 077 'soueljdwo JogeT] 9jels uspjos) Y0'ZL0ZS0  Z21L02/L0/SO
00°8€9 TelN-d U NIN-0 doid Joj soueldwio) Joge 0711 ‘eoueldwod JoqeT Sjels usp|oD v0'ZL0Zy  ZL0Z/LO/0
00'929'Z dUUNN-05 doid Joj soueidwo) Jogen 071 ‘eouelidwo) JogeT ajels uspion eP'ZL0Z'e0  Z10Z/10/50
11'€96 29} ay-ielemysiajdnog Alddng = adig ucowey 6eveylL  ZL0Z/LL/90
7'z Spess $3S yseD Aed-anoo z102/82/50
80t 1dag - Inf JYNIN-Hoddns Jwied XI4.LN3 oupied €122800  2102/81/60
120G unr-uer gyYNIN-Hoddns Juiag XIYLNZ oupied 6€86,00  Z10Z/0%/90
$6°209 20211 L#Od dyHNN-Hoddns Juiad XIY LNF oupied 0804400  ZLOZ/LLIYO
Y9 LY 980 dudniy-joddns yuiad XI¥INT oupie) 9167200  LLOT/LEZL
¥6'99¢ AON d¥¥NN-loddns Jwiad XIY1NZ oupJed ¥26€200  LL0Z/LZIZ)L
8¢ /6L°L Bny-d¥uNIN 9DS-Hoddns Juiad XIY1N3 oupied ZEELL00  1LL0Z/0S/60
LO'GYT L INM-dHENIN OOSA0ddns Jwiad XI4.1N3 oupied 9610200  1LL0Z/€Z/80
80°66 lesw/Biu-{e10H WH-quiRl 10 Aamoyy 2on1g 1102/20/0L
094122 uopusRY "oU| ‘UORONIISUOD siojg 6#bay kegjoy  Z102/0€/60
5€'856'79 d¥¥NW-uoiod uononisuo-6# 1sanbay Aed ‘ouj ‘uogongsuod siojg 6#bay Aed-19d  2102/0€/60
9L tbs'zL uonualRy "2U] ‘uoljonysuoy siolg gitboy Aed18y  2102/1€/80
vy 268'CLL d¥dnN-uood uoloNnAsUOD-g# 1senbay Aed "0u| ‘UoRONJSUOD siolg g#boy Aed4ey  210Z/1€/80
eV’ 12L'8e uopuSIRY "2U] ‘UOPONASUOY Siold #boy Red19y  Z21L02/1€/20
28'260'€52 dYHNN-uood uononisuo)-L# 1senbay Aed ‘auj ‘uofonsuog slojg L#boy Aedl9y  2102/1€/20
99°/68'68 uonusyey "0U] ‘UoloNYsUOD stolg gfboy Aed1ey  Z10Z/0€/90
¥6'8L0'€LL d¥HYNIN-UoiIod UORONASUOD-g# 1sanbay Aed "ou| ‘uoonysuo) slolg g#bay Aedioy  2102/0€/90
G6°L97'PE uopuLRy "2U] ‘UOHONASUOD Siolg Gi#boy Aed-19y  2102/10/50
§511Z'0Le dHHNN-uood uoponIsuOD-G# 1sanboy Aed "OU} ‘UojaNisuUOg siojg Gi#1senbay Aed  Z10Z/L0/50
¥0'v¥0'06 uonusiay "oU] 'uoloNIIsuoY siojg phbay kegley  z102/1€/€0
9€°96€£'018 JYHNN-uoniod uononsucD-p# bay Aed "au| ‘uononysuoY slojg viisenbey Aed  Z10Z/LE/€0
G YEY'LE uonusiey "2U] ‘Uoionysuo) siolg e#bay ked19d  2102/62/20
12°016'261 d¥¥NN-uopiod uononnsuod-c# bay Aed ‘0U} ‘uooNsUC) siolg c#lsonbay Aed  Z2102/62/20
00°591'62 uonusey "2U] ‘uolonisuoY siojg Zi'bod Aedied  Z102/1€/10
00'68%'29¢ JH¥NN-uoiod uoponisuoD-g# bay Aed "0U| ‘uolonysUOY stolg Z#isenbay Aed  Z10Z/1€/10
£1'62Y'19 uonusiay ‘ou| ‘uoijonysuo) siolg Libay ked-19d  LL0Z/LE/ZL
21'298'255 dy¥dNN-uoiod uolongsuo)-L# bay Aed "ou} ‘uoponisuod siolg L senbay Aed  LL0Z/LEZL
€2°125') adid 3daH uBnlios jlem-eng Alddng o)4-enby 9066 Z102/02/90
£0°200'% sadid/sBuidnoapiuey ondes/ondisuidauswa) Alddng oj4-enby 8ZSLMOOY  Z10Z/52/20
00°0.L'} 1606#0d d¥HNW-siuawalinbsay feoiBojoiuosied ‘Ouf 'syIopNype] palddy L0-€5€2  2L0Z/LE/E0
¥0°8¢ 1990z ouge} sbeurelq Alddng edeospue punoly fy L00'9Z¥PISLS  21L0Z/20/20
00°000'69 AINIWITLLIS TUNI4-LEON JepiQ dseL "oU 'sIVIISS [eIUY2 L NODIY LLozieLizL
06'65.'9¥ sseyd pig/ubisep wileid /S#OL "aU| 's90IAI8S [BIIUYDD | WOOTY 69/8VL.E  110Z/£0/80
$6'6¥9'29$
18001} JHHNIN 0OS/Hoddns yued XId LN oupied 62/8900  110Z/0£/90
81056 Idy-poddns Juled-dy¥yNDIS XI¥LN3T oupied 8602900  LLOZ/EL/SO
G6'865 0Z-01-60#0d uonepiooal pald/hening "oul 'syopyres palddy 202602 1102/60/50
88'9v9'8Y ubisep 90¢ deidad: ubisap/sishleur wild JE#0L "0U| 's80IAI8S [B2UYR8 ] WOOTY G8S0VLIE  L10Z/0S/90
ZL'Ese'9l ulwpe [oid/dnjes japow ofinespAyssued slidwoo/sBiN 401 ‘OU] ‘S80S fEDIUYDD L NODHY LVZEELLE  LLOZ/OL/SO0

unowy oWl swieN wnN ajeq

Z10Z 3des ybnoayy 110z Aew
sainjipuadx3 dyUNIN

gINOD

JdHANWDIIS - €019

$103rodd vI03dS - 0009

sIseg [enuooy
2102/91101
Nd 2bL



Z jo z abey

00°000'00V'¥$

15'v88'/8¢€$

67'SLL'ZLOYS

SS'G9Y'yiB'eS

1800 [B10] pejosioid

sainypuadxs Buipueisino psjosfold

S103r0dd VI33dS - 0009 [e10L

dHANINDDS - €019 [Bl0L

00°000°L sjod enowai @ 8|qeo oidAjod eiecolai-jwAd soueApy uozlsp 2102/61/1%0
00'129 Jajem wiols ebireyosip-uonessibel ywiad AOUMS o9evZr#Ql ddy  Z1L02/22/20
00058 Biw uoloNAsUCY-01d $80IN0S8Y [eInyny aouslog BjRNS Z606#0d  210Z/92/€0
88'Zh selddns os|p @11 ool Ayerpeds Z0.¥0€  Z102/22/90
85°9/G JHHNN-[eARID ‘dio jlog do] g pueg eieqieq ejues 0/58GL  Z102/20/20
00°6¥6'L AON G0-ZL-L L #Od J¥UNN-saopues Bupresuibuz dnoig Buginsuod vy €286  110Z/L0/2)
00°08¢'L€ 100 §0-2L-LL#0d d¥HNN-seolates Buuissuibul dnoug Buninsuod iy 69/61  LLOZ/9L/LL
05'29%'8 deg G0-Z1-1 L#0d dHHNN-s8oiAIas Butiessuibul dnois Buninsuod vyy AJYPL96L  LLOZIVL/LL
000 S0-Z1-LL#0d d¥¥NN-seolaies Bupesuibug dnoug Bupinsuod vy 71961 LL0Z/6LI0L
00°009') €1-21-1L#Od UoheAeoxs-LBAno uspim-apeibang "oU] ‘uononysuod snpidet Jsjed 689Z  Z10Z/20/20
00°009's (wnpusppe) 0L-¢1-} L#Od ped auuy usje) esie |ppe ejersox] "2U] ‘UonoNJsUO snpideT Jejed G992  110Z/80/21
00°09v'LL 01-Z1-L1#0d d¥H¥NN-desd ped suuy us(o "ou| ‘uofjonisuo snpide Jejed 8692  110Z/0Z/LL
00°0v6'L 0L-Z1-1L#0d dy¥¥nin-desd ped suuy usio Loy "ou| ‘uononiisuod snpide 1sjad 8GOZHAUI LS L10Z/0Z/LL
L1'766'c 80-ZL-11#0d OLv9-shenins (euswslddns-4yynin UHWS @ plaiusd £86801 LozieLicl
002LL Joday asedaid/syisia 8Ys [eojuyosi0en Aojerogen sjepsieiy oyoed €€8Y0L  Z1L02/2L/L0
00°501 1s8} JusjeAinbe pueg KiojeiogeT sjelsie|y oyjoed ovi¥0L  Z102/62/90
00612 18} Japulifa ejei0u0) Asopeioqe sfelyely oyioed 969%¥0L  Z102/.Z/90
002LL 189} Jopullfo sjaIou0D AojeloqeT s|eusiely oyioed £95%0L  Z1L0Z/Z1/90
00'L6L 188} Japuljfo 83810U0D Aojeroge siepsiely syoed 0£Gb0L  Z1L0Z/20/90
00°08¢ uonoadsul juswsoed (991 Aojeioge siesiel oyoed LZPPOL  2102/v2/S0
00'G/8 Bunss) uonoedwo) Aiojeioge] sjeusiey oyoed [ZIY0L  ZL0Z2/82/V0
00'685' Bugss) uonoedwo) Aojeioqe] sjeusiey oyioed /T6E0L  2102/L2/€0
00'922 Buysey sejdwes Aiojesoge sieusiely oyoed Zreeol  ZL0z/sL/e0
00'es. Jodoy sredaid/sysiA a)is [eo1uyoe}009 Aojeioqe seuelep dyioed L08€0L  Z102/20/€0
00'¢e Jdy-d¥uNIN-esunog [eleuss d77 §ele9 g isjead Woisny 6L0/€Z  2102/01/50
00°9% G94-d¥UNN-BSUNOY jeisuss d17 NeleD g Jjead “Noisny €I9¥€Z  ZL0Z/ZLICO
00'89¢ uer-dyyNN-fesuno) jessuas dT1 e B J8j9ad NoISN 08E€ET  ZL0Z/EL/2O0
00625 990-dH¥NN-{BsUNo) [essusD d77 eues g isjpad HoIsnpy L00-28YEL  ZLOT/EL/LO
00299 AON-dHUNN-ESUNOY [eisuss) d71HeuES B Js@ad Moisniy L00°/8%€L  1102/60/21
0025.'6 1PO-dYUNN-[esunoy [eisuss 471 Waue9 B ssppad Moisny G966ZC  LLOZ/VL/LL
00°191 dag-dyunIN-Iasuno) [elausn dT71H01ED B 18j9Rd oIS L00°28bEl LLOZ/LLIoL
GL'88S'Y 8L-ZL-L1#0d dY¥NN-UoREUIPIO0D ABAING "OU| ‘s9}eI00SSY pue BufRyDE] oy 2L02/20/%0
00001 [eul4-2868#0d 8US dyHNIN-2.e0 Jueld suopnjos Bumois 100 zZimusuwhed  1102/L0/01L
00°/£9 1dag-duNIN-0G doid Joy soueydwey Joge 071 ‘eouendwo) JogeT] a)els uepion HEZLOZLO0L  Z1L0Z/10/04
00°'2£9 Bny-4y¥NN-0g doid Joj soueldwio) Jogen 071 'soueldwo) Joge 8jels uspjoo ¥E'ZLOZL06  Z1L0Z/L0/60
00259 INF-dY¥NIN-0G doud Jo} souelduwio) Joge] 077 'souendwog JogeT] 2jeiS uspios H€ZL0Z'L0'8  Z10Z/10/80
Jjunowy oW aweN wnN ajed

2102 3dag ybnoayy Loz Aely
sainjipuadx siseg [eniooy
P A duAniv z102/s1/0L
gdiNOD Wd ztiL



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
October 22, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum and Timothy Robinson

PROJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 7

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Remove a low flow road concrete crossing on Refugio Road at the
seventh crossing of the road over Quota Creek and replace it with a 60-foot bottomless arched
culvert. In addition, install two rock weirs for grade control and pool habitat creation and rock
slope protection for bank stabilization. Quiota Creek is a tributary to the Santa Ynez River and
Refugio Road is a County Road open to the public.

PROJECT LOCATION: Nearest town is Santa Ynez - Quiota Creek is located off of Highway
246 via Refugio Road to the South (headed towards the Pacific Ocean). Drive south of Hwy 246
on Refugio Road approximately 4 miles to reach Crossing 7. The specific location for Crossing 7
is Lat N34.55923, Long W120.08454.

PURPOSE: The project will open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the
endangered southern steelhead to designated critical habitat by the National Marine Fisheries
Service for spawning and rearing. Secondly, the project will improve road safety and
accessibility for the public along Refugio Road.

CONTRACTOR: Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

DESIGN ENGINEER: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center

PROJECT STATUS and TIME:

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 8/27/12012
Construction start 9/4/2012
Contract Time (complete all work) 2.5 months
Completion Date (expected) 11/14/2012
Number of construction Days (expected) 52
Elapsed Time (working days, WD*) 35
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 17
Time Elapsed to Date 67%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.




FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amount
Revenues:
CDFG grant $442,736
WCB grant $397,683
COMB construction match $50,000

Total: $890,419

Estimated Costs:

COMB operating expenses $52,000
Construction COMB $50,000
Construction PLC $526,974
Contech prefabricated arch plus $161,805
SB County Encroachment Permit fee $20,745

Total: $811,524

Construction:

Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB)  $576,974
ConTech Contract Amount: $161,805
Approved Change Orders #1 (Block wall): $12,896

Adjusted Construction Contracted Amount:  $751,675

Total Paid to Date*:
Deposit for bridge (1/3 of total): $53,396
PLC Inwice #1 $238,788

Total Paid: $292,184
Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: $519,340

% Spent of Estimated Costs: 38.6%
*As on COMB Board meeting.

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED:

The project began on 9/4/12 after securing all permits and awarding contracts to Peter Lapidus
Construction Inc. (contractor) and ConTech Engineered Solutions (bridge). The contractor
continues to make good progress and they are about a week ahead of the construction
schedule (Figures 1-12). The two rock weirs and pools plus the majority of the rock slope
protection were installed in September. The bridge foundations were completed during the third
week of September and the ConTech Bridge (arch-system) was successfully installed on
10/4/12. Since then, the contractor has been backfilling the arch and building up the road base
and embankments. To save 4 mature trees (1 sycamore, 2 maples and 1 live oak), one wing
wall was shifted by 15% which generated a change order to increase the size of the required
block retaining wall that was approved by the COMB general manager for $12,896.30. The wall
will be fully installed by the COMB Board meeting. The initial coats for the bridge anti-graffiti
proof paint have been completed.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

The contractor will install the bridge and road guard rails, finish the road work, pave and stripe
the road, finalize the stream grading, install tree wells around one sycamore tree and one oak
tree, re-vegetate the site with hydro-muich-seed and mitigation trees and install all fencing
elements.




PHOTOGRAPHS

R O ey
¢ Bktsice

WETE: BRIy ACALE CANSTMSTRN
FLEVENTS SOREENED Fis TLAMTY

Figure 2: Quiota Creek Crossing 7, design.







Figure 5: Transporting the bridge up Refugio Road (10/3/12).

Figure 6: Bridge installation (10/4/12).




Figure 7: Bridge installation (10/4/12).

Figure 8: Bridge installation (10/4/12).




Figure 10: Block wall installation (10/15/12).




Figure 12: Backfilling the arch with 4 feet to go (10/15/12).




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by: . Shane King

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: October: Conveyance System Operations Program

Summary:

To ensure reliability, the Operations staff performs routine maintenance on COMB’s
Distribution System. The Operations staff also continually works to improve the system
as well as making sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations:

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for September was
111.4 acre-feet per day. The lake elevation was 735.86 at the beginning of the month
and 733.92 at the end. The storage change was -5,022 acre-feet. During the month,
100 acre-feet of State Water Project water was delivered to the South Coast Member
Units.

Activities conducted this period include:

-The Bureau of Reclamation conducted an on-site dam tender training session at
COMB headquarters. The class was a one day course explaining the abilities and
expectations of a professional dam and reservoir operator.

-The operations staff installed a handrail and ladder on one of the structures located in
the COMB yard. This was recommended by JPIA to be compliant with California safety
standards.

-COMB operations staff replaced a billing meter in Toro Canyon. The original meter was
an 8” compound meter that was estimated to have been installed over 50 years ago.
The new meter is an 8” Flow meter that is significantly smaller and will gather more
accurate reads. COMB also installed a new 8" gate valve to isolate this meter in case of
any emergency. The operations staff spent roughly two weeks on this project and

1



strongly believes it has greatly improved this section of the pipeline. (See pictures
below)

(Below- old compound meter/Toro Canyon) (Below- Meter vault before project/Toro Canyon)

(Below- new flow meter/Toro Canyon) (Below- Meter vault after project/ Toro canyon)




-Operations staff installed a new “Insertion Meter” at the Boundary Meter site, which is
the meter that separates water usage from Carpinteria Valley Water District and
Montecito Water District. The meter was installed to upgrade the system to gather more
accurate reads of water flow. Along with replacing the meter they ran new electrical
wiring to the PLC unit, which is also on site. With the help of the contractor, Jay Kirsch,
the meter was connected to COMB’s SCADA system to gather and store information.

-Operations staff is working on installing a UPS battery backup system on the new Mag
Meter that was installed on the Goleta West line. It is important to have a reliable source
of power to the meter in case of a power outage because Goleta Water District's
chlorination injection line is based off of the amount of water going through the meter.

-Operations staff is currently connecting the 48” Mag meter on the south coast conduit
to COMB’s SCADA system. This meter is located outside of the Glen Anne turnout.
Once the meter is connected to the SCADA system, operations staff will create a new
tag on the system to gather and store important information.

-Operations staff is researching information on a new blower fan for the Tecelote
Tunnel. Once the new fan is installed we will have a total of two fans to supply fresh air
into the tunnel. One fan will be the primary fan and the other will be a backup fan in
case the primary one becomes non operable. The reason for having a backup fan is for
the safety of COMB employees and all other personnel who enter the tunnel for routine
inspections.

- Far west corrosion installed a new Cathodic Protection Rectifier which is located in
COMB's upper yard. This rectifier supplies power to an anode ground bed and provides
cathodic protection to the south coast conduit that travels through COMB yard. This
cathodic protection is in place to ensure that no erosion occurs on the pipeline itself, but
instead on the sacrificial anodes that are buried near the pipeline.

Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance activities conducted during this
period included:

Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens pulled and cleaned, Quagga mussel inspection

Read Anodes and recorded data

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to dig Alert Reports

Monthly dam inspections, and send reports to USBR

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams

Place rodent bait in all traps at all facilities




Meter reads

Water mitigation oak trees at both Cachuma Lake and Lauro Reservoir sites
Carpinteria/Ortega/Lauro weed abatement/spraying

Weekly safety meetings

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of the crew on safe
practices at COMB, while in the field, as well as safety using specific machinery on site
and in our distribution system. In these safety meetings we urge the operations staff to
ask any questions about the topics as well as share some incidences related to the
topic and how the incident possibly could have been prevented. It is important to train
the crew on different items as well as refresh their training. These safety meetings
ensure the operations staff constantly has safety on their mind.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 22, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager

RE: September 2012 FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the
month of September 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The spring
survey was completed in June 2012 and the summer survey was completed in September 2012.
The fall survey will be conducted in October and November of this year. The full results will be
presented in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of May to record water temperatures at all
designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The units are downloaded
monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: A status report of the project construction is provided in a
separate Board memo.

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: No further progress has been made on this project.




Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made on
this project.

Highway 192 and Mission Creek: No further progress has been made on this project.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start
time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge. As
of May of this year, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used and we are now using
Project Yield to meet target flows. The amount of water used during September was 832.0 acre-
feet.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts® Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 4,916
Total: 8,942 10,158 3,700

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 9/30/12.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

BO required target flows to Alisal Bridge ended on 10/1/12. The Adaptive Management Committee
(AMC) met on 9/27/12 to discuss and approve a release of Adaptive Management Account (AMA)
waters to maintain residual pool depth within the Refugio and Alisal reaches of the Lower Santa
Ynez River mainstem where steelhead/rainbow trout (O. mykiss) were present. The CPBS
monitored the lower most pool habitat holding O. mykiss for presence of fish and water quality.
Fish and water quality remained in good condition. A follow up AMC meeting was help on 10/11/12
to discuss the results of the monitoring and after reviewing the data summary, the AMC decided to
end the AMA release since flows in the LSYR mainstem were remaining well above target flows to
Alisal Bridge. A total of 35 acre-feet of AMA water was used for the release. Minutes and the data
summaries from the two AMC meetings were distributed to the COMB Board members and the
Member Unit Managers. The CPBS will continue to monitor one pool habitat in both the Alisal and
Refugio reaches that are holding O. mykiss to assure flow and water quality sustainability.
Bradbury Dam releases are now just to meet BO required target flows to Hwy 154 (6.7 cfs) and
within Hilton Creek (a minimum of 2 cfs).

Reporting:

Staff has received comments from the managers and legal counsel on the draft WY2010 Annual
Monitoring Report (AMR) and hopes to have the next draft to the COMB Fisheries Committee and
Reclamation by the next COMB Board meeting. Once their comments have been received and
incorporated, Reclamation will submit the report to NMFS. Staff continues drafting the WY2011
AMR.

The aerial imagery project for the South Coast at 6-inch resolution got underway this month. Over
flights were successfully conducted by Cooper Aerial on 9/24/12. Delivery of the imagery is
expended by the end of the year.

e



Outreach and Training:

Staff has been working with landowners in the Quiota and Salsipuedes Creek watersheds
regarding pending and future fish passage projects. The Senior Resources Scientist gave a guest
lecture at California State Channel Islands University on Land Use Planning and Natural Resource
Management on 9/13/12.

Consultant Activity Summary (September):
Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossing 7 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2012

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED [STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Boundary Meter 362.29 18+62 G. WEST 47.45
Less 2% system losses (7.25)| |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,145.85
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 1,193.31
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 100.48
386+65 MWD YARD 153.40
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.07
499+635 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 149.57
599+27 TORO CANYON* 7.48
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 25.14
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 22.80
526+43 ASEGRA RD 1.41
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.50
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 460.86
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,260.34
" SO. FLOW (1,083.64)
Gibralter  PENSTOCK (48.36)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 249.79
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) (45.00)
TOTAL 1,333.12
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 12.77
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 100.00
TOTAL 355.04 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including froi 45.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 10/01/2012 METERED DIVERSION 3,355.11
* Used 3 yr average - meter failed during month




11-12 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2012 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

3,341 28,682

129 2,091

0 0

e 13 79

State Water Diversion Credit 45 350

Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0

Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100

Meter Reads 3,355 28,854
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 37 (24)

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.

M&l

Agricultural 327 71

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,169 618 373 270 9 2,439
M&l Yr to date 9,361 9,613 3,142 1,750 80 23,946
Ag. Yrto date 2,631 0 468 1,697 0 4,795
TOTAL YTD 11,991 9,613 3,610 3,447 80 28,741
USAGE % YTD 91.5% 64.9% 74.2% 79.0% 96.1% 71.2%
Previous Year/YTD 11,351 9,422 2,752 2,655 80 26,260
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 20 97 20 43 0 180
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 2,530 5,788 1,419 1,988 38 11,763
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 937 623 625 419 2,606) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 333 267 200 (800) 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 13,122 14,957 4,893 4,420 83 37,477

State Water Deliveries for September to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 45 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 193 AF; MWD received 128,
City of SB received 128 AF; and CVWD received 86 AF from ID#1 in September 2012,

*** CVYWD sold 800 af of entitlement water to GWD (333); SBCity (267); MWD (200) May 2012



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750’ elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0.18 Season:

MONTH: September 2012
518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

346.50 Feet
84.40 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

545.60 Feet
502.08 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

453.50 Feet
41.50 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

379.30 Feet
33.36 Acre Feet

576.93 Acre Feet
-37.27 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

733.92 Feet

142,970 AF
2,469

1,046.5 AF
59 AF
0 AF
443.0 AF
389.0 AF
0 AF
0 AF
-5,022 AF
3,340.6 AF

0.18 Percent of Normal: 78%



LE6 WLOL :
T 286 0 0 3 0 des g
002} Lozt 0 0 4 0 Bry —_
L8Y1 96¢t 6 0 4 0 ine -
Go6t 16Ot g6 0 I 0 unp
LELe 008! 1£€ 89 69 Gel fen
2682 0081 Zs0L goc e Sy iy
££8¢ 0081 £e0t 192 S0¢€ LLS BN
9282 0081 9201 6.8 FXA4 S08 qad
9z8¢ 0081 9201 €Ly 44 y66 uer
9¢8¢ 008t jerdo ) 029 049 gget J9Q
9282 008t 9¢0t 62L 218 (11441 AON
8182 0081 8101 218 0€6 Lvl) 180
lejo} ov ' ov giN 1210 Yiuo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
98 98 0 98+X3 1#Q1 deg (08) 08 0 0
v8 8 0 ¥8+X3 L#Q By () £ 0 ]
69 69 0 69+X3 L#QI inr 0 ) 0 0
29 29 0 z9+x3 L#al unp 0 0 4 z
(1z2) (1z2) 0 008~ PIOS WT/BL+X3 L#QI Aep 0 0 0 0
61 61 0 6L+x3 Lyq 1dy 0 0 0 0
L L 0 44%3 L#A) ey 0 0 0 0
0 0 qe4 0 0 0 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 dag 0 0 0 [¢]
2 g 0 g+x3 L#al ACN 0 o 0 0
I g 0 S+x3 L#0I [ole) 0 0 0 0
£18'2 008't €L0'L 826 190°L 896'1 jeg wbag yjuowy 1By 19 W 1By 13w
1810 ov '8N oV I?IN ejol FINAIHOS INIHEND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 37Nd3HOS SNOISIAIY ANV 3TNA3IHOS SNOISHIANOOD
1054 g8L SiL 0c6 180'} 8861 €182 1ejoL
GGE 681 991 0 0 dag
LLE 261 6.1 0 0 Bny
L8 gee [4%4 0 0 nr
882 6yt gL 0z 59 unp
0 0 0 LEL vl few
[¢] 0 0 29 ¥6 idy
0 0 0 it 144} i ew
0 0 0 6 G6 qo4
0 0 0 FA41 143 uer
0 0 0 601 [44* %90
0 0 ¢ 68 gt AON
0 0 0 04l L€l 8861 €182 100
iejol by 18N 16y 18N A - JBBA SNOWRId  JBBA JUBAND Yuow
199)-210y uoned0jY I 198}-010Y 199}-810Y 1enolen  anpayos
LINIWITLILNT INIHUND OL SIONVIVE YIAOANUYD OL QaSN YILYM TVLIO0L panosddy
J3OWVHD d3sN y¥3ivm AIOYVHO A3SN ¥IALYM

C1/0E/6 101 L1/1/QL eSS A JoBjuUO]

2110816 'a'W'0"D Aq pajepdn yse

19H3S1Qg 12)e M AajjeA euajuidie) :Aiu3 penuo)

Z08L-¥SL1# LOVHINOD - 103r0¥d VIWNHOVD
g3sn Jd3Lvm 40 AMVINAINS




oKLt Iviol ISt
Ottt 152 6G8 1- 0 0 deg —1 L
Lz 8LS £ES1L 0 L= 0 Bny
¥02¢ 966 8¥2C L- 0 0 e
vivt 9gcl 8.0¢ 0 L= 0 unp
89V5 £c9l Gese 1- 0 0 Aepy
1019 8.8l £y 0 1- 0 Jdy
£589 £861 048¥ L~ ] 0 e
o5LL 9512 9655 0 L 0 qe4
88p9 0822 8029 1- 0 0 uep
6v£6 09ve 6989 12 0 8z 23(
6vC6 09ve 6899 8g¢ £6e ZrL AON
FARY] 09¥2 299 §2s 6.6 5051 10
1el0l ov PN oV T jeloL Yluow
STONVIVE ONINIVINTY
€6l €61 0 £61+x3 1#QI deg ] 0 L- L
681 681 0 681+X3 1#Ql Bny 0 0 } 1-
S5l GG 0 SSL+X3 LA nr 0 0 }- |
ovl obl 0 OPL+X3 LHQI unp 0 0 ! L=
605 608 0 £EE+95BYUNG/9LL+XT LA Kep 0 0 1- L
kA4 44 0 Zy+x3 LHAl tdy 0 0 L L=
St Gl 0 S14x3 1#ql Jepn 0 0 L- L
0 0 ged 0 0 L L=
] 0 uep 0 0 ze- ze
0 0 23 0 0 6L2- 6.2
Ll Ll 0 L1+X3 L#Qa1 AON 0 0 0 0
oL ot 0 0L+X3 L#C! 190 0 0 0 0
22£'6 09¥'Z 298'9 9z y08'L 0£6'2 jeg ubag Yol 16y 19 W 1By 1PN
jelo]. oV 2N ov SN jeloL IINA3HIS INIHEND Y3ILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV SITNAIHIS SNOISHIANOD
28y's 602'2 €12'L 9Zv S0L'z 0£62 2256 1ejoL
P61°L 12¢ 198 0 0 dog
2821 8.¢ ¥06 0 0 By
Goe'L 08¢ 686 0 ] ne
y6L°1 162 168 0 ] unp
rAAN! 174 168 0 0 Aew
¥6L S0l 689 ] 0 sdy
vi6 €Ll 1374 0 0 e
9eL (24} 219 0 4] ga4
198 081 189 9 44 uep
0 0 0 28 €9 23Q
0 0 0 pAAR 929 AON
0 0 0 102 628 0852 2226 le)
ejo L 1By 18N 1By 18 N e 1BBA SN0l JESA WUBLNY yiuow
1995-210y uofjeoo|lY 1 1894-910y 188)-210y 18n0kieD)  8INPaYOS
LNIWITLILNT LNIHNHND OL SIINVIVE YIAOAUUVYD OL a3sn Y3LVM TVLOL panoiddy
A3DYVHI A3sSN ¥ILYM AINIVHI A3SN YILVYM

ZLI0¢/6 "8'W 0D £q pajepdn ise
10ISI] Ja3eM Bl3j0D AU 1oenuo)
Z1/0€/6 ‘01 LL/1L/0L HEDA JOBHRUOD
2081L-MSLI# LOVHINOD - LI3r0dd VINNTHOVYD

a3asn Y31vm 40 AMVINNNS



y9zZ'1 I10L
+9Zi o] j4°TAN 4] L o]
1661 L 0951 0 L 0
G961 601 9681 0 1 0
£LEZ 691 ¥022 0 L 0
6892 9z2 £OvZ 0 ! 0
8012 592 IN44A 0 L 0
0892 g9z R4 0 0zl 611
0292 692 sove 0 96¢ 16¢
0192 592 Sove 0 919 919
0292 692 SovzZ 0 ov8 ov8
0492 59z i]74 ol AL zz01
859¢ 592 £6£2 12 gzt 6Pl
ejoL 1By 13 W 16y 13N {e101
SIONVIVE ONINIVINZYN
8Z1 8¢l 0 g2L+X3 L#QI
9zL 9zl 0 9zL+x3 LAl
0L 0L 0 yOL+X3 LAl
€6 €6 0 £6+X3 LRI
FARS JARY 0 002+ aseyding / LL1+X3 L #C1
8z 82 0 8z+x3 Lyql
4] (o] 0 OL+X3 LAl
0 0
0 0
0 0
2l 2t 0 SL+X3 LROH
L L 0 L+X3 LG
169'2 S92 99¢'2 ze L8g'L 6Lyt jeg uibeg
{210 1By 18 16y 18w el
SNOISIATY ANV 31NQIHIS
FAXAA 662 €16'1 691 izl
19¥ 1L 06€ 0 0
y6¥ zL zzy 0 0
rqNe 09 P4 2 0 0
60¥ LS zse 0 0
9ee 6g 162 0 0
0 0 0 i 801
] 0 0 39 102
0 0 0 8c 022
0 0 0 9¢ 881
0 0 0 LE 161
0 0 0 L oLl
0 0 0 1 652
[EI0L 1By 12N 16y 2N
199}-310Y uoneosolly 1984-210y
AINIWITLILNG INFYUND OL SIADNVIVE HIAOAUUYD OL
JIOUVYHI ISN ¥ILYM JaHUVHI Q3sN ¥ILYM

dag
Bny
ine
unp
Aewy
Jdy
1
Qa4
uer
28Q
AON
120
YU

dag
Bny
ine
ung
Aey
1dy
W
CEE]
uep
28Q
AON
120
Yiuow

U)OOOOOOOOOOO?‘)

=
<

V.

5157

aasn ¥aivm IvioL

be-

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

e

FINAIHIS INIHUND

SNOISHIANOD
6ivi
;IR 4%
JBa snomaid
1anohuien

Z1/0€/6 101 LL/1/0L B3\ JoejjuoD

TLI0EI6 "a'W'0D Aq pajepdn 3sen
1914381Q 191BAN 03109JUOW

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 Li-
1€ Le-
8¢ 8¢-
9¢ 9g-
(¥4 1e-
0 0
0 0
16y 18 W
HIALYM 3OVHOLS
1692 et
dag
Bny
Ing
unp
Kep
idy
ey
Qa4
uer
28Q
AON
1692 120
JBaA Wwaung yjuow
anpayos
panoiddy
:Agu3 yoequo)

Z08L-YS L1 LOVHLNOD - 103r0dd YNNHOVYI
azasnN ¥3LvM 40 AYVINAINS




JAZAS vioL

1925 0 LvTS 0 0 0 dag
Z5v9 0 Z5v9 0 0 0 Bny
16c2 0 L6EL 0 0 0 np
€918 ] £919 0 0 0 unp
1028 0 1028 0 0 0 Aep
pees 0 yees 0 198 19S 1dy -
90€8 0 90€8 0 GL6 Gl6 e e
9628 0 9628 0 (421" chli gsd
9628 0 9628 0 6652 6652 uep
9628 0 9628 0 L1858 L16¢ 28Q
9628 0 9628 0 2oLy LOLY AON
¥8z8 0 ¥928 0 Z06¥ Z06¥ 10
el sl =] 1e1oL Yo
SIONVIVE ONINIVNIY
8Z4 8zl 0 8Z1+X3 Lyl dsg 0 0 0 0
9zL 9z! 0 9zZ1+X3 L#d! By 0 0 0 0
voL o 0 pOL+X3 L#QI inp 0 0 0 0
€6 €6 0 £6+X3 L#Q! unp 0 0 0 0
¥8e ¥8¢ 0 19Z+ 9seYaIngd { L11L+X3 L#QI Aep 0 0 0 0
8C 214 0 82+x3 L#Ql Jdy 0 0 0 0
0l o] 0 01+x3 L#Q e 0 0 0 0
0 0 gad 0 0 0 0
] 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 %8( 0 0 0 0
zt 4 0 ZL+x3 1#QI AON 0 0 0 0
L L 0 L+%3 1#0l 0 0 0 0 0
A 112'8 88L'G 88.'s jeg uibag yiuop 16y 18 W 16y 13N
o] N e BN g0 IINGIHOS LNIHHND YILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNY 3TINAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
226'¢ 0 28'e 0 88L'S 0 719'6 8848 1428 2101
€ee's 0 £EE'L 0 0 0 geeil dag
590't o $90't 0 0 1] 690} Bny
9.8 0 9.8 0 0 0 98 Ing
189 0 1£9 0 0 : ; e T unp
it 0 L 0 196 o e Aepy
0 0 0 0 ¥GE o Sere idy
0 0 0 0 628 0 6i8 BN
0 0 0 0 668 0 58 ga4
0 0 0 0 816 0 606 - uer
0 0 0 0 685 0 1946 %3(]
0 0 0 0 008 0 8L AON
0 0 0 0 988 0 - E98 8845 1128 00
1ej04. 16y X iy 12N { / . by RN IBBA SNOINBI  JEA JUBunD) YILow
198810y uoiedo||y 1994-810y JEETEETRY Janolule]  |npayog
ANIWITLILND INTHHNO OL STONVIVE HIAOAMHYD OL Q3SN Y3LYM VLOL panosddy
QIOAVHI 3SN Y3LYM Q3OYVHI 3SN HILYM
ZLI0E/6 '9'W'O"D Aq patepdn yseT
eleqieyg ejueg jo 3_0 SEcm nenRuod

CLIOEIB 'O} LL/L/OL EBA JoBIUOT
Z08L-HSLI# LOVHLINOD - LOArOUd VWNHIVD
g3snN ¥3aLvM JO AYVININAS



"o
€ W10L

€ ¥62 8¢ 0 0 0 E dsg
156 £69 82z 0 0 0 gLzt Bny
8801 9oL (42> 0 0 0 96°Zt ne
£E51 ggglL 16¥ 0 0 0 604 uny
SZ61 9591 665 L 0 L 89 Aepy
143 ¢4 9591 852 oL 14 2! €1'e 1dy
162 veLL 16. o] ] 9l [A%4 Je
£l5¢ 1544 ol oL 8 8L L BEE]
€262 1514 <]K:) o4 ot 0z 85°¢ uep
€152 1521 918 ot vl €2 vie 28Q
€452 1521 glg 04 Li Lz $8°€ AON =1Te]\ M
2292 1811 598 o] ¥4 53 vEL 10

el by I 1By T ejoL FEER yluop

SIONVYIVE ONINIVINTY SHYVYd ALNNOD

(ses) (85€) (921) 0 BZL-PMW/GZL-AID/EE | -PMB/OB-PMAD X3 dag 0 v} 0 0
(5zs) (£6¢€) (zet) 0 9ZL-PMWIOZ L-ANO/EE L -PMBIpE-DMAD X3 bny o] o] 0 0
(zey) (0zg) (z1t) 0 POL-PMW/YOL-AUO/SS | -PMB/GY-PMAT X3 nr 0 0 0 0
(gg¢) (062} (98) 0 £6-PMUI/EE-AIOIOP L -PMB/ZE-PMAD X3 unp 0 0 L L
(8gY) (oge) (651) o] LLL-pmulf | L-RiD/9L L-PMB/BL-DMAD XT Ay o] 0 g- [
(VARY) (82) (8) 0 8Z-PMUYgZ-Ai0/Zy-PMO/G L-PMAD X3 Jdy 0 0 0 0
(z¥) (e2) (61} 0 OL-pMmwyoL-Auo/G L -pmByL-pmas X3 Jey 0 0 4] 0
0 0 Qa4 0 0 0 ]
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 98(Q ] 0 0 0
(6v) (6¥) 0 Z4-PMWyZ L -Alo/ L L-pMmB/g-pMad X3 AON 0 0 0 0
(62) (62) 0 L-pmwy L-Aitaf0 1 -pMB/G-pMAD X3 100 0 0 0 0
169 984'L 598 ] 8z 8¢ jeg uibag Yuop 1By i8N 16y 12N

@101 1By e 1By EXY {eoL FINAZHIS INIHEND YILYM IOVHOLS

SNOISIATY ANV 3TNA3IHIS SNOISHAANOD

2% 0 Zy 0 ge 0 64 8¢ 1692 {elo
] 0 gL 0 0 ey dag
r43 0 2t o] 0 YA bny
¢l 0 gL 0 0 e ne
v 0 14 0 L i unp
0 0 0 ] L ; v Aepw
o 0 0 0 4 0 Z 1dy
0 0 0 0 4 0 4 1ew
0 a ] 0 z N z ge4
0 ] 0 0 4 0 ¥ uer
o 0 0 0 € o g 28Q
¢} 0 0 4} 14 w0 Ve AON
0 0 0 0 L 0 L 8e 1592 100

el 1By 18N 16y 18N geL B RN JEBA SNOIABIY  JESA WURLND yuow

1889j-810Y 1894210V 19984810V
ANIWITLIING INTHEND OL SADNVIVE ¥IAQANUYD OL Q3SN AILYM V101 paid 3jnpayos
GIOUVHD FSN YILYM Q3OUVHD ISN HILYM abesoig panosddy
ZHI0EI6 "8'W°0"D Aq pajepdn 3sen
L#A1 1OUISIJ UONBAIISUOD JIJBAA JDAIY ZAUA BlUBS Anug 1Pesuod
ZLIOEIB 0} LL/L/0L JBBA 0RIHUOD

Z08L-HSLi# LOVYINOD - LOAM0Ud VINNHIVYD
a3asn A3LVYM 40 AMVIINNS



o

G668 IVLIOL
G668 Livl 60¥L 1- € 0 112) dag
LI6LE 69vC €116 0 4 0 €12t Bny
SEIGL 105¢€ 65611 b- € 0 96'Z1 nr
89c81 4414 161YL 0 Z 0 £6°01 unp
02602 GLEeS GE651 vL oL A4 189 Aep
60¥22 6655 01894 61z 9LL 066 £12 sy
£02¢2 2815 RAJA 9.2 avel Lzot e e
Liive 8166 6EL9L 69¢ 9£62 262 L qa4
£58¥2 z019 15481 z8y LyLE gzey 86'¢ uep
¥1262 2829 ZEY6L 159 1v05 1696 vL'g 29
pLLG2 7829 ZE¥6L el 9629 ZevL v8'e AON
1262 7829 2Ev6l yiIEL 0961 £EE6 ve'L 100
1ejoL 16y X 1By 19N [e1olL pasn 4V Ylon
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY S’V ALNMOD
0 (65€) 86¢ 0 0 0 des g~ gy L- I
0 (c6g) £6¢€ 0 ] 0 Bny €- € 1 [
0 (0zg) 0ze 0 0 0 ne 0 0 - !
0 (062) 062 0 0 0 ung 0 0 - v
0 (oge) oge 0 0 0 Aewy 0 0 s 4
0 (82) 8L 0 ] 0 1y 0 0 Zt 2t
0 (£2) €2 0 ] 0 tep 0 0 0¢ og-
0 0 0 ] 0 0 gad 0 0 6¢ 6¢-
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer 0 0 L i~
0 0 0 0 0 0 23(Q 0 0 86e- 852
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 ] 0
0 (62) 62 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0
YLL'GT 1) £0¥'6L 969'1L 89001 £9L'LL jeg wibsg Uuow 1By PN 10y 19N
[elol 16y 18N 1By 1 W @101 ITNAIHOS INIHUND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 31NJ3HOS SNOISHIANOD
65L°LL €62'¢ G98'cl Gzs'L LET'0L Lvige . S6LY SY6EC %LbLL €941 v1L62 [eloL
95¢g'e 186 69L'2 ] 0 18 1B9LT %S6'8 dag
vZT's AL 285 ] 0 v9 788'C “%09'8 Bny
£52'c 669 855°Z 0 0 669 2662 %89'8 nr
ze5'e €05 920'C 0L zL €15 1660'C %ELL unp
68b'L 82 S0Z'L L81 oL 6Ly 4081 %YZ 9 Aepy
v6. S0L 699 £L 866 9Ll gez'y %08'C 1dy
y16 eLl (371 A48 1]<] 3 i 1881 %26°S ep
9€L veL 219 ZeL L ysT oLl %G go4
198 08l 189 681 082’1 L9 - 8ve'L %29 uep
] 0 0 2 €151 ad :86Y'L %EQ P 380
] 0 0 182 ¥99'1 veT. ‘ove'y %L0°G AON
0 0 0 (42> 8042 e 6v0'z. %8+°9 €911 vLIGT 0
12104 1by 18N 1By TN by aenW %:8SMN JBBA SNOINBIY  JEBA aLND yiuop
188}-310y uoesoly i 198)-010y 199§-210Y 1pa1D a3|npayos
INIWITLILNG INIYNND OL SIONVIVE HIAOANNHVYI OL a3asN ¥3LYM IVLOL abeiols  panosddy
Q3IDUVHI 43SN ¥ILYM GADUVHI GASN YILYM
2410816 "8'W 0D £q patepdn isen
ZL/0€/6 01 L L/1L/0) (B8 A j0BUC] Aoualby Jajep, "09 elequeg ejueg AU 1peRUoD

20B1-YSLI# LOVHINOD - LOIr0dd YINNHOVD

a3sn Jd3Lvm 4O AYVININNS



18101

o

OO0 00 000000 oo oo
O 000 000000 o O o|lw
O 0000000000 o0oCoolo
O 000000000 o o oo
00000000000 o oo
O 00 000000 o o o Ol
G 00 000000000 o|o
O 00O 00000000 O oo
O 00000000 o000 oo
C 0O 000000 00C o0 o oo
OO0 00000000 o0 0 ol

O 0O 0O 0O 00O o0
00000000 0oOo

Jsquwaneg
13qUWBA0N
18Q0120
Jaquiaidsg
1snbny
Anp
aunp
e
(udy
yosep
Aenigad
Aenuep
pmid ‘leg
[+ 14

HLINOW

t,ﬁm? mmcmzo

S diN0d

€301

QO 0O 00 0 00 O alo

W OO0 00000 oo

0 00000000 oo olo
O 00 00 Q0000000 alo
OO0 00000 C o000 oo

O 0 000000000 0 oo
O 0000000000 o0 ola

Jaquwadag

1BQUIBACN

1200190

Jaquisidag

1snbny

Anp

aunp

Repy

judy

yauep

Aenige4

Asenuer

pmi4 leg
Loz

jod
)

. HINOW




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: October 17, 2012
DAY  ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON ————— RELEASE - AF, ———— EVAP PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW  INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
733.92 142,970
1 733.88 142,872 -98 61.2 0.0 0 101.6 17.0 .0 0 40.6  .263 .00
2 733.81 142,700 172 19.3 0.0 0 126.5 16.6 .0 .0 482 313 .00
3 733.75 142,553 -147 58.0 0.0 0 136.6 16.5 0 .0 51.9 337 .00
4 733.66 142,332 -221 -36.8 0.0 0 134.2 16.5 .0 .0 335 218 .00
5 733.59 142,160 -172 -4.0 0.0 0 122.2 16.6 .0 .0 292 190 .00
6 733.51 141,964 -196 -33.9 0.0 0 111.4 16.5 0 .0 345 225 .00
7 733.46 141,841 -123 21.2 0.0 0 95.8 16.2 .0 0 322 210 .00
8 733.41 141,718 -123 -1.3 0.0 0 82.6 16.1 .0 .0 23.0 .150 .00
9 733.34 141,546 -172 -23.7 0.0 .0 101.0 16.2 .0 .0 311 .203 .00
10  733.28 141,399 -147 -1.0 0.0 2.0 107.5 16.0 .0 0 245 160 .01
11 733.22 141,252 -147 -11.1 0.0 0 101.6 15.2 .0 .0 19.1  .125 .00
12 73317 141,129 -123 -10.2 0.0 2.0 90.0 15.2 .0 0 96  .063 .01
13 733.12 141,006 -123 -3.9 0.0 0 86.9 13.8 .0 .0 184 121 .00
14 733.06 140,859 -147 234 0.0 0 87.2 13.6 .0 0 228 150 .00
15  733.00 140,712 -147 -8.7 0.0 0 95.8 13.0 .0 .0 295 194 .00
16 732.95 140,591 -121 387 0.0 0 117.9 12.9 .0 .0 289  .190 .00
17 732.88 140,421 -170 -2.3 0.0 0 127.4 12.9 .0 .0 274 180 .00
TOTAL (AF) 2,549 38.1 0.0 40 1,8259 260.8 .0 0 5044 3.292 .02
(AVG) 141,591

COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




Below is the September 2012 Cachuma Lake vessel inspection report. No mussels or aquatic
nuisance species have been detected on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of September
30, 2012.

No early detection marina survey was conducted in September.

Please forward this report to anyone who may be interested.

Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: SEPTEMBER 2012

CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- September 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 526
Total Vessels launched 522
Total Vessels Quarantined 41 1%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 314 | 60%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 110 | 21%
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 98 | 19%
4-stroke engines 140 | 27%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 135 | 26%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 149 | 29%
Quarantine Data
Total Vessels Quarantined 4
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 4

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0

Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county

Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet

QOut-of-state

ol=lwljojOo OO

Unspecified

Demographic Data |




Quarantined from infected county 0

Quarantined from SB County 2

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer.
These boats have not been removed from trailer since last visit to lake and are not subject to
inspection or decontamination.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No early-detection monitoring survey was conducted in the Cachuma Lake marina in
September. The next survey will be conducted on Thursday, October 11, 2012.

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections & data collected by
Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by: . Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Prop 84 Update

SUMMARY:

By the deadline of September 17" there were 114 projects submitted for potential funding in this region.
COMB submitted all the projects approved by the Board for potential funding, but COMB is not committed
to submit any of these projects for a grant. They are just kept eligible for consideration at a future date.
Only projects that scored high will be ranked and that work is ongoing with the committee members
performing their review of projects the week of October 15" COMB will review three projects that were
submitted by others and each of the committee members will have similar assignments to review
approximately 31 of the top scoring projects for the regional plan. This ranking of the projects still does
not obligate anyone to actually submit an application for a grant.

Attached is the list of project submitted for the region.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Informational item only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




ugisaq uj 00°08% 00°000°6€8°TS | 9210} JO 471 0SE'E PUR UOHEIS 31 B Jamads Yuniy Ajlaesd Jo 47 00S‘T O uonejjeIsy| uonieyues Ajuno) eunde/uopiels 15 sqgnIS/Isem
puocwitwnig pmeq/(iuawiiedaqg
SYI0M g4 eieqieg elues jo AJuno) iosuods-0))
‘swaysAs ondas | Juawpedag yyeay dqnd eJeqieg ejues jo Ajuno)/Auioey
PapIAcLd JON papiacid 10N 00°000°TT6'0TS | plepuelsqns adejdal o1 sajlyioe} jesodsip pue Juawiieas) ‘uojaafjol Jo uope|je3sul JUIUIEBI | PUB UOLIII||0D JBIBMIISEM SOMHD 501
) swajsAs JIPIIM UIeW JuBwIedaq SYI0M 21gnd eleqleg
{enydasuo) 00°000°000°€$ 00'EST'6TY VS andas uo Ajjuanina sfaaled Qg Aj@iewuixoidde aALas 0] UOISUBIXS UlBUL JOMBS ejues J0 AJUNO)/U0ISUIIX] UlBY JOMBS pPeoYy oujwiojed 01
*Ajjioe) UoneLIRIIAL I3lRMIISEM JILISI] UonRIIVeS JBPIM Uiein/Psig
jenydaguo) 00°000°0SLS 00°000°000°T$ | Auno) eunde] ay) je sajloe) uojEd W pooy 4O UoleUaWR|dwW] pue uopenjeAy uoizeyues Ajuno) eundel/uoiiaalold poold Alfjed ueld 6
*‘swaysAs 213das Jog spiepuels
193W Jou Op 1Y} 530] BUNSIXD JO SWIBISAS J11d9S UO AJFUBLIND SOWOY dAIDS IIPIIM U/ iuawLIedag SHIOM Ajgnd eleqleq
j1enydasuo) 00°000°000°TS 00°000°005°13 0} peoy jauuny dn uiew somas Juisixe syl Suipusixs Jo s3sisuod afoud ayj EIUES §O AJUNOD/UOISUIXT UlR JOMIS PEOY [BUUN] 8
3ueajos
y2nolyl gpz-AemySi aie1s Josuciod Buipnpul BUBAJOS JO BRIR.UMOIUMOD aU}
ySnouyy pue punose wsishs U{eIp WIS ay¥jo Aypedes ayy aseasou} 03 Sa1NjoR) UIpuUIT AP UBA 118 /(suenyje) tJosuods-0)) Sueajos
|emydasuc) 00°000°L¥2S 00°005°£T9$ | 42dig; 5_3 sujseq yoled pug saujuieip wioys pazisiapun asejdal imoafosd ayy Jo Aun/1aafosd Juawaaosdi) a8eulelq 193135 puodas L
“JUBWMOPUS Ue YsH|qeIsa 03 Spunj apnjau}
pinom jueq ayl jo uopeasd ayy ‘Acuale ajqeidasde JAL3o S0 I5nI) puedduey
e1UJojl{ED BY1 SB YNns J0jesado yueq paziudodas e 03 diysiaumo Jo uopisuesy
pue pa1a1dwod 3q PINOM JUIWIISEs UOIIBAIISUCD 20 Uollisinbae 33) v ‘seae I3p(IM WlieN/jeuoi8ay/sadads
lemdasuc) 00°000°000'v$ 00°000°000'Y$ Jeyqey sajoads paseduepua ul syoedwi Joj jueq uojTe3w e Jo HoIeasd By pasaduepuy Joy yueg UORBAIDSUOD JBIIGEH [BUOIEaY 9
“pasedar ag [im Uoneayur uapuyt Jap
femdasuo) 00°000°0VTS$ 00°000°00£$ Y3ty Jo suopedo}.pue‘padejdal Jo pailedalaq jiIm saul] Jomas pajelolalsq | UeA NeW / Bueajos jo Aup/idafoud uolienjigeyay autlf samas S
ue|d ay) 03 §5930€ JDYIEIM-{|E dINSUD u3puyy Jap uep
01 s33ed Anua 1e Juswaaed Jy pue 31315000 1INIISUOI PUE ‘dLMM Sueajos | New /{151151q 583135 ANUNWIWOY) Zau4 Blues tosuods-03)
jenydasuo) 00°000°08$ 00°000°002% 3y} 01 peoy [es||y woJj peol ss33e WIp Sunisixa ay) uy s3ns pue sajoylod sjeday | Sueajos Jo Al /1d3fosd syuawsaoidw) peoy ssa3dy d L MM ¥
*J9AIY Z9UA BJURS
ay) wouy Aeme Jayuny pajjeisul aujpialem pazis Apadosd e pue paundas ag o3
pasujjim Juawssed uy adid ay) BusodNa-u0is01d.0F aNp PaJLI0IAI 2G 0) SpIAL
osje auljiaiem ay] uopodajoid aay pue ainssasd ajenbape apiacid 03 ajqeun uapuy Jap uep
pue pazisiapun st d1MM. 243 Bunies auaiem al jo uoiisad v -302fosd sy new /{191351q S91AI3S AJUNIUWIO) ZaUA BJURS li0suods
|enidasuo) 00°000°96S$ 00'000°0rZS | 40} Pasu 3y} PayiIuap! (800T) UOIEN|EAT WISAS UORNGLISIE JPIeM FUBAIOS YL -02} Sueajos jo AUD/dLMM O3 PEOY |esijy WoJ) ulj4alem €
B *MO}} @A04G U} 0} S3UY BWAS S1I31Ipal
pue ‘uoiisanb uy saulf sy jo taienb-auo Ajajewixosdde sassasppe aseyd yoafosd
siy), suoniessdo juejd JuswIeas] YIIMm 30UBIaJBIU| PUB ‘SMO|pIBA0 ‘satempunosd
0} s§e3] ‘WIsAs V01139){03 3Y3 O} UOKIEAYIU| PUB MOJUI BjqeIISSPUN
%S1 SaU| Wa|qoid Juawadedas Buipasu se Ay ay3 ul paypuaps uasq
aARY ‘OTET SE PJO SE WIS ‘saul} Jamas Aejd Bupesonalap ‘plo Jo saliw |eIaA3S
papinoid 10N 00°000°00SS 00°000°000°28 *a0duwioy ut saui) Jamas Supeloulap Po J0 1934 0’8 Aletew xosdde 3oeiday einodas uesng faodwon jo AlD/uswadeiday aull Jomas 4
‘sjount jeamyjnopde aonpal pue swaysis opdas
piepuelsqns aoejdat 03 S1043 WUBLND 0) Buippe *siajempuncsd pue aseuns 0}
uopnjjod us3oyled pue JUBWIPS JUBINU U] SUOIINPAI BuRse; pue ajeipatuiy $S120) 2UUY /(53IIAIDS UONBAIISUO)
aaajyoe pinom afoad siy) diyspremals a2nosas anosdwy pue {sding) 321n0say |esnieN ‘(jennualod) uoisuaixg aApesadoo)
uojieyudWR|dW] s99110R14 JUBWABRURA 1597 L [dusf 03 sapfioes ueiisonba yym Supisom IN ‘UONEIOISAY 1R3IGeH 1580 YINOS (osuods-0))
404 Apeay 00'98L°8665 00°060°6%L$ Aq S1QNL pue $aA1103[qo AYjjenb Jajem uelg uiseq 19aw diay pinom 1afoad sl | 1DMISIQ UOIBAIISUOD S2IN0SY BUINYIRD /pueT 1§ ¥003S3A1 1
paisanbay
snieis wajold Junowry Juern 150) Pafoad uopdpsad Jorg aweN/£uady/anLL walosd #

(Z107 ‘8 390) 3511 193f0.d 1LdO — dJWMYI 95




“yuey spewnaud ospAy uoj|e8 0pO'y € pue uope)S 191S00q € AUOZ ‘UoHIElS
1915004 Z 3U0Z JuaIE[pe UE SIPN|IU JHOAIBSAI UojieS 000’009 € Si T JIOAIaS3Y

wWdysAs Bul00] MaU YIIM J00I JJOAIBSAI 90E|dDY "SIRIA BAl) UlYIIM N300 uapuy} Jap
{emdasuo) 00°000°02Z3 00°000°055$ 01 193f0sd spy3 paynuapt (£10Z) a1epdn uejd 181se WaLsAS Jatem Sueajos ayy, uep 2e/3ueajos jo A3 fluawadelday Jooy T JlonIasay £z
o o "dLMM 843 0 Adua|3143 [euopiesado ay3 anosdwi {jim sjy *s3sod uapufl Jap uep Bew/(1usig
wodsuess @3pnis Bupnpar snyy 1oyjeam Judwapuy Supnp Aip adpnis dasy 03 pue SAMAIDS AJUNIIIOD ZAUA elues t1osuods-07)) Suenjos
|enidasuo) 00°000°0v$ 00°000°001$ ‘40po aanpau o} ease Buypuey spijos punose (uleq ajod) Bulping Jang, pling 10 AND/ dLMM 18 UnDINUIS B3y Suljpuey sp)jos paIano) (44
*SHL]| JUaN|a Junaaul Jo pooyjax( ayy anosdu Ajjeasd UIPUIT J3P UeA JiBY / (EJEGIEg BIUES JO
{itm Adojouyaay mau tiim swialsAs Buiualjos paienbiue aoejdas Jo/pue ajeujuld | Aluno) uoyang Jo AN THAI - PLISIQ UORBAJBSUOD JalBM
oy Aupqe 2y L d MM Sueajos ayy o1 Suipeoy (apuojud pue ‘wnipos ‘sal) Jes J3ARY ZaUA BIUES [1OL1I5|Q UOIIBAIASUOD JB1BAN JBALY ZaUA
30 s0INqUINOT JUEAIUSIS B Se siaualjos satem Bunelauad-ias paynuept {1T0Z) BIUES (J3L11S[Q SAIAIES AJIUntio) ZauA ejues :siosuods
wies30s4 JuLIRSeuRIN e S,A1D Y3 PUB 13y 31eYDs|Q 3SR SI Uj PaLaads -07) Bueajos jo A / wesSourd Juswadeiday/aleqay
papircid 10N 00°000°00r$ 00'000°00S$ JuEIPLIOIUD PUB WAIPOS Au) PaPasIXa sel Jatem JUBNILA dLMM Buenos Byt {SAus) Jauayos Jajem Buiiesauaday-jias 1z
Ao Z jo Aydeded uBisap e aaey (jim Juejd Juawieasy ay) “wdd 0os’t Jo Ayoeded
uBiSap PIUIGUIOD B BABL |)|M S|]OM B} "JIIEM PIJERI] PUB IDIEM ||2M MEJ Y}
ABAUOD 0} PIINIISUOI 3q [{IM SaUIIBIEM *PY eslly Suoje adeds uado paumo Ay
ug pIPNISUOT 3q f{im Juejd JUSWIEIY Y "MOJLIIPUN 1AL JIB1IXS 0F JOAY ZBUA
ejuesS 3yl Jo yueq yliou ay3 Buoje pajjeIsul 3q {jim sjfom map Juejd wowiean uapurl J3p ueA Hew/dueajos
uBisag u 00°000°001°T$ 00°000°005'S$ J91EM B pUe ‘soutjsalem ‘s)jam sjuauodwod Asewnid € Jo sisisu0d pafoud ayy 40 A /15044 Jueld JuswiEal] JO1eM 78 SIIM JOAIY MaN 0z
*UolIEDIPRI3 DINSSE 0)
1e3A dn-Mojjo}. Jerow3 L NsUeWER L 9TOZ PUe STOT |BAQWR) NSHBUIRY BY) SB B
awWes BYIJE 2UOP 2q PINOMIELY UOHEIIPEIS JUNSSE OF J8aA dN-MOjjo} ‘|eAcwl
opunty STOZ PUe pI0T ‘|eAcwialdjsiiewe] pT0T Pue ET0Z 3jNPaiyds Slymoljoy
ay3 aaey E:o?ﬁm_ci_kuono.a Bl | “JUSUNEDIY JO SIEDA OM] [BIUL AYD Suey) peg/isuoissiwiuod
uonejuawadw) YR SIedA OMY 10§ SSI0ONS UONEIPRID DINSSE 0] [EAOWAS YSLIBWIRY JOJ papasu s| {eanymuBy Ajunoy) eieqieg ejues/1aay
10} Apesy 00°000°0LYS 00°000°05S$ | Buipun) Inq.£T0Z PUR ZT0TZ 40 |{8 243 UL OpUNIY SA0WS 03 Aem t2pun spafoid v Z2u4 elues ay3 Buoje [eADWISY OPUNIY pue ySiewe] 61
I3PJIM UBN /1151
udisaq uy 00°000°000'TS 00°000°00%'TS 's10jesausd dmyeq Jo uopieljeisuyy uonenues Aluno) eunde /walsAg tolessuan dnyoeg 81
‘puewap samod
ay3 Bupnpad jo [eod By Yum SBULRPIND |MYN Jepun palep)jeass aq pjnom
waisAs AN ay) “walsAs uopauIsIP.AN Bulisixe Ue 03 JUaNYs uonenjen 13P{IA UIIBN/IDINSIQ uoneiueS Ajunos
|emydasuo) 00°005'T0E$ 00°000°0LES 10 paaj Juelsuo) uiejuiEw 03 WasAs dund puejue) yeauq e Jo vonejeIsy) eundet/339fold uonezrundQ waisAs UoNIBUISIA AN LY
e ‘wialsAs uimal 13PHM UILIRIN/1INSIG Uonelues |
usisaq@ uj 00°000°005$ 00°000°6£TTS jumeuladns pue spaq pauy yum spaq 33pnis usayiies Bupisixs jo Juawadelday Aunoy eundel/siuawsacadu spag Suidig adpnys 91
‘suofieys dwind pue e
‘syue) ‘aujadid apnjoul papaau saNDE SISl ueunaddey pue ‘Loday Jqnd
BUEW EIUES By SE UYons sease FuuoqyBiou pue yied Aunod) Jajiem 01 uopeduy JAPHA ULIRIN fDUISIG uoneliues Aluno) eunSet fealy
|emyda3u0) 00'000°00S'T$ 0000000028 10} Jatem apiaosd 0 walsAs uongLIsp Jajem papAlal Jujisixa Jo uojsuaIxng yled Ajuno?) Jayepa o3 uoisuaixg auyadid Ja3em pajpAlIay ST
T “puod Buipjotf pue Loness dund mau & Juippe se jjom se sapey Jupsixa Busn | eppm uiew |
uoRejuswjdu) SBPNIUL YoM BUS UQ 35400 J{OD BLBW CYIURY aY) 3@ 10111 twalsAs uopiediu /1I1351q vonejiues Ajuno) eundet /asino) §loo euep
1o} Apeay 00°000'SS9°TS 00'000°015°2% BYS UC pue utel Ja1em PARAIAI A 2T §O UOISUIIXNS Sajjiw 2 Ajajewxosddy oyauey 1e 110219y /uoisusIxg auijadid 1a1eM papAIBY £S5 4
13pim uniely /iuawredaq yijesH Jqnd
“juawdofaasp Buisnoy sajeysy apen eleqieg ejues Jo AJuno) Josuods-07) 19UlsK] vonelues
femidaauo) 00°000°C00'ES 00°000°000°S$ | @Xe1 ays ansas 0} Ajewud Juejd JuawijeaJy Jajemaisem adedoed e Jo uopejieisul Auna) eun3e fjueld Juauiiealy 191EMIISEA BPIS 1SET €1
o ‘ujew 13pIIM UeN/BSIA
paisanbay
smeis pafoad junoiuy juels) 180D Pafoaq uonpduwsaq Jopg aweN/Ausdy/aniL afoad #

{Z10Z ‘8 10) 1511 193[04d 11O ~ JIMYI GS



udisag u|

00°000°000°25

00'000'005'2$

Pedw| mo1, 1nNAIsU0I pue ‘Niad ‘udisap o3 st 139{oad siy jo asodind ayy

IUES JO A1) /1931014 1§03y JUSLLIEDI | JITEM WHI0IS

ZE

uofiejuawajdwy
104 Apeay

00'000°000°TS

00°000°000'9$

“JRULBYD 9YT Ut

Ayoedes pooy} Sujuiejuiews ajiym ‘sjuana moj} 13y3iy Buunp uopesSiw weasysdn
o} sease Supsal pue $a{I0[3A PAINPaL 3PIACLd SE [[Im e smoy mo| Suunp
wesisdn ajesdiw 03 ysi} mojje 03 yidap sarem Jadosd ay) apiaouad jm 1afoad

2y 1, ‘jauLeya 23240U03 343 JO PaY Y1 UM seale Sunsal pue [SUUBYI MOj§ MO|

€ 2320)2 jjim uBjSep By L “JAUURYD JOJU0D POOY 33810u0D Juo) Bl € YInosyl Jnon
peay(asis. pasaduepua ay o} adessed anoidwy 03 s 12fold siyl jo asodind 3y

uosuag UosswWe) feieqleg eues Jo A
[15{01d aBessed peauyaals pue UOIIRI0ISSY Y331 UCISSIN

153

udisag ui

00'000°000'%$

00°000°000°6%

*In0J) peay}asls pue Agod

191EM3pH pasaduepud ay3 Joj 1eliqey pue ‘Ajjjenb sa1em aacsduis osje jjim 1aford
3y ‘aunjansiseljui Ageau 10930.4d pue ‘Judwadeue JUAWIPIS ‘OIIU0D POOY
Saosdut ffia Jeyl SIUWS|D SAPN|IUI udisap 103foad ay) "uopleziigels jeatuyaalolq
Yum wayl ase|dal pue ¥3a42 Y3 Ul |SUUBYD DIBJOUOD JO SUOJIDAS IAOWAL

osje jjim 133fosd ay] ‘uoneladan aafeu yim way) asejdas pue syuejd sAlRU-UOU
aAowal jim 198foud ayl -19afosd Uojlel0}sas BuUNP pue AJENISa 43D B S| YL

uosuag
uosawe) feseqieq elues jo Al /1valord uswaleuew
pue uones0)say yaa4) eundet/ucofet aai) uoIssIN

0g

{emdasuo)

00°000°008'TS

00°000°008°CS

‘uojleuojur aaaIdIauf pue

sifes) o juswasoldu) pue ‘sanjaniis jonuod-apesd dunsixa 3ulAypow ‘Buueyd
%3913 2YY WOJJ JUSWIAAL 31M pue adid pue 21949U02 JO jeAOWa) Pag Y331
pue sjueq JuIpoJa 4o UolIRZI|IGEIS [RIUYIRI0IG ‘stueid aAlIEY Yim uonelafanal
PUE [BAGLUD) PAOM DAITRU-LIOU PNIDUL|IIM UOIIEI0}1S3Y "osIng 0AOLY JO udess
3[PP1u-ay) Buofe Jopuaod vetiedis 3yl alojsad of s1-33aloxd siy) Jo asodind ayy

uosuag uosawe) feleqleg
ejues §0 A110/199[01d uojiel0isay 0ing 0A0LIY-PIN

627

jenydasuo)

00°000°009'T$

00°000°005°2S

‘uojieulsogul sala1dIR1U)
pue sjjes} jo Juawaaoiduwll pue ‘sainyonJis {0Jiuod apeld Bupsixa Ajipow ‘Buueyd
39942 DY} W) JUIWIBAL BJIM pue adid pue 81342U0D JO [BACILSS ‘PaQ ¥331 pue

syueq Su)poua Jo uonezijgels jeauyINoIg ‘ssueld anzeu yum uopeladanas pue
|BAOWID) PadM BAIIEU-UOU BPN|IU {[IM UONRI0ISBY *ADjjBA SBNISOd SBT JOMT] 3Y] Ul
oung oAosy 3uoje Jopliod ueltedys ay) 8103534 0) 51 1a9foud siyl jo asodind ayy

uosuag uolswe) /eiegieg
23ues Jo A)D/109f01d UOHIRI0ISTY 01ing DAOLY JaMO]

jenidasuo)

_ 00°000°05t°TS

00°000°002°23

‘UONRULIOUE 3ARRIdI3U]

pug sjies) JO JUWIA0IGWIL PUB ‘[BULRYD ¥D3LI 8y} OIS BIB1IU0D JO JEADID)
‘syueq Suiposa Jo uonez||igels [eNuydal01q ‘syueld aAleU ylim uolielaBanas
PUE |EAOWIDS PBOM DAIIBU-UOL 3PNIDUL ||IM UOJIRI0ISBY "ADJ[BA SENSOd

SET J9MO} a3 U Jop110D uepedy 3Y) 2103531 01 5 193fosd siy3 jo asodund 3yl

papiacid 10N

00°000°000°€S

00°000°000°01$

IA/4v 008 Ajaewixoidde Aq

Ja1em pajaAdal sanpoud Aiqeljadl 03 Aljjige 5,A110 8yl asealdu (im 3oafoud sju) Jeysy
palalosd sy saiem sigeiod yam sarem pagpAdal pualq o3 pasu ayy aseasdap
pue Ajjiqe|as aseasoul 0] Jueld JUaWILDI} 191eM PajPAIaS BY] Jo apesddn

uosuag uosawe)
feieqieg ejues jo 1D /uoneiolsay A3jjeA seysod sel

82

LT

jJolg eadaqay/(ueadQ ay) feaH :sosuods-0J)
eiequeg ejues Jo A)D/108f0aq Juswadueyu3 Jajep pajIAIRY

9z

papiaid 10N

00°0000LES

00'000'526$

*dL MM 3} 3UIpnidUl ‘1aAlY ZaU A RIUES 343 O YINOS

$19W035ND [|e 03 Uo3930ad 311§ 3A0IAWI fl1M SIYL "HOAIDS3S MAU 0} Juadefpe
uonjeys Suiduind 1215004 2123034 pue pecy ASjiY U BUILISIEM MU ||BISU|
*SPUBLLIBP 13jem Yead FUNLIBWIWNS ainng 133w 03 Aljiqedes ainsua o} J0AISL
uojied 000°00Y M3U YIM SULIIS|I PaZISIAPUN PO IejdaY "SIEDA DAL UIYIM INID0
03 303foud sy payiuspy (110T) 21epdn ueld Jajsey walsAs 23em Sueajos ay L

uapUl] 18P UBA

ST

{en1dasuo)

00'000°08%

00°000°00Z$

*1OAS2531 Boj|ed
000°0SY & St Z JIon1asay "aji| udisap |nyasn ||ng s3} SIA3[YIe HOAIBSDY BINSUD 0}
sJjedas Bugdid Jopajul wio)iad pue JOLAIXS PUE JOLIBIUS 7 JJOAIBSBY Y] 1R0IDY

uapuyy Jap
ueA e /Auenjos o Ay /10aload Suijeoday Z JioA1asay

vz

sniels 1afoad

paisanbay
junowy yuein

1563 Wafoud

uopdposaq joug

{z10Z ‘8 120) 3517 d3l04d 1140 ~ JWMHI 85

sureN/£oualy/anLl, 1vafoad




‘sdoysyiom

uo spuey se fjom se ‘sanbiuyddl (117 49410 pue ‘sudpied utes ‘suejd asim Jajem

$0 Uopejje3sU] ‘feaciual 1N ‘syuawiaacadwl Asuajoye uonediu ‘pne uonediuy
ue apnjoul Aew SUCHIY "saNjIoe) SUISIXS 03 SUOJIIEPUIWILIONIBI BAJIO3Y2 1500

U0 UDA3 I8 03 SPUNJ 3YY IABY JOU O UDLJO SAIUIIL] 59Y ] "AJUno) Biegieq elues
uy saiypoe) sgnd oyjear-ydiy Jayio pue ‘sysed ‘sjooyas pg 01 dn Joj Jjouns pue

1aum] Apuey f(suapie) Ajpuatiy

URaIQ $ UONEPUNOS JAPLUNS pue ‘Jajem ues|) 1aafoig
eleqieg ejues jo Ajunod ‘gs) 23eqiA Ssagquspuep LIS
Jajepn e19]09 ‘1IISIQ B1EM AdfieA euajuidie) ‘euep
ejues pue ‘enajuidie) ‘Soduwiot ‘eleqieg ejues jo sanD
‘goy ewnyoe) uosuods-o0)) Adualdy Jatem Ajuno) eseqleg

{enidasuo) 00°'000°v90'TS 00°000°¥0Z°TS asn Jajem uonesdi aonpas o3 Sulpun) pue aspadxa apiacad pinom juesd siy) | ejues /syied pue S|ooyas Joj JaAoa)eW adesspue] awanxg 6¢E
*sJapiaoud 1alem ayy
10§ 98papmouy feuoyiniisul wual-Buol Buidopaap ajym ‘s1afosd uoneasasuod 1auan} Apuey / (wesBaug ssauisng uaalg eseqleg
J31eM DAIDIYS 1503 Juatua|dul) pue ‘sjuswaacsdi 53125ds 23S PUILISIAP | BIUES pUe ‘IDUISIQ SANAIRS Alunwwo) 9de)iA S1aquapuep
‘35N J3)em SSISSE SJWI0ISNI Hayy diay fim oym way Burinsuod payenb e yum 191111 J91E M ©13{0D ‘13151 191 M A3jjeA eusjuidie)
H Bunpenyuod Aq ssapiaoid 1a1em Bupiedionied isisse pinom Ymogs ayy ‘A unod “s0dwon jo Ai) ‘euteiq BIUES Jo AYD ‘eieqieq elues
. eleqieq BIUES Ul SRS [B1ISNPU] Pue [E21aWIWOD Xajdwod pue adie| Jo) 40 A3 :s1osuods-0D) Adualy Jajem Ayuno) eieqieq ejues
{emdasuo) papinoLd 10N papinoid 10N SaAnuAdul pue ‘Buiodal ‘sAaasns Aduaoiya asn Jazem poddns jym 13afoad siy) Jweidold UOIBAIISUG) I3IBM |ELIISNPU PUE RIDIBWWIOD) 8¢
“Ayjjqetjas
Aiddns pue Asuapiye jeuonelado aseanul yoym swerdosd uiysigess
Aq 2Jn3nj. 343 UL pUR-MOL SISO 15)EM Ssalppe o) Ajjiqe s JoABAInd oea oy
1oddns [eaunos A apiAcid: jim pue LY (WMMY) UO1IBI20SSY SHIOM 191eM 13uwing Apuey f(30151Q J91em 13|09 pue ‘LIS
ueolaty Mojjoy im 1a2f0ad Spy “1a1em pasaalap o) Bulyjig 238NI Bansu 1918\ AgjjeA eudjuidie) ‘euepy ejues jo Al ‘elegleg
PuUE 53550} J91EM WTSAS UORNGLISIP JEda) pue AJIUap] 01 AUN0) elegseg elues ejues Jo Ay :ssosuods-0)) Aauady Jaiem Aluno) eleqieg
femydasuo) Papiacid 10N papinoid JoN ui sioAannd Jajem Bunedpilied o) souelsISSe (BI1UYIDY BPINCIG JiiMm Jdafoud Sy L ejues /wesdoid j0JIH0D sSOT SR Atuno) eleqleg ejues LE
‘Sjelajews J3un] Apuey /(101381
yoeasino pue ‘sapesddn Aauayye sarem ‘saedas ajduwys 'sJUSISSasse ASUS{Dyse sad1A18¢ Ajlunwiwio) aepA Siaquapuen pue auIsig
J31em pajejas adesspuel pue soopus apiaosd 01 wesdoid uopezsyieam 13jeM B13[0D ‘LR BIUES JO AND 101ISIQ 1938 ASjjep
Bupsixa 5,0v) puedx3 “uoiuanald JOuN ueqsn pue AJuajalla Jajem yim Ajuno) eLsuIdie) ‘UoISSIUWOD) uoiPdY ARunwwoy) ;siosuods
eleqleg eUES Ut siaquiaw AJUNWWOD 3wodu] mo| paylend 1sisse 03 (JvD) -0)) AsuaBy so1em Ajuno) eseqleg ejues/uesdold
{emdaduo) 00°000'€1ES 00°000'YSPS uojss| DD UORDY Al 0D 3y} 10j $32Jn0sAL pue ‘Bujuiess ‘Buipuny apiaosd Juswanosdwy pue Jpny J31EA |BUIPISIY JWOIU| SO 9g
*SQNIYS PUR $333 2AlRU Ylm Jualade|dal ayl Ag
pamoljo} 24 jjim sjueld aAISeAULJO [BAOWDL BY | *saoeds uado ajjqnd 03 Juadelpe
stansed paumo Aaeaud Lo {EAOWRY S310aMS JAISEALY DABU-UOU 3pNUY |IM
10afold ay) ‘ajqissod asaym ‘stuejd aajeu Yim sjueld anseau] jo Juawadeidal
uopejuawaidwy sapnpul osje 1afoid ay | "eleqieq esues 10 Al 241 UM SIOPLIIOD ¥33JD 3y} uosuag uciawe) fereqieg
o4 Apeay 00°000°005% 00°000°008$ |  Buoje suopedo} snoueA 1B $9159ds Jueld AISEAU) JO |EAOWIRE SApNIU 10afoud ayy ejues Jo Aln/wesdosd [BAOWIY Jueld SAISEAU| PAUSIDILM g
*SI0){SIA PUE SJUap{sas ejeqieg ejues
404 saunuoddo feuollealdal aaoldul pue jejjqey saneu 3103sal ‘Ajjjenb Jajem uosuag
aaosdwy [im 1ey) 33ngoy paig HLe|D 39Jpuy ay) e 193fosd JuaWRIULYUA Jejiqey uoiawe) jeteqey ejues jo A /139fosd Juswadueyul
{enydasuo) 00°000°005'V$ 00'000°005°'L$ pue Ayjenb Jajem e Juawajdwi pue dojaasp oy §§ 1aafoad siyl jo asodind ayp 1231qeH pue Ajenp Jajeps 83nyay piig JJep) aaipuy ¥E
. *UoNBRLIOJU] 3n1BIdIBIuf pue
S|ied) O JuduIBAoIdw) pue ‘Jautieyy Y394 SY3 W) SHGIP J3Y10 pUe 31aIduo3 4o
|eAcwWBs ‘pag R334d pue sueq Buipola Jo uolezIjiqess [edjuYdal0lg ‘Stueid aapeu
UM UO11R1383A3) PUR [BAOILT PBAM DAJIEU-UDH SPNIDU J{IM UOIEI0ISAY "§aBs) uosuag uosawe)
Jenidasuoc) 00'000°006$ 00'000°00S'TS asouresAs Juoje JopIod uepedys Byl 3403591 0 5t 1Rf0sd 543 Jo asodand ayl [eieqieg gjues jo AjiD/uonesoisay Y23 alowedds €€
*Ayjjenb Jajem uealo
pue %9942 aaosduy pue uolnjjed Ja1eM ULI0)S 3P 03 Auadoud paumo-Apygnd
uo s1I3f0sd (JUaUIeas) JJO-Und UBGIN PUR JaJBM ULIO}S) Jjonal JuswdojPasg uosuag uosawe) fereqieg
3 paisanhay
” smeis Paford junowry juely ) ,umcu.uu.a_ﬁm uondiasaq jarg suweN/Lualdy/apg, afoad #

(2107 “8 120) 351 Pafo4d 1140 - dINMYI 85




|enidasuo) 00°000"008% 00°000°000°TS JLMM 01 SIUBWIAA0Id W] JO 1O1INIISUOD PUE UB|sap ayl sapnjous 19afosd ayl | jo Al fsiuawanoiduwy {YNG) sjeaowsay JualinN (eaiBojolg
“WaIsAs ujesp wiols ays Supsiua wosy
siqep 'soafqo adie| Juanaid pinom Ydym ‘sajess pue sieq Ajajes Sulesul ag
Jim AL 33 “A1ajes aseasIu| 0} pUe SLIGIP IADWA) PUE UES|D 0 SPOYD 53 Jo ed
usisaq uj 00°000'882$ 00'000°09€$ | SV pauleiuiew Apjignd a1e Jey) sujseq yaled pue siajul aeulesp 081 sey A ayjg SSaH 950y / uoyjang jo AXD /s1joN3Y IB|U] UIRIG WIS €S
‘wWaisAs uolINGIISIp PUe JU3WIeaJ) Jajem ay) 1oj sayddns
pue juadinba ‘sjoos sy3 asnoy [iim Sulp|ing YL "ue|d Juaweas] Jalem peoy ssay
|enidasuo) 00°00008% 00°000°001$ Aesinio 2u3 1e Buipjing e Jo uoi}NJsSU0I pue udisap ay} sapnjaul 3asfold SyL | BsoY / uoljjang jo Al fuoisuedx] Suipiing d LM ABLINADIN 25
*adeloys uawdinba pue 3jd1yaa o} uopippe
ul adeds ge|.pue 32140 . apinold pinom.ysium Sup|ing Mau e JO HONDNIISUOD SS9} B50Y
{emdaluo) 00'000°00%$ 00°000°00S$ atf} pue ayis dimm ayyjo Buipess pue Buiseapy Jo sisisuca wafosd ayL |/ uoyjang Jo A /s oiduif 3ys pue Buipling dIMM 18
uopejuawa|dwy ‘wesdoxd gWMS 5,A31D DYl puny [[IM PUE JJOUNS JBIeMUI0IS SSaH
1o} Apeay 00°000°08$ 00°000°00T$ jo£1u0d pue 1oluow/udis3p 0} ajepuaw papunjun 3y} syuswalduws 1sfosg ayL asoy / uoyiang jo A1D Juonejuawaidw) weldold dINMS 0s
sMO|1aA0 - 28eMBs JUDARId 03 59N} J10-INYS OIne pue ssaH 9soy / uoljjang jJo
uSisag u 00°000'09TS 00°000°002$ seJauwed ‘WaisAs JuLIO}UOLL 330WS) 8 Jo Uone|jeIsul 8yl 1o mﬁmcou waloudayy i A fsjuswanoidus A3nIos Jue|d JUSLIILDS] JOIEMIISEM 6r
*AYUNWILOI 3Y3 OF SBLIDAI[DP J91EM JUIISISUOI DUNSUD
01 J21BM 31B]S YIIM PUI|q pue Ja1empunosd jeal) o) syiomadid jueuaundde
jenidaauo) 00°000°008$ 00°000°000°TS pue uoness uipuajqg e Jo UoIINIISUOI pue udisap ayl sapnjuj 33folg siylL $sa 350y Juoljjang jo A1) /19afoid uopels Buipuaig 8y
*S}3A3] UONESJUIIU0D
329Y2.0} JazAjeue auLIOjy2 € j[eisul osje |jim 303fosd ByL *ajqissaode ) 3} 0s sdund ssay asoy
udisaq ug 00°000°vY1S 00°000°081S Joy Aj1dey Buisnoy aoejdas pue:diund Jeisooq plo ue aseidas [im 3a{osd Ayl fuoyjang jo Ay fsiuswaaoaduw uoptels duind saiscog Ly
*Aljawala) pue saydIIMS Jajsurs] Mieuioine ‘Nuey jang
BPNIUL 1M WBISAS DY | *150] S} Jamod [euriou uaym Juejd JUBWILDI) J2IEMIISEM
Y3 JO swAISAS [BIIUTSSD |[B UNS JIM 101e19UDB BY) 'dIMM/dLIM SAID 2yl ssay asoy
udisag Ui 00°000°02€S 00°000°00b$ e siojesauad Bunsixa jo apesddn pue Juawaeldas sy Jo sisisued 128{0ad By fuoy(ang jo Ay fuonelauas ;smod dn-yoeg diIMM/dLIM 9y
*s3uipjing Suneou2ap Aupisixa adejdas pue ‘swuee siedosdde
apn[oul Wiiaiuy ‘93o(yadAH: WNIPOS 0} SBD BULIOIYY) WOy WBYSAS ssadosd
fearwayd Supsixa ay) jo.apesddn ‘paieionaap sey jeys yiomadid ‘syue) asejdas ssol asoy Juaiyang jo AD
udisaq ul 00°000°091$ 00°000°00Z$ | ‘soAlRA saaejdal 03 dim Bupsixe 03 siuawancsdwy snouea apnjaul jim 122foad Byt | /siuawancidw Aejes pue sapes3dn ueld Juawneaiy Jlem Sy
o “adesn J21em 03 553208 SnoauejURIsY| pue Suipess ajowal
10} MO|je PIROM SID19W MBU BY | ‘WIISAS a3 uj S99 J31em 09T Bupisixo ayd
udisag ui 00°000°0t9S 00°000°008% 22e(dal 0} $1218W WEWS JO LOIIER|jRISU| pUe uollisinbik 8Yy3 Sepn{aul 1I3(01d YL SSOH IS0y Juoijjang Jo AllD /sapeaddn 121y Ja3em v
B *A1DJES 104 J3JIUS BjOYURLU BPN|IUI PUE ‘WalsAs UjBIP WI0)S pue
Sau| Jamas jo Bujuea)d pue uojAdSUL SO LWIBISAS BIDIIED PUE YONU3 HOD-DBA B Se
uofjejuawajduwy yans Juswidinba ajeudoldde jo uopisinbae ayy apnpuy Jpm sYL *JINSS PUE NS
10} Apeay 00°000°00V$ 00°000°00S$ 5,A10) 2yl yum Aiduwios o3 uopejuaws)dul asueuauRW JO SISISU00 103fosd YL | SSIH 350y fuolliang Jo AlD Juoneluawaidwl dINSS/dINMS (33
o o uswafeusw UOIIINISUOT puE ‘UoiInsuod ‘udisap Juirasuifus
sapn|au) }10mM Jo 8doas “Jue|d JWAWILII] JDIEM MBU PUE S||aMm J3jem punosd mau ssaj asoy /unjjang
lenydasuo) 00'000°009°TS$ 00°000°000°CS JO uoi3eI0]| BZ|jEUY O3 SUOIIEJ0] A)D SNolIeA € 1e BUl|IIp 1531 SapN|ul 198f01d 3yl 10 A Juoisuedxy sanljpey Jueld Juawieal) sajem ¥
PUE UDRE|{RISU) SBRN|IUL PUE NIOMIDU JaJem 5,AYD B3 JO) (Bremiyos
jenydasuo) 00°000'82TS$ 00°000°091$ pue jusuidinba) waisAs yayIS mau e Jo uoiysinboe syl sapnpul 139foad avL ssaH asoy fucyjeng Ay fepesddn waisAs vavos ¥
...... uonejuawajdw) 's101es0uad dn-ydeq jo uopppe ayy 3ulpnjaul ‘Aiddns 1amod ay) Jo apesddn
io) Apeay 00°000°00%% 00°000'005$ pue sjedas syl pue dimm e walsAs |e21410910 Jo Bulisal ay) sapnjou; 1oafosd ayy $$9H 30y Juol|iang Jo AJD/diMM e 9pesddn (eatasi3 ov
paisanbay
sme3s Ppafoid junowy jueas 1503 Pafoid uopdpasaq Japg aureN/fuagdy/apLL 13foid #

(Z107 ‘8 100) 3511 123(0.4d 1Ld0 — dWMYI 85




Pafoid ajewnin syl yim ‘sease padesspue] adie] jeUOIPPE YIed) 0] WISAS

8uo7 esn Jeuep ejues

papiacid 10N Papiacid 10N Papinoid 10N uonedyuy adedspue] Jarem pajeanun Juisixd s,AND 3yl spualxa 1afoid siyL 30 AN fuoisualxy uoiediu) adesspue sa1em pateanun
*Ayjenb saiem jenuy saydiy e aonposd
03 sjjam Sunsixa 03 syuawarcsdwy pue uofiejjelsul [jam sapnjoul pue ‘uadoniu
PapIACId JON papir0id J0N papinold 10N pue sqt ) 0} Ajddns punoud s,A)0 ay3 J0j JuaUnNEdS] BPIACId 8uon esy] fere elues J0 Al Ajusuiieas] J31empunoln TL
Suo esr] feue elues
papinoid 10N PapiaoLd 1N papiAotd 10N *‘uadolIu IA0WRS 0] J3JeMIISEM S,AND 3YT JOJ JUBWIIEBL] SPIADI] $0 A /leaowsy JUaLINN Jueld JUBUNEDL] J31RMBISEM 0L
punosd ayj o3ur Jarem aj_IUI pue ainldes o} sujseq
femidasuo) 00°006% 00°000°00Z°T$ Suysixa jo suoyesado ayy arosdusr pue sujseq Mau jjeisut pjnom 3dafoad siyl Suo esi felie ejues jo Al fsuiseg uoealyui lalem | 69
uoneUAWIPaS
aInnj aseasaap 03 sanfoeld Juswadeuew Juawajdun pue sapijoes Buo esr feuew ejues
udisaq u| 00°000°009% 00'000°008% I3)IN0 PIILOOSSE PUER HOAIDSDY Y] LWIOJY JUSWIPIS DAOWBI ()Im 12afoad Sjy) §0 AW AJuawwafeuey UOHEIUDUIPIS JIOAIISIY ||BYIIML 89
Bujpoo}} ajeiaajie 03 speoy yoelg Buoy est]
jemdasuo) 00°000SETS 00°000°091S | PuB{{SMO0IS JO UO[3IISIBIUL Sy 3B sjuawaaosdwy aBeulesp |fejsug jiim 18fod SIUL | /eiely ejues jo Ay /sjudwaacsdwy aBeuielq peoy [[amols L9
asn aininy Suo esi7 feure eyues jo Aud/Apmis
{emdaouo) 00°000°051$ 00°000°002$ Joj punoid ay) uj Ja1em Sunjueq jo Ayjiqisea) ay3 a1ediisaAul im Apmis siyL Aujiqisead Supjueg Jajempunain AajieA el elues 99
“sa|jine) pue syed UV e3ues Jo Al JO uonedLu|0J3U02 0) pash die jeyl Buol
PapIAGId 10N 00°000°522S 00°000°00£S swalsAs joJ3u0d uonediis Bunsixa aacsdw) pue mau |jeisuy pinom 1afoad siyL | esrT /epeiy elues jo A1) /walsAs jonuo) uonediu) [enua) S9
ueyd Juaurafeue JUspINN 3uo esn ferew ejues jo Ay
Jemidaauo) 00°000°05Y5 00°000'009% '8 18 3y} U papuawwodal saunseaws uonediw juswajdui pjnom 10afoad siy | [saunseapy uoneBN ueld JuaweTeue WANNN R HES | $9
Aijenb 1a3em anosduwy 03 saspoeid Juswaleuew Suoy
{emydasuo) 00°000'0S1S 00°000°00Z$ 1594 (a1} ustudojeaag Wedw) MoT Yum J3lem 32243 pinom 133foad sjyy Bs17 /erein elues Jo Al /aiT -uauneas) Aifend Jaiem €9
Ayjenb sarem aacaduwst
{endauo)y 00'000'09T$ 00°000°00ZS 03 EBYY BIUES JO AJLD 34 SIABS} 10 S19JUS 3} Se Id1eMm jeau) pinom 3oafoud siyL Buo esn /ele elues Jo A3 Auauneasy Alenp Jatem 79
1auiap usajyiey /ussig Ateyues
papinoid 10N papiacid 10N papinoid 10N 39917 sepndaualy jeau peoy 20pow Sucie aul] JoMas Jo 139) D0RS BUH-3Y £19}09 /123(01d Uone|jeIsU] BUIT JIMas MAN Peoy J0pON 19
13Ul uas|yiey f13sig Aejues €313(09 /1sloag
papinoid 310N papiacid 10N papiAc.d 10N %39J) 0lUOJUY UES 53SS0JD YAYM 98pliq pue adid samas adejday juswadejday Jamas Suissol) jely o) Aem Jeuioey 09
JEINEYTY
PapInoId 10N papinosd 10N papinoid JoN JLMM 1€ 1tun uopesauadon jo uopejeisul uas[yIe) /1uIs1g Asejues e19j09 /uuf) uopesauado) 6S
“19AlY 22U BIUES 3Y3 JO JOPILIOD UBLIEGL ay) SUOje ‘eUIISSISOUIR) XyEwey pue | ey
XeLOp OpUNJY ‘Spasm SROXOU PIsI| 005 UOITIBS suoneinday Jo apod ejudoje) PIABQ /39440 S JSUOISSIWIWG) jeanymuBy eiegieg elues
papiAcid 10N 00°000'005$ 00°000°00S$ 3y) [onuo3 0} sappiquay Aidde o3 sasodosd Jauoissiwwo) jeanynap8y ayy 30 Auno? /193{014 opuniy pue ySUBWE] JOAY ZauA eIUES 8s |
- o “sywy Ayo (nos ayy Suofe sajadord sy jo Isow ydnoly sjuswasea jjesy | !
pasinboe sey A ay) ‘Bupua) pue sudis/spieoq Aejdsip jeuoeanpa a3.nosal i
leanmeufienqey/Aent 1otem pue speaH (leal apnjpaul iim 3 'sSeld jo aay pue
|enydasuo) 00°000°00v$ 00°000°005S | %4ed MDIA JRAR] UBIMIBG WIAISAS [1€4) [BINJRU € jje3su| pue uBjsap jim 309foud Byl $SaH 9s0y / uoyjang jo A fiies] Jaary voljeng LS
. uBisag uj 00'000°091% 00°000002% sduwnd Sym/SvY Jo Juatwade)dal ayy sapnduy 138{04d B4L | SSIH 950y / uolieng J0 Al /siuswade|day dwind SYM/SvY 9g"
- *$3Injea)
UO|I1BAIBSU0D JalEM 3SaY] Justiaidw 0} AJunuiwod 3yl adeunodua 03 32nos
Buipuny e apinosd osje pue Suidesspue siaif) AJipous 03 $3553UISNG pUR SHUAP|SAI
15155e 03 uMessll| apiacid pue ajessd osie [m 123l0sd 4L “jleH AID) 1e uonealaa ssaj asoy / uoljiang jo A fweidoxd
ufisaq vy 00°000°09TS$ 00'00000Z$ |  dAlleu pue ajqruUlEIsSNS UC SuaPJEd uopesuOWap jlelsu] ‘uBisep JIm 128f0ld YL uopleasasuoy) sdesspuet] pue suspies uojiellsuowaq S5
‘uone)s Juidwnd Syy ‘s1ayliels Alepuoas ‘syue) uoesae :sassadcid SS9 350y / uoyleng
paisanbay
smyeys Paford munoury juean 150D 193{o1d uondinsaq japg aweN/fuady/apLL P3foud #

(z102 ‘8 190) 3151 Palosd 1140 — dINMYI 85



aidas uo Apualind sawoy Bupsixe Suporauuod

yi0fg e33393Y /(SH3
eleqieg eIUES 0 AJUNOYD ‘Uead(Q 3Y) {EaY 1105u0ds-0))

usisaq uj 00°000°00¢% 00°000°05£$ | pue peoy maiayLio Jo y3uay) ays Suoje jeay aljeD wouy uiew Jamas e Sutpuapg BIEQIEG BIUES JO A1) /UOISUIIXNT 13MIS PEOY MIIAYHON
1A/4v 008 Ajjewnxoidde Aq
133em pajaAaal sonpoid Ajqe)ias 03 Aujiqe 5,A310 8y aseasnu [jim 133fosd siyy 3eys
paafoud s| 3} 183eMm 3]qeI0d YIIM Ja31EM PBIDIAIBI pualq 03 paau ay) aseasdap 340lg e233qay /(ueadQ ay) [eaH Josuods-0)) elreqleg
ugisaq uj 00°000'000°E$ 00'000°000°0TS pue Aljiqeyas asealou) 03 Juepd Juswieas) Ja1em paAdras sy jo apesddn ejues Jo A1) /10afoid Juawadueyul 1ajep papiiay [11:]
“syjueq ¥aas
ay3 Juoje 1eyiqey ueedy papuedxa pue lenqey dienbe pasosdun Fupiacsd ahs4 uof f{s1eauBu3 Jo sdio) Aully ‘eleqseg
‘fauueyd Y2312 2y} SUjuapIM BPNIDU] BSBYL 189115 Lose 03 dn sudwaADIdw BJUES §O AY) 10SU0ds-0D} 1PLISIC UOPIBAIBSUOD JBIBM
uogzejuawalduwy 3} ANUIUOD [|IM T 3SBYd "TTOT Y} P39 diuod sem T aseud ‘VI yoeay | 13 [013u0) poojd Auno) eieqaeg ejues /z aseyqd ‘v yoesy
10§ Apeay 00°00S"Lv9'TS 00°000°568°VS *199{04d ¥33.1D UOISSIN JOMOT) ([BIDA0 BY) JO YT Yaeay 2391dwod fiim 1a(osd syl | —102{014 UONRIOISY B [O1IUOT) POO] Y33ID) UOISSIA| JBMOT 6L
814 uor /(s19aui8u3 jo sdiod Auny
‘eieqieg ejues Jo A) :osuods-03) 19u3s1(Q UOPBAIASUAD)
*33plaq peos||el aY3 JO WERIISUMOP %331) 01pad 13318/ 72 |0J3UOD POO|4 BlRqIE] BIUES /T 3SBU( -332[04d
|lemydasuo) 00°005°ZvLS$ 00°000°S8Y'TS | ueS JO yueq Ala1sam ay3 Buoje jjem pooj) pue waq B 1PNASUOD |jim afosd siyL 1uawaacidu Ayoede) syaa1) 04pag ues -Se3A se 8L
3A14 uor /(ss33u18u3g jo sdio) Auny
‘ueq 4o ay3 3uoje ‘eseqleq ejues Jo A Losuods-0)) 10135 UOHIBAIBSUO)
1e31qey uenedy papuedxa pue jeliqey apenbe paaosdwi Suipiaoid 519255 uosew 1314 73 [043U07) POOl4 Ayuna) esequeg ejues /9T yoeay
u3isaq u| 00°000°v88°ES 00'000°89£°45 pue fjeuouEA UIIMIBG N34 UOISSIIA 0. UoIOd BYT UDPIM {11M 393f0ad SiyL |~ 109[01d UOIIRI0ISBY B |OIIUOD) POO|] 33BLD) UOISSI 1OMOT LL
*Ayaeded adueA3ALOD MOJ§ PAIILUL Sey 1By} ¥Ia1D) LUOISSIIAL Ui jauueyd
xoqxo Supsixa ue ssed-Ag 0 S4J Op9 JO SS3IX@ U| SMO} }S3JD 3Y) JO JSOW Mojje
(1M MBAIND SHY L 19315 [leuoue, JO Yinos Isnf [auueya 3240 uolssiiy Bunsixa @A14 uor /(ss2auidu] jo sdio) Auuy
8y} 03 ‘6007 Ul PROJ|IEY d|jided UOJUM BY3 1BPUDN PaJINIISUOID ‘LIAAINI Xog Sunisixa ‘ejeqieg ejues Jo Ay :10suods-03) 191ISI UDRBAIBSUCD
ue 3U1198UU0D LIBAJNI X0 BJGNOP € JO UOJIINJIISUOI 3Y) JO SISISUOD 333[014 J3JBM 7§ {011U0D POOI4 AJuno) eseqieg ejues fyg yoeay
udisag u| 00°000°S9'2S 00°000°062'S$ U01JeJ03SBY PUE [0JIU0D POOJJ §B3JD UOISSI 1aMOT [[RI3A0 B3 JO LIBBISIYL | -109[01d UONEI0ISIY 13 |OSIUOD) POOY X921 UO|SSIW JOMOT 9/
‘Ajaeded asueAsauod moyy payiuly sey
IeY] §34) UOISSIA U] |auUeyd X0gx0 Bupsixa ue ssed-Ag 03 S40 09 JO SSIIXD U} aA14 uor f(eseqleg
SMO4 42313 By} JO JSOUW MOJ{e [{IM LIDAIND sty L “AemyBiy a3 jo weansdn puueyd ejues jo Ay :tosuods-0)) LS| UOIIBAIISUCD 1338
uado Sugisixa ay) 0} 128UU0D pue TOT AMH.-SN)JPUN 193115 OUI2UOKY I8 LBAIND | 19 |01JUCD POO|3 AJUNO) eleqleg ejues /Z aseyd ‘gz yaeay
ugisaq yj 00°000°T9T°T$ 00'000°ZTE VS xoq BujIsixa 9Y) woly (3uueyd usdo pue 1BAIND X0g € 33N1ISU0T M 1Rfoud siyg |~ 10afoud UONRIISIY 7B [OAIUOD POOI] ¥39.7) UOISSIAL JOMO] S
o o “Kapoedes aseasaul o
03 %9347 0lpad ues 19A0 33puq peodjiey Jded LOIUN 2y} jo JuBwadeidas
; ays ssasppe Aflesyidads jiim 1afosd siyj -ejulojijed e1ajog wi peospiey akug uor /(peoujiey Juy1ded uojun) ‘eieqleg ejues jo Al
JK13ed UOUN Y} pue ‘TOT 9IN0Y ‘|eay BjjeD apNJIU} JBY) SI10pII0D Uoieodsues) ‘233j09) J0 AN is10su0ds-07)) 1913SIQ UOIIBAIASUOD) JIJEM
BY1 JBpUN JUDBAS WI03S J8aA-GZ € 0] JesA-OT © woly Yaau) oipad ues jo Aydedes 8 j01U0) pool Ajuno) eleqeq ejues [z aseyq - 133{0id
udjsaq uj 00°000°6L6'TS 00°000'856'ES aoueAaauod ayy aseasou; o 51 323fosd pasodoad fesaao ayl Jo asodind ayg Juawaaoidwy Ayoede] sxeaJ) o.pagd ues — sedap seq ¥
; -Kipedes aseasnuj
01 ¥2au) seSap se1 490 a8plIq peoJjiey Ji0ed UoIUN BY) §O Juawade|das
a3 ssauppe Ajjeayidads [im 1ofoud sy "ejuiojied e32{09 uj peoijiey aA14 uor f(peosjjey yed uoiun ‘eseqieg ejues jo AuD
21984 UOIUA 3] Pue ‘TOT SINOY ‘[E3Y B)je) IPNIPUY JBY] SI0PLL0D uoneyodsuel) ‘219109 J0 AN :s205u0ds-0D) 10111510 UOITEAIDSUOT) JDIRM
BY3 JBPUN JUIAS WL0)S Je3A-GZ B 0 JeaA-0T & woyj yaas) sedap sel jo Aipedes 8 013807 Poo|4 Auno) eleqeg eues / ¢ aseyd — 19afoig
udisag v 00°'005°€£0°2S 00°000°£90°tS aoueAsAuod aYy) 3sea.du] 03 5} 1afosd pasodosd jjelaao ayy jo asodind ayg Wwawaaoadw) Aypede) syaal) oipag ues ~sedap se €L
‘walsAs oy} Jo pus waadnos sy e JApeRY | T
431empunold ays 03 A)D ay3 O 202 8Yy3 punote WalsAs pajejos; ay3 Jupdauuod
paisanbay
smyexs 1afold junowy juen 1s0) Pafoid uopdisaq japg aureN/Aouagdy/aniL paloid #

(Z10Z '8 320) 1511 93f04d 11dO — dNAYI 9S




jemdaouo)

00000'09Z$

00°000°0S€S

1218M Buimol} pue ainssasd azij1In PiNOM J03esauad ay] "JJoAIasaY POOM|T
5,131351Q 191N £13105) Je Jo)RIaUAR 3UIGINT JLIDD|0LPAY € JO uopejjeIsu|

S1YD /0103510 431M BI3(0D /173f01d HANI3F0IPAH POOMIIT

uoiejuawsjdwy
104 Apeay

00'000°0ST$

00°00000Z5

‘sdwnd

191eM pajPAIaI ay) Jo uonesado panuijuod 1 ainsud pue ‘suoisojdxa Juawdinba
jeauyaja adeljon Y1y Jo NS Byl sreuLY R ‘spaepuels (VdiN) uoltedossy
uoII3a3044 314 [EUOHEN Y1 ylim Ajdwod 03 uoness dund J91500q 19jEM

papAras JaIsHoH 243 JO Juawdinba [e311109)3 Y3 03 sjuawDAcIdw Ysey iy

Yory sy /1nsiq Jatem
€19]09 /sjuawanoidiu) ysepd 2y duing Jayem papisay

68

uonejuswajduwy
10} Apeay

00'000°SLES

00°000°0SL$

*uoieys dwnd £31sHj0H

pue gS9 ay3 Je uoi3Iajoud ysej) 2le Joj spiepuels 304 VdIN Pa1eindal vHSO 199w
03 paulisap sjuausaaosdwy Loddns [e1419919 (Z pue ‘uofiels Buidwind Js1s00q
1VISIQ Azenues e33[09 ays 1. {J14) 43jj013u0) 21801 sjqewweldold mau e
‘J3fj04u02 dund QA MaU 2 ‘SISHCIIU0D JOJ0W 1IBIS 1JOS MU £ Ylim Juatudinba
uoddns pajepino pue (QJA) s2Al1q Adusnbaig siqenep v 30 Juawade|dal

{1 Buipnjpout 'suoiies dwnd Ja1em pafaAlas oMy 0] siuawancidwi {ea1303)3

Yoy siayd /Psiq
191eM 39109 f1afold sapesddn dwind Ja1em pojAlay

88

jemydaauo)

00°000°005$

00'000'009$

"yaa)) eajudied oyul

3J0Y] WO} pue {eay BIA 010 T1eYDSIP YIIYM ‘Sapionsad pue uopeuaunpas dn
Bupiad pue uoisosa Buisned ‘spiay jeanynop e Juaselpe ayy ssosoesuns-Ajjuaiind
YOIUM “MOJLIBAC DIZPOLILIONNE 03 PaIeodionul aq M Q1 pue-papesddn ag [im
$9.Nn19N135 Funisixe 3y L *aZ1eydsIp JUBUIPSS. pUR UOISOII DWIAXS BUISNED 'SIUaAD
utes Suninp pawssymIano Ajuannd ‘jeay eiA Suoje UoesIuAIVGI jo A3kl yBiy
34} 31ePOWIIOIIE O} SIINIONIIS utesp Wiols Bujisixa apeiddn jjim 19afoad siylL

Jaxew ulg feusajuidie)
30 A1) /iue)d JUaunEaL] JRIEMUIIOIS [BDY BIA 15€]

L8

femydasuo)

00°000 ‘0SZ$

00°000°000°T$

'saprads ajum
pasaduepus J0j 1BNIGRY SB PAYISSE|d S| IR AU "JURld JUIWILDL) 049153 [ By}
10 pU3 YINOS 3Y1 UG spueiam papesdap asueyua pue alellj|qeyad |iIm 10afosd sjyL

Aoueq esasayy
Jeiequeg eiues jo AYD /103fold LO1IRIOISIY ajems 04331 |3

98

fenidaauoc)

papIr0Id 10N

00°08Z°0v¥'vS

“ueano ay3 03 uadze(pe ulejd [eiseod 3] UO S| paAIaS ag

03 B34e Sy 'SUlEW 3240} YIUI-E-JO 1835 0O0'E 03 dn pue sutews Jamas Ajiaeld youy
-8 J0 193} 000701 AfRrewixosdde 03 dn apnioul pinom uoj ay) - pajapduwos
uaaq sey Apnys Aiqisesy Aseunugiaid v Jiemas [edpunu Aq panas Ajjuamna
Jou sailadold oot Ajsletuixasdde aatas 03 wdIsAS 1amas S A1D Byl JO UDISUBIXG

Aauen esasny) feseqleg
BIUES JO AN /139(014 UDISUSIXT JOMBS Baly Jjewdelg

<8

uonejuswajduwy
1o} Apeay

00°000°05$

00°Zv¢’801$

*wa)sAs uoingasip

9} uf 550| Jajem Bupjies) se [[am SB PUS JawW0ISNI ayy uo adesn saiem yioq

40 Buppoesy swiy [ea1 J0 3nsss e se sBulaes Jajem Jueayudys up Bupinsal siaaw
$3LU0)SNI Jalem eiegieg e3ues JO AT Yim SUOREJUNUILOD AeM-0M] 3jgeus
M UDIUM (1AlY) 21monsisesjul 3unia)ats padUBAPE 3SR fjim 193[01d 10jid INY dYL

Aauer esasayy feseqieg elues o AND f10aload 10jid 1INV

8

jenydaauol

00°000°0SLS

00°000°000'v$

‘asinog {09 UGN e pue AiBIawa) ‘asnoyuno)/epaulely ‘ease

UipjUBLY (UOISUILXD JO) PRINIUBPE Ajlen)dacuod uaaq aAey sayduelq Jnoy ‘asn
131em pajAdel jo Loddns ut satod 21e3S pue 1220] Jo Moddns uy J3iem pajppAlal
340 35N [EUOLIPPER MOjje 03 WaSAS 3YT JO SUOISUIXD S1INIISU0D J0afosd sy ) AN
8y} ui sease pedesspuet Jofeus Sy} IAIDS 0} SAINJIIR) UOANGUISIP PuUe JUaLLIEa.3
O UOIIINUISUOD PAAjoAL JeY] SasRU JB1IES OM] MOJj0} 01 aseyd |euonippy

Aoue esasay) Jfeieqieg
ejueS 40 A1) /uoisuedxy wWalsAS 191eM POPAIBY € aseyd

udisaqg uy

00'000°000'2$

00°000°000°02$

~13)em paAdAL B 25N 10§ BIGRINS DI0W S| 18y JUN|YS 131eMIISem

Supnpoid ‘ssazosd Juawness ay) jo Aduajaiya pue Aljiqe)|as ays arcidy

0} swije 199{osd 3y ‘IuBWILDI] BULIND JIIEM JO UONEIYIUIP/UOHRIIIL
MOJje 01 $YUE] JO UOLEIYIPOW pue 5S300.d JUBWIEDI) J31EMAISEM BY)

o a3e1s Asepuodas ay) o3 ste Ajddns 1ey; s1amojq uojiesae ay) Jo Juawadejday

Asuey esasay] / (esequeg
ejues jo Ay) 10suods-0)) eseqieg eues jo Ay f199foig
judwaaosdu) pue Juauneail AJepuodas pasueapy 019153 13

£

8

snyeys wafoid

pajsanbay
unowy juery

150D 13foad

uondpsaq japg

aweN/fOuady/apil Pafoud

{ZT0Z ‘8 10) 1511 133l04d 11O ~ dINMYI 8S




“spayslojem ¥aal) opeudj elew pue euajuidie] ay3 ul spue| jenynaufe ajeand
1o pajeso| suaipadiul wWealisuy om} Juiaowal Aq Inos) peayjaass pasaduepua

Jusaydsouy Juead0 [BUGHIEN ‘AJUBAIASUOD)
1215807 BItIOJIje) ‘SsdumopueT (osuods-o)) uojielolsay

temdaauo) 00°000°056$ 00°000°0TT 1S Ajjesapayj 8y 203 uopesw weansdn aroaduwy 03 51 103foud siyy jo asodund ayy 1B}iqEH 35RO YINOS /UOIIRL01S3Y 1B}IGEH 15800 YInos
“ws3sAs JUaLIND 3Y) o Aupiqet}as
ainsu2 03 Ajddns tajem Juepunpal e 9g pjnom augjadid mau siyt “Aunod
BieqIeg eIUES JO 1520 YINOS 341 03 LoNNQLISIP J51eMm J0j autfadid plo Jeak
Axis Bunsixa ayy uo Aja. s3uap(sas puesnoys paspuny omy 'yidua) ur 3994 00LS
Apjewixosdde je nouing Jeiy (3Q BUOJOD 0] JN0UIN ) JUUY UJD WOL PUdIXD i 3 ueSopy /pieog ot ey pue uonesado
uopiejuawaidw) iim 109f0ad sjy) “Aluno) eseqleq ejues Jo uopeindod 15207 LINOS Y3 03 J21eM BUWINYIEY /Iueld JUDWIBDIL 131BM JEIA [3Q BUOIOD
Joj Apeay 00°000°009°LS 00°000°009°LS$ S3INGUISIP 1841 U0IIas au)jadid g puodas ay) a12jdwod pjnom Joafoud siyy 03 3N0UIN| BUUY UB|D WOJj [alieg puodas yoeay Jaddn 66
"JJOUns 191eMULIOLS
ssalppe 0} epdjurdier) v sjof Jupiied dgnd UMOIUMOP 331y} 3Y) O3 2§08
{enidasuo) 00°000°00€S 00°000°00v$ al1 ue jo uonejuawadwy pue dumiwaad ‘ulisap sapnjoul 1afoid pasodosd ayl e ul3 feuayudie) jo Ay) Salfold Qi Suped A 86
23UBCINISIP J0 831 129f01d By Uj uojie1adaA aane
Bunueid Aq suonipuo Ajijenb Jaiem weassu) aatduwy iim 103foad aut ‘uoppe
uj "jusadeuew frannop3e 10 sS3208 an0sdW 01 5I31M1EG Y3 JO oMY 1e Sa8pLg 23W09) oLNeW /(32e1NS JJIIPIM PUE Ysi4 S ‘Bwen
ueds 1eajo om} jieisty {im afoad ay) 1580 €I0IARD 3L Buoje paysialem ¥a313 pue ysi4 jo Juawyredaq ‘@31A125 UOIIBAIISUOD) 32IN0S3AY
sengifel ayy uj spuej jean3inoride ajeaisd feamieN :apnpul siaunied [E13UII04 14351 UOIJEAIBSUC)
uo pajeso] sjuaupadul wiealsul snoj Sujlowal Ag N0 peayass pasaduepus 224n053Y BWNYIER) ‘JaumopueT tosuods-0D) uofeloisay
udisaq uy 00'SLE8T9S 00" TY9'ET69 Afjesapay ay3 104 uojjesSiw wessdn anoidwy 0 st 1r9fosd s1y3 Jo asodind Ay 1BqRH 3507 YIN0S /AIA003Y peayaals yaal) senduife L6
“Buidid
uoiNgISIp J81em PafaAIal pue ‘vonels dwnd vopnguasip Jaiem pajpiras ‘spuod
Sdiv pauopueqe ay3 Jo suo ay3 uj adelols 223em pajrAlal 3)SUO ‘UOIBUISIP
‘walsAs uonesyy palexoed ‘waisAs vopie|nadoy padeyoed ‘sdwnd 3| Juangya
Atepuodas :apnjdul d1 MM 341 01 PapPe 3q 0) SWalsAs $53201d Jajem papAral
pajedpnuy ‘suciie|ndsy Jo apo) BILIOED 8Yl JO 77 3|11 JO Suawasnbal uazjaq swuuag
|emdasuo) 00°000°059°¢$ 00°000°059'e$ | 9yl Bupleaw wanyye adnpoud o) papesddn aq o} pasu pinom diMm Sunsixa ayL /adnjepens jo A1) / apesSdn sanoed 1a1ep pajaAIay 96
uofjejuadiduiy *adesols Jajem UOSHM *S'N /11Is1a
104 Apeay 00°000001$ 00°000°00TS Jeuoiitppe pue walsAs 1a1em 10§ JaMO) J91eMm 4O Bulle0das pue uoneliiqeysy | sadlAlas Alunwiuo) eweAn) /13lo1d Jleday Jamo] Jalepm <6
o UOSIAN "S™M /1211510 SAIIANBS AjUntiwo)
lemydasuo) 00°'000'009% 00°000'009S | 13242 03U 3312YISIp 0 pedISUL JajemalSem JO asodsip 03 walsAs uoniedu jjelsul eweAn) fafieydsiq dLMM 10} WaisAs uoiediuy 6
"UOJ1EI5 J21500q MaU € pue J3)aw adle] e ‘BUiIalem JAJ JaIBWEIP 07 A "
40 ,00¢ Aj2ieuixosdde Jo uoponssuod saajoAau) 10afold 8uy *(gs) eseqaeg ejues Yoty suyd /(eseqreg
uonejuawaiduy 30 A3D ay3 pue {AMOD) 1PIISIT 4212/ £33]0D Y3 JO SWIISAS UOINGUISIP Jajem ejues jo A :10suods-0)) 1s] JaleMm €39]0D) f139foig
Joy Apeay 00°000°0595 | 00°000°00€'1S$ Y3 usamiag (103UU0ISIUL) UORIBUUOD AYseden Yy mau e O UOINIISUO) 133UU0103U] elRGIEG EIUES O AJD-1D1ISIQ J9IEM B13I0D
e e e s S S R e Tt} 343 380G% 530 Uo[i51j03 PUE [E3Ew J93jy pue s
pues jo Juawade|d !siauy pag ajqeawiaduy Jo uojie||eIsuy) ‘SwaisAs auljadid uiesp
-gns M3U JO UOIIINIISUOI (513U} pue SWIISAS UjRIp-qNS JO [2AOWRI {(joA.S pue
a8pnjs ‘pues) [el191RU [jB JO |RAOWIAS PUEB UO[IBARIX :SUIPN|DU) “Jueld Juawieasy Y3y SHYD S1usiq Jazep e19)0D /1a9foay
uBisag uy 00°000'000'1% 00°000°00¥'€S 1318/ JEIA |30 010D BY3 Je spaq Buplup a8pn|s a24y3 Jo UOPINIISUOIDY | Spag Bulkig IFpniS Jue|d JuBWIeal) JBlEM JelN [2Q BUOLO) 6
J R ’ ’ “J3)eM WoJj AMpgin} saAoLIal puB $3Z110poap JU3uNeds
13}§14 vogUE) "JUR|d JUBWIILILL JBIEM JBIN {3 BUOIOD 34) 1B SIDYYY XIS Ul YOI sy /01351 1l 32109 f138foud Juswadeday
ugisag uj 00°000'05£% 00°000°005°TS | feuaiew Supeljy (VD) uogled pajeajiae Jeinuesd pue pues a3 Jo Juawaoeiday EIpaA 121jH Jujd JUSWIleal) J3le JEIN [2Q BUCIOD | 16
T o i ~1eak 1ad 31239313 JO YAV, 000°8YE O3 dn
a1es3uad pue saujquny ulds o) WIsAS USHNGLISIP paj ANARIE S 13U13S10 BY3 LIYIM
i paisanbay
i smess 1aforg unowy juetsn 1s0) Palosd uopdisaq jJapg aweN/foualy/apuy, waloid #

{z107 '8 100) 1511 1I8f0Id 1LO - dIIMYI 8S




ot

spuewap 3ead 19aw 03 JapJa Ul painbai st 1afoud siyy “uedal 01 3004/05TS 1500
0] PRIBLUIS3 UIAY Sey 3 "uoneNw unssaud ayl Buneuiwia pasosdui aq pinom
Aupgenas ayy ‘adid ayy Supeidss Jo Juiuy Ag “adid ,0¢ 100§ 000°9 € 51 jpuUn} 8y}
uy adid ayy adid ayy jo Ajudajul a3 aunsud 03 aunssasd Sunieiado w03 Suirey

1wew3 uedapy /pleog asueudiuieny pue uonetado

papiaoid 10N paplrosd 310N 00'000'0065 01 2np YIEDI JIMO] BY) U] UONENWI JjNepAY € SISNEd [auuny PRIYSYS YL ewnyae) Ajuawaoe(day sutadid [PUUN] PlRaYIRYS | LOT
weJdoid vojfiw 8T
ue Sujjenba aujjadid jo 300} J3d GOES 513503 JO IRWIIST "PAI3|dWOD 3g pInom
adid Jo 399} 000’09 341U 3y} “UaY) pue sijedal JO) SNJ0Y 1SJY BYT 3q pinom
s|2431e| PAUOPUEGE Y3|M SUOHIIBS PUB ‘YGT AMH JOPUN ‘SE YINS SUOLIITS (831D jutewy
3y, “waisAs 93ueAIAUOI 3[qEljDL B 3q 01 ANUIIU0D 03 Bujull saUINbBI JJOAIRSDY uedaly /pieog Idueudluiey pue uoeladQ ewnyoe)
PapIAOLd 10N papIAoid 10N 00°000'000'8T$ o4net 03 Jue|d JUBLIERLL JAIEM JeW (90 BUOIOD W0 YoraY saddn Ayt Juoneznyqels yoau) pue Juury auedid yiesy seddn | 901
‘uol|jiw 8T$ 39 pfnom
wesFosd jeroy 11005 sad SIBHOP Q0T 18 PIJEWHIS 3G PINOM 1503 3Y) ‘e Sy Uy
LOPINIISUOI JO AJNJILLP BUR O1:3NP pue 1a3) 000'06 S yIeas Jomolayl Jo Yi8ua]
ay). Jiedal 0 POYIBW ANDAYD 1503 150U AL 3 pinom sadid asayy Jo Bujur "oy
301135 §BY3 J0 pud 3Y) Bulieau.sie pue 5,066T U3 Ul PajjeIsu) atam sadid asay) {wew3 ueSa /pieog adueuajuieiy pue uonerado
papinoid 10N Papincid 10N 00°000°000°8T$ *SayaUl £ 2 PUE ‘SBYIUF OE ‘SAYDUY GE JO 53Z1s adid 4O SISISUOD YIrBY JaMOT By ewnyae) /uoiiezijigeis yaa1) pue upur yoeay 19mol | SOT
‘pauteulew aq [jim Aynuiuod
91ydiowoasd wesns ay3 pue uoide ‘aZpliq syl o AsSajuy jeandnas ay )
*apeJsd wealls Yyl Mojaq paiamo; aq jiim eyl {uoi8as ay) Joj auy ujew Aaayap
Ja3eMm YoU-gE €) HNPUOD 15807 YINOS Sy §) uosde ay) mojag "peayjasls usaynos
paiaduepua ynpe pue ajjuaan jo uonesdiw wWeansumop/wessisdn Joj mojie uosulqoy "H Aylowi} /pieog ajueuajuiey
03 juanbas jood-dwel-aj I P33INAISUOI e Sullelsul Aq ¥2240 UO(SSIN 1340 88pug | pue uopesadQ ewnyae) /1afold uoleIo|ay HNPUO) ISe0)
usisaq uj 00'TTRIYPIS 00'0¥6°TSZ'TS 261 AMH 3y3 o weasisumop uoade 31949002 Supsixa ue Ajipow [jim 1afoad ayt yInog pue agessed ystd §3au7) LOISSIA 18 Z6T ABMY3IH | $0T
‘waisAs ayy Jo Aljiqel}as ays aaoadwi se |jam se spiepue)s pasnbal syl s1eaw
panguisip Bulaq Jarem jo Ayenb ay) aansus |1m sapesddn pue syuswaoejdal
asay] ‘siuawalnbal aels 19aw 03 punosf ancqe 3ySnouq se jjam se paoejdal aq
03 paau SIAjEA J8A JIE BY 1 “UopIpuod Jood Ul pue ‘PapoLIod ‘Plo SiedA A3 1940 1wewsy ueSay
uopeyuawajdy 21 SIA[BA JJO MOQ) PUE SBA[EA JEA JIE 34} JO Auel "SUOIDRUUOD SSOII §O jenuaiod /pieog anueusiule pue uoiesadQ ewnype) f1aefoid
joy Apeay 00°600°S¥ZS 00°ETO'06YS | Y3 2ziujuw 03 suBisap dajea jepads sainbal aufadid uonnguIsp J93eM s,8N0D juawanejday SABA JJOMO|G/IABA JBA NIV YoraY 19MOT] | £0T
- *324N0S JIEM 5|y} wewy
uo puadap jey SIasn ppO‘00Z 343 IAIBS OF JINPUCD ISECD YINOS 3] PUR I1SIM uedap /pieog aoueualuiey pue uopessdo BwnYIe)
£13{05 0} SMO}j UINAL 0} uoness dwnd JoAIBsal 3y3 jo Juswade|dal ‘suoliendal J13eloud nwistas quawadeueiy pue ‘Aljigeunody
emydasuo) 00°000°000°s$ 00°000°000°0TS | 21WS|as 399 O} Wie(] PUE J10AIas9Y Buuy ualD Sutpesddn Jo sisisuod 12a{osd sy ‘sa1ouadiawy 10§ JJOAIISIY pue weq suuy uuln | ZOT
) ‘saiioey asayy Jo uopiesado
panuuod tof Juexadwy ase Ayjgqerss pue Alunoas “walsAs uonnqguisip
J33EM S,piROG DIURUBIUIE pue uUoiesad( ewnYde) 03 SMOY J1e o hBlo By
38 pUE 330WIA) 1O BY) Je S3)HYIe) IsalY] ‘sapesddn JO pasu uj aie pue walsAs
37UBADAUOI 3Y) JO JUBUOILIOD [BIIILD JSOW DY) DIe SBINIIDR) asay] "fpuunyt
2301003, 3Y1 JO |04 YLION By} 5€ 1am sk ‘23ppg $S300v pue Jamo] axejus axel jwew3 ueSapy /pieog aoueuduey
papincid JON papinoid JON poapinold JON ‘Uope)s [01IU07) {E3I0d HIION SBINOR) BINOD [BISABS SUIEILO0D (21104 YION ayL pue uoiesado ewnyoe) fopeiddn Anass jeuod yUON | TOT
A *23ueqJnisip Jo sease
19afoud ayy ug uojIe1adaa aaneu Junueld AQ suopuod Alljenb 13jem Wwealisu|
anosduit [jim 1o3foud By ‘vonippe uj ‘Judwadeuew jeanyndlide Joj ssande
anoadiw) 03 sJa1l1eq ay3 adejdal 03 saBpuq ueds Jea|d> om) [|eIsu fjim 138fold ayy, ZaWeoY onunep /(uonessiuupy
paisanbay
sniels 1afoad junowy Juesn 150D R3foud uopduosaq jarsg asweN/fuady/anLl 13(oad #

(Z102 ‘8 190) 1511 193[01d 1140 — JIWMYI €S




1T

uonejusawa|duy

‘€ "ON

dwing uo g3A mau fjeisu ‘Suidid ujewadloy Jo) jeliqelyas pue ‘saajea Suixes;
'sdiund yuanpuy Supsixa adejdas pue anoway(z “aiysserd 348 pue ‘dwnd 3u3
“sajjadosd 3148 xo10A Butpnioul WaIsAS [eAowal 3T Mau |jeisul pue Juawdnbd
jeAowsas 1148 Jupsixa ayl ysijowsag (1 :siuauoduwod Sumoj[o} 3y} 30 35ISU0D
pinom sjuawwaaosdw pasodoad ayJ "SHOKD W'RO 3Inpas pue diMM Sunsixa

n9z1aq stuuaq fadnjepens jo

104 Apeay 00°000'S89% 00°000°589% | 2Y3 Jo AMjigelas asosdu 03 sjuawaoidwy aziold pinom 10afosd pasodoid ayL | A Jsiupwanoidwy dumng Juanjjug pue walsAs WD dIMM | PIT
wia)sAs uonjesSpu Aerds
paung ‘mau e {[eIsu] ‘s433]1y. aanssaLd adieyasip jo Juswdeidal/uoneigeyas
w7 SA4ATUNSIXD BY3 10} BINSOPUI PI|JOUCI-UGIIR|RUBA e BUipRjDUl-UopEs dwnd
uopieuawajduy uopediuy ay3 01 sepesddn spuod Juiplol UaNIY 341 puB 4 LM 31 UsamIzq 13z2{3Q sluuag /adnjepens
104 Apeay papinoid 10N 00°000°0¥2'2S auijadid a3ueAaAU03 JUBNJIE IAG 40-3daH PaLINGJ014-000’€ “xosdde fejsuy J0 A fsuawanosdus) Aged esodsid Juaniy3 dimMmM | ETT
‘eaJe a8e103S J21eM WI0IS pue ‘Jalem ysemyaeq ‘adpnis asodind jje ue
S 3AIas 0} U|SBq MO[LIAN0 M3U £ 0 UOIINIISU0I (Z) pue ‘(ujseq ysemydeq) ujseg
AlaA023Y ysemyaeg 18314 Supsixa ayy jo Asuajpiya pue vonesado syl aacaduwy
03 syuawaacaduy wivlsAs Jaylo pue ‘'sajeq ‘Suidid paudisapal jo uopejteisuy Yoy sUYD /111810 1918 M 13(09) /132f01d JuswaaoLsdw|
udisag u 00°000'0548 00°000'P8Y' 1S (1) ‘sanjoaul 103foLd BY) ‘Jue|d Juswieas] Jajep el |3 euos0) Y] 1e pajedro] uiseg ysemjaeq juejd Juswiieal] 1oiem ey |ag euvosod | ZIT
- ‘pouad Jeak oMl B 19A0 Pade|dal pue papesddn aq (im uiseq BUQ ‘uonRIYY
0} Joid J33em pajealy s,30dwoT JO AJID BY3 W0} SPIjOS 40 [eAOWSS pue Sullas
By} mojje ‘@aueyua 035t asodind Alewyud sujseq.ay 1 -papeiddn pue paoejdas
uonejuswaldw aq 01 paau sUISEq UOPEIYLIE[D PUE UOLIRINI0Y 3y} Jo awdinba Juissaoosd eiA03as uesng
J0j Apeay 00°000°002$ 00°00V'2Z65 juawiea 9y ‘papesddn aq 03 pasu suiseg Juejd JuswIledIL SR BYY | odwiol jo AlD /sepesBdn uiseg Jusuneasy Jodwo o A | TIT
*sp[3lA 121eM JuIYSIUILLP YIIM PO S1e3A
L7 $0 SSBIX U| 5|{9M [E12A3S SUIBILOD PIaLJ [|am aLn) *Andeded paysiutuip
: pue ‘s|ans) Buidwind ‘spAa] 211e35 19daap 3IUDLIIAXD S[|OM {ENPIAIPUL UBYM eja08as uesng /oodwo]
ugisag u 13 00'r81S ‘spousad 1ySnosp Juunp sajem jo Aiddns ay) Juawdne o3 pannbal si OTH IIOM 10 A /Aiddng Jarem JuawSny-OT# [ JO uoiINAsUO) | OTT
*Ajtjenb Jajem uriols uiacidus pue
uopduwnsuocd Jajem Supnpal Joj (elusiod 15838348 UM Spieydlo oy papiaoxd $3120) UUY /10U3SIQ UOIEAIBSUDD
Ajtiold "UO[IBULIOJU] JUBWISSISSE-}|3s PUE J|pNe Uo paseq sopetddn woalsAs 321n0say ewnyoe) f{uoisuaixg uopesadoo) Jn ;
uoyIediLs J0) SUOTEPUBWILOIAL SO} MOJJE PINOM SUOIIEN|EAD D}j10ads 3)IS *UCISoI2 |  pue ‘3JJAI3S UOHRAIASUO) $30JN0S3Y [RINJEN ‘UOISSIUWIO) !
pue uswedeueus younds ‘sasndeld Jaz))1Ma) pue uonedisl ssaIppe pinom SdNg OPEI0AY “12141S1Q J9IBM 1SBOD LINOS BYI apNjIU) !
uojjejuawajduy “J507) YInos 2yl uo Ajewyd ‘sease uepedy oyuadefpe Jofpue sadojs daoys siauued |enualod isiosuods-0)) Ajuno) ereqleg ejues
Joj Apeay 00'000°054$ 00°000°000'1$ YUM Speyoso uo JuawaSeuswu Juapanu 1 uonediy aaoidw pinom 1aafosd spyy Ut SpieYyaIQ UO SJING pue sauawwaaosdu waisAs uonedili ¢ 60T
....... e *saujjaping adessed ysy
pue epraiud udisap Ajuno) eieqleg BIUES pue BIIAIDS SBAYS] BuLIRY [euoheN
ay) ‘awen pue ysi4 Jo Juawtedsq BjuIo|RD Yim Swapuod udisap 1oafosd
ay] “A1ajes pue ssaa2e peos Suiaoldw) alym peay|asis usayinos pasaduep
3y} +0j a8essed }npe pue ajiuaAnf 10j MO |1im 383 JopLlod uepiedys snonuljuod uosuIqoy
PUE {SUUBYD WE3IS {BINJEU B 103531 J(Im 3] *(33p1g) MBAInd patyie-s5aj0330q ‘H Ayown] /pleog adueudlulew pue uonesadQ ewnyaed
udisag uj 00°00S'SES 00°000°0V6S 1004-09 e Yiim Buissausd peos apesd-je 93940u0d e aoejdas |iim Pafosd sy /¥221) 0N ‘g Buissou uo yuswanoidwy aessed ysi4 | B80T
“*A3jjiqetjel BInsUB puE Yora1 JOMO] DY) U
paisanbay
smeys afoad junowry juers 150D Pafoag uopdisaq jaug aweN/foualy/anLL 1waloag #

{z10Z '8 120) 3511 V=f0id 11O — dINMYI 9S



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by: . Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Progress on Glen Anne Reservoir

SUMMARY:

A draft of the Glen Anne Reservoir report has been developed and it will be sent out for review.

It has become clear that storage in the Upper Reach of Cachuma Project facilities is needed for reliability.
Retrofitting Glen Anne Dam is necessary to continue supplying a reliable water source to the South Coast
of Santa Barbara County for the long-term. Although the investment in the system is high, the long-term
return is priceless to continue maintenance of the system and uninterrupted distribution of water. If the
project is not implemented it will continue to increase in cost and the South Coast may be questioning
why storage was not developed when multiday shutdowns may be required for Tecolote Tunnel repairs.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Informational item only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by: = Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Septic Tank at the MURRP Site

SUMMARY:

The tank located at the Glen Anne Turn Out is presently being used as a holding tank without a
connected leach field system. A cap was placed on the discharge of the tank after last months Board
meeting. At the completion of the MURRP the construction trailer that is presently utilizing this tank for a
single restroom will be removed. COMB staff has requested the General Manager to consider
establishing a permanent restroom with a shower for use of staff when performing work in this area of the
County. The alternative is to place a shower locker room facility at the Lauro Yard for staff use. Staff
handles chemicals for vegetation control in the Glen Anne area and they properly dispose of their
chemical suits after use and would like to shower to remove any chemicals remaining on their skin. This
item will be addressed in the next several months for consideration by the Board. If the holding tank is
converted to septic tank it would be relocated to the area of the present construction trailer location where
a larger area of flat ground exists to accommodate the leach field.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Informational item only but Board will have to vote on future policy. If COMB should request to have
Santa Barbara Environmental Health Service become the permitting agency of all septic tanks on federal
land managed by COMB would be the action item.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by: . Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Clay Pipe Installed by Reclamation

SUMMARY:

In the 1950s when Reclamation built the Cachuma Project, clay (tile) pipe or other materials such as
concrete pipe were utilized in gravity flow systems as drains. Plastic or PVC pipe were not commonly
used because they had not become popular as they are today for this type of use. As you know when
you look at the Santa Barbara architecture, clay tiles were commonly used as a roofing material so you
would expect clay as a material for pipes. These clay pipes such as was encountered in use at the Glen
Anne Turn Out can also be found at all the facilities that COMB manages for Reclamation that would also
include the toe drains in many of the dams. These pipes work good in leach fields with open joints and
drainage pipe with bell and spigots. Clay pipe does not rust like metal pipe, corrode like concrete pipe, or
melt like plastic pipe and clay is very acid resistant, but they are very brittle and reinforcing material like
you would find in concrete pipe is not utilized. With clay pipe, if the bells are place on a flat bottom
trench, the load of the pipe will crack them and special consideration by digging out under each bell is
required to prevent these point loads. If movement of the soil occurs, the pipe that passes through the
soil will crack easily.

At the Glen Anne Turn Out there used to be trees up at the top of hill and they were killed in the fires
years ago. These trees were not properly cut and removed and when they fell they caused the soil to
move and the clay pipes to crack. Normally since these are storm water drains and would only have
water passing through them during rain events, these small cracks would not have caused a problem. A
process drain was connected to this storm water system and water was present continuously for over ten
years. This water continuously leached out into the surrounding soil and caused the slope failure of the
hillside that put the South Coast Conduit at risk.

Since these pipes were buried, moisture at the surface was not observed. Also the vegetation that was
allowed to grow over the hillside for the past 60 years hid the movement of the soil and the pipes were not
able to be properly inspected. When the vegetation was removed this past year the magnitude of the
slide was realized and Reclamation required that we repair this area before further damage could occur.

COMB staff has not observed this type of situation at the other locations of our system, but they are very
aware of the potential impact it can have and are closely monitoring for this type of occurrence. COMB
has cast iron pipe that is in need of repair at Ortega and the sump pump discharge line in the lower
chamber of the North portal is leaking and both are scheduled to be replaced this year.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE.:




N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE.:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Informational item only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2012

Submitted by:  Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Update of CIP (Capital Improvement Plan)

SUMMARY:

This month we had a very productive meeting with some of the managers concerning the COMB's
development of a CIP. The key outcome brought up by Rebecca Bjork of the City of Santa Barbara was
that COMB cannot develop a meaningful CIP without direction from the member agencies. Direction on if
Upper Reach Storage is going to be developed by individual member agencies or if COMB needs to
provide this storage needs to be decided by the members and not COMB.

If the hydraulic limitation that was created at the Corona Del Mar Turn Out is going to be corrected, that
would reduce the need for the Second Barrel Project or delay it for many years. This action would have a
significant change to the outcome of the CIP. The modifications that were made at Goleta Water District's
request to meet head requirements of their water treatment plant were never approved by Reclamation
(No MP 620 was requested or issued) and Reclamation could require the structure to be modified again.

Montecito Water District has requested that the replacement of the Air/Vac Valves to meet Public Health
Standards be performed as a joint effort of MWD and COMB staff this winter and this portion of work
would not show up on the CIP. These are just some of the variables that COMB is working with to
complete the CIP.

If inspection of the inside of the pipe that was damaged years ago at the Mission Creek Crossing finds
that pipe is not damaged as reported, the replacement of this section of pipe may be determined by the
policy of the Board to accommodate fish passage in this section of Mission Creek.

These are just some of the factors that would determine the final CIP.

Attached is a draft of a spreadsheet reviewed at the last meeting with the managers of potential projects
that may end up on the CIP.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A




COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Informational item only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




000°0Z£'8€% ] 00007125 | 0000ZL'2S | 000'0ZT S | 000'0ZT €6 | 000'S6T ¢S | 000°S65°€S | 000'S6E'ES | 000'S6E'ES | 000°045'€S | 000'0LS'ES | 000'0LS'ES | 000'0SO'ES | 000°00%'Z$ | 000'00E'TS | 03 lelol
000°007°LS 000°00Z'T$ | 000°00Z°TS$ | 000°00Z°TS | 000°00T'TS | 000°00T'TS | 000°00T'TS 1e3A g) InouIn] e 124
£U0I0T) 0} INOUIN} BUUY
ua|D wouy Pafoid jaueg
puoaas yoeay Jaddn
000°0T6'LS 000°074$ | 000'0ZL$ | 000°0T4$ | 000'02LS | 000°0CLS 000'0z2$ | 000°0z£$ | 000°07L$ | 000°0ZLS | 000°0ZLS | O0O'0TLS uonezyiqels
uIssoI) 931D
pue Zuiur] yoeay oMo’
000°00v'%T$ | 0007007 1S | 000'002°TS | 000°00Z'TS | 000°00Z'TS | 000'002°TS | 000°00T'TS | 000°00ZTS | 000°00TTS 000'002'TS | 000°00Z'T$ | 000°002'T$ | 000'00Z'TS uonez|jiqels Suissos)
39917 pue Suun
auyppdid yoeay Jaddn
000°00%'C$ 000°002$ | 000°002$ | 000°00CS$ | 000'00ZS | 000°00T$ 000'007$ | 000°00Z$ | 000°002$ | 000°002$ | 000°00ZS | 000'00TS 000°00TS
sieday [puuny 310{039]
000°00v$ 000°00vS SUOIEDIPOIN
nouiny Jep
12 eu0J0) yoeay seddn
000°000°2$ 000°000'TS | 000°000°TS Sapeidan
JI0AJRS3Y duUY UBJD
0000013 6 'ON SuissonN D
0000065 000°006% suladid ;PUUN) pRIAYS
000°00TS 000°00TS 8 "ON BuIsS0I) D
000°001S 000°001$ ¢ oN BUISs019 0
000°000'TS 000°000'T$
SuISS01) ¥4 UOISSIA]
000°00€S 000'0S7$ | 000°0SS 13m0
xeIu| e /|BHOd YHON
0000548 000'sL$ 000°SLS 000'SLS 000548 000'SL$ 000°SLS 000'54S 000°'SLS 000°sLS 000'SLS wes50ld Juswaseuey
Aep-jo-14Sry
000°00T ’
S 000°001% N Suisson D
000°00T ‘
ot$ 00000t £ "oN Buisson D
000°05YS weugo.d uswade|day
000°5LS 000°SL$ 000°SL$ 000°5LS 000'S2S 000°S5L$ JABA JJOMO|g [aAeA
26N dIY Yoray Jamo
000°0015 000°00T$
1 "ON Buissoul D
o £20T 970¢ §20¢ vzoe €20T ceoe Te0z 020 6T0C 810¢ £L102 910z ST0T b 4114 spafosd
-9207 Ad -GZ0T Ad -0 A3 -€20T Ad -20T M -T20C Ad -070¢C Ad -610Z Ad -8T0C Ad -L10C Ad -9T0C A4 -Q10T Ad -T0Z AJ -€T0Z A4




KFYI



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENAHCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CAMYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.cachuma-board.org

September 26, 2012

The Honorable Jerry Brown
Governor of California
c/o State Capitol, Suite 1173
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: AB 2443 Quagga and Zebra Mussel Infestation Prevention Program

Dear Governor Brown,

On behalf of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB), I am writing to
thank you for signing AB 2443 into law.

AB 2443, introduced by our Assembly Member, Das Williams, will help to prevent the
infestation of invasive aquatic species, particularly quagga and zebra mussels, in state
bodies of water and help with eradication efforts where these species have already
become established.

This is a matter of great consequence to COMB. Our agency operates and maintains an

extensive water conveyance system, part of the Cachuma Project, which is owned by the
US Bureau of Reclamation. Lake Cachuma is the primary source of water for the South
Coast of Santa Barbara County, serving approximately 200,000 residents and numerous

agricultural and ranching interests.

If quagga or zebra mussels were to infest Lake Cachuma, eradication efforts would be a
significant logistical challenge because the lake is a drinking water supply. Such an
infestation would have an adverse impact on all of the facilities of the Cachuma Project
and would introduce enormous cost and uncertainty into our operations. Eradication
efforts in other areas have been shown to create ongoing economic burdens which are
orders of magnitude greater than the cost of effective monitoring and prevention. Those
costs in our area would have to be borne by the ratepayers of the local water districts
which are the member units of COMB.

Twenty-six of California’s approximately four hundred lakes have already reported the
presence of quagga or zebra mussels and their spread cannot go unchecked. Without AB
2443, prevention plans would likely have gone unimplemented or remained underfunded,
putting the whole state at risk of infestation.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Warter District
Montecito Water District
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Bruce A. Mowry Ph.D, P.E.



The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board is proud to have been an early supporter
of AB 2443. We thank you for signing into law this significant piece of legislation which
will benefit our entire state.

Sincerely yours 7
N4

Lauren Hanson

President of the Board

cc: Assembly Member Das Williams
COMB board members



